


July 16, 2009
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Bogss
Helmick (absent) Caputo
Kessler (absent) Webster
Plymale White
Caruth Armstead
Deem Border

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minufes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the June 17, 2009,
meeting were approved.

2. Committee Reports/Requests:

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee - John Homburg

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the expense reimbursement for
members for site visitations to Stonewall Jackson State Park, Holly River State Park and Cedar
Creek State Park on July 27, 28 and 29, 2009, is approved.

Equal Pay Commission - Joe Altizer

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the expense reimbursement in the
amount of $500 for guest speaker, Dr. Alkaldry, is approved.

3 Lottery, General Revenne Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended May 31, 2009; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended June 30,
2009, and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of May 31, 2009. Distributed with
each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. PEJA. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending May 31, 2009. Donna Lipscomb said the financial market
is better.



The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for June 2009 and
financial statements for period ending May 31, 2009. Donna Lipscomb said the full FY09 allotment
was received. Sharon Carte, Director, said children can stay in the CHIP program through age 18.

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and
Prescription Drug Report for May 2009,

5. Real Estate Report, Department of Administration

A leasing report for June 1, 2009, through June 30, 2009, was distributed. Chuck Lawrence,
Director, said he will get back to President Tomblin on why the tax Jease jumped so high.

6. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated June 2009 was distributed. Marsha Morris, Medicaid
Commissioner, said they requested 300 additional slots and there is 2 wait list on the MRDD waiver.
There has been no change in procedure on who provides services in the MRDD waiver. Thereisa
program of personal options to allow people to choose options of service. There has not been any
complaints on change of procedure. Ms. Morris said the waiver program is growing and an accurate
count is needed because “x” number of slots are requested from CMS and anyone that is served over
that number, after the close of the fiscal year if we don’t have slots, is all state money. Because of
the growth in the waiver program, an accurate count is needed and the way to do that is to not deliver
services until financial and medical eligibility are determined and a slot is assigned to the person.
There is a change in how enrollment is menaged. People who have applied after July 1, 2009 are
affected by this change if there are not the number of slots that are needed to serve them. Ms. Morris
responded to several questions about court cases and requested pay backs by the federal government.

7. Monthly Report on the Pharmacentical Cost Management Council

Shana Phares, Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost
Management Council, gave a verbal report. Ms. Phares said the WV Rx will be adding an additional
10,000 eligible members. This will be the largest charitable fill pharmacy in the United States.

8. Investment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated May 31, 2009, was distributed. Craig
Slaughter, Executive Director, said June numbers should be positive and the fiscal year will end up
about 16.5 % down for the year.

9, Workers’ Compensation

A Workers’ Compensation report dated July 16, 2009, was distributed. Bill Kenny, Deputy
Insurance Commissioner, discussed the report and answered questions from Committee members.



10.  Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated May 2009 was distributed. Diana Stout,
Treasurer’s Office, discussed the report.

11.  Mike Sizemore, State Auditor’s Office, discussed the three invoices that were paid to two
state vendors in error resulting in thef! of the payments.

The meeting was adjourned.
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August 8, 2009

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fond
Reporis to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of June 30, 2009 :
Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for fiscal year 2009 was 1.26% lower than for
fiscal year 2008.

General Revenue Fund as of July 30, 2009:
Collections were at 100.35% of the yearly estimate as of July 30, 2009, (FY 2009-2010)

State Road Fund as of July 30, 2009:
Fund collections were at 102.50 % of the yearly estimate. (FY 2009-2010)

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of June 30, 2009:

Regular benefits paid in fiscal year 2009 were $ 97.8 million more than in fiscal year 2008.
Total revenues for 2009 were $ 117 million more than in 2008. Trust fund ending balance on
June 30, 2009 was § 193,165,088.22. *

Note:

%Senate Bill 246 passed on April 11, 2009 addressed this declining balance in the Unemployment
Trust Fund. On or before July 1, 2009, the Insurance Commissioner shall make a one time
transfer of $ 40 million dollars from Workers® Compensation Debt Reduetion Fund to the
Burean of Employment Program’s Commissioner for deposit to the Federal Unemployrent Trost
Fund. The bill also raised the wage threshold on which premiums are calculated from $8,000.00
per year to $ 12,000.00 per year when the balance of the Unemployment Trust Fund is below $
220 million on February 15, of each fiscal year.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Charleston, WV 25305-0590

» 304-3474870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Gowvernment and
Finance
&/

From: Ellen Clark, CPA ¥
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: August 5, 2009

Res Review of West Virginia Lottery Financial Information
As of June 30, 2009 (FY 2009)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for the end of fiscal year 2009 (July -
June 30, 2009) from monthly unaudlted financlial reports furnished

to our office by the West Virginla Lottery Commission. The
results are as follows:

Lottery Revenues:

Gross lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 1,493,036,000.00 for fiscal year 2009. Table games
accounted for $34,219,000.00 of this total. These gross receipts
were $ 1,523,456,000.00 for the preceding fiscal year, 2007-2008.
Gross lottery revenue is down by 2.00% from the preceding fiscal
vyear. This number does not include commission and prize
deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues minus commissions and
prize costs) for July - June 2009 was $673,026,000.00; for the

Lottery

Joint Committee onPGovenlzment and Finance
age ~-1-




Lottery continued

previous fiscal year it was $681,644,000.00., Expressed as a
percentage, gross profit is 1.26% lower for fiscal year 2009 than
for fiscal year 2008.

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 656,675,000.00 for 2009. For the preceding
fiscal year it was $ 667,707,000.00. This was a decrease of
1.65%. After additions and subtractions of non-operating income
and expenses, distributions to the state were $616,623,000.00 for
fiscal year 2009.

Oparating Transfers to the State of Wast Virginia:

A total of $616,623,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2008-2009. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 58,815,000.00
Community and Technical $5,000,000.00
College

Department of Education $ 35,191,000.00
Library Commission S 11,554,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 11,049,000.00
Office

Tourism $ 7,961,000.00
Department of Natural S 3,492,000.00
Resgources
Lottery
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Lottery continued

Division of Culture and
History

5,880,000.00

Department of Education and
Arts

$ 1,213,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 9,997,000.00

School Bullding Authority

$ 18,000,000.00

$168,152,000.00

Excass Lottgfg Fund

General Purpose Fund

65,000,000.00

Economic Development Fund

19,000,000.00

Excess Lottery Surplus

135,700,000.00

Education Improvement Fund

27,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

40,000,000.00

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

10,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

5,000,000.00

Refundable Credit

7,372,000.00

School Bullding Authority

13,000,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

$328,072,000.00

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

862,000.00

17,440,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

TRANSFERS:

Lottery
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Lottery continued

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $10,668,000.00
Development Office Promo Fund $2,910,000.00
Research Challenge Fund .5% $3,879,000.00
Capitol Renovation and $5,334,000.00
Improvement Fund ,6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $485,000.00
Parking Garage Fund 1% $500,000.00
Cultural Facilities and Cap. ~$1,500,000.00

Resources Fund .5%

Capitol Dome & Cap. $5,759,000.00
Improvements Fund .5%

Workers Compensation Debt $11,000,000.00
Reductlon Fund 7%

SUBRTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY $42,035,000.00
TRANSFERS :
TOTAL TRANSFERS *$581,406,000.00
* CASH BASIS
Total Accrued last FY 2008: 166,967,000.00
Total Cash Distributions July-June : 581,406,000.00
Applied to FY 2008: 166,967,000.00
Total Applied to FY 2009 414,439,000.00
Accrued for FY 2008 as of June 30 000.00
Accrued for FY 2009 as of June 30 202,184,000.00
Lottery

Page ~4-



P.O. BOX 2067 St PHONE: (304) 558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 ' : FAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin [T John C. Musgrave
Governor Director
LEG
MEMORANDUM ISLATIVE
TO: Joint Committee on Governmen¥’and Finance JUI 2 0 2009
FROM: John C. Musgrave,
MANAGER

RE: Monthly Report on Lotte: ons
Month Ending June 30, 2009

DATE: July 20, 2009
This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial statements of the Lottery for the month ending June 30, 2009 aro attached. Lottery revenme, which
includes on-line, instant, video lottery sales and table games, was $116,960,088 for the month of June.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $71,556,574 made for the month of June to the designated state agencies per
Senate Bill 150, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10), and the Racetrack
Table Games Act{§29-22C-27). The amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 9 on pages 15 and 16 of
the attached financial statements.

The number of traditional and limited retailers active as of June 30, 2009 was 1,555 and 1,618 respectively.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senate, the Clerk of
the House and Legisiative Services.

If amy member of the Committee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any meml:.oers of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JCM/rd
Aftachment

pc: Honorable Joe Manchin I
Virgil T. Helton, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer ITI, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENotHery.com



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

-UNAUDITED-

June 30, 2009

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
{In Thousands)
-Unaudited-
June 30, June 30,
ASSFETS 2009 2008
Cumrent Assets:
Cash and cagh equivalents $ 225,355 180,463
Accotmts receivable 33311 36,846
Inwentory 649 300
Current portion of investments heid in trist - 10
Otirer assefs 2,555 2,595
Total Current Assets 261,870 220214
Neoncurrent Assets;
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 69,870 58,487
Investments held in frust, less cument portion - 126
Capital assets 17,641 17,598
Less accurmlated depreciation and emortization (14,335) (12,347
Net Capital Assets 3,306 5,251
Total Nonmnrent Assets 73,176 63,864
Tolal Assets s 335,046 284,078
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Cumrent Liabilities:
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 202,184 166,967
Estimated prize claims 12,939 12,967
Accourts payable 1,716 2,693
Other accrued lisbilities 35,019 36,837
Current portion of deferred jackpot prize obligations - 129
Total Current Liabilities 251,858 219,593
Defiared jackpot prize obligations, less current portion - -
Total Linbilities 251,858 219,593
Net Assets:
Invested in capital assets 3,306 5,251
Unrestricted assets (deficit) (2,806) 4,751y
Unrestricted assets- Committed ( see note 11) 12,818 5,498
Restricted assets ( see note 10) 69,870 58,487
Total Net Aseets 83,188 64,485
Total Liabilities end Net Assets 8 335,046 284,078

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fimancial slatements.
WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT



l WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, RXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2069

(In. Thousands)

' -Draundited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TODATE
l 2009 2008 2009 2008
Lottery revennes
On-line games 3 6286 S 5734 8 84241 § 87177

I Insbmt grmes 7,798 9,408 113,854 110,862
Racetrack video lottery 67,607 71,955 848,233 897,953
Limited video lottery 32,350 33,547 412,489 411,587

' Table gemes 2919 2,129 34219 15,877

o 116,960 122,793 1,493,036 1,523,456
Less commissions
Op-ling games 443 414 5,901 6,114
Instent games 845 658 7,969 7762
Racetrack video lottary 32,127 34,193 463,649 487276
Limited video lottery 15,852 16,438 202,120 205,637
Tahle gemes 1,148 838 13,458 6,249
' 50,115 52,541 493,097 713,038
Less on-fing prizes 3,117 2,510 42,451 44,544
Less ingtant prizes 527N 6,501 76,999 76,626
g Less ticket costs 108 132 1,528 1,676
Less vendor fees and costs 492 438 5935 5,928
8,988 9,981 126,913 128,774
' Gross profit 57,8587 60,271 673,026 681,644
bttt
Advertizmg and promotions 868 378 7,160 8,658

l Wages and refated benefits 1,459 1,349 9,645 7,885
Telecommumnications 57 345 2,208 2275
Cantractnal and professional ) 304 5,030 4,099
Rental 60 65 727 685

. Depreciation and amoriization 167 168 1,988 732
Other administrative expenses 146 2 994 1,540

2,825 2,691 27,752 25,874

' Other Operating Income 242 (369) 11,401 11,937

Opexating Income 54,270 57211 656,675 667,707
Nenoperating income (expense)

' Tnvestment income 69 400 2721 9,572
Nonoperating income - OPEB “ 472 - 472
Inferestexpense - m @) (13

l D:sh:ibtmcms to mmicipalities end covnties ©349) (658) (8,085) (8,067)
Distributions to racetracks-cepital reinvestment @2,726) (2,501) (15,983) (17,988)
Distributions to the State of West Virginia (33,828 (35,270) (616,623) (631,155)

. 37,119 (37.958) (637,972 (647,179

Net income 18,151 19,253 18,703 20,528
Net assets, beginning of period 65,037 45,232 64,485 43,957
' Net assets, end of perid $ 83188 3% 64485 8 83,188 3 64485

. The eccompanyng noles ave en integral part of these fnancial sttements.

' WY LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT
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2008

1,531,642

(7,813)

(10,808)

(840,186)
672,835

(644,366)
(8,049)
(20,997)
(12)
(673,424)

4,690

182

9,558
9,740

—

4,461

234,489

——

238,550

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
(In Thousands)
~Unaudited-
2009
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from, customers emd other sources $ 1,507,972
Cash payments for:
Persommel costs (9,364)
Suppliers (19,978)
Other operating costs - (819,998)
Cash provided by operating activities 658,632
Cash flows from noncapital fimamcing activities:
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia (581,406)
Distributions to mumicipalities and counties {8,108)
Distributions to racetrack from racetrack cap. reinv. fand (15,370)
Deferred jackpot prize cbligations and related interest paid (0))]
Cash used in noncapital financing activities (604,885)
Casgh flows from capital and related financing acitivities:
Purchases of capital assets (329)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Matorities of tnvestments held in trust 136
Investinent eamings received 721
Cash provided by ivestmg activities 2,857
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 56,275
Cash and cash equivalents - begmmning of period 238,950
Cash and cash equivalents - end of period $ 295,225

Recongiliation of operating income 1o net cash provided by operating activities:

Operating income 3 656,675
Adjustmonts to reconcile operating incoms o
cagh provided by operating activitios
Depreciation and amortization 1,988
Changes in operating ass¢ts and linbilities:
(Increase) decreass in accounts receivable 3,535
(Increase) decrease in inventory (348)
(Increase) decrease in other assets 40
Increass (decrease) in estimated prize claims (29)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (976)
Increase (decrease) in other accrued lisbilities (2,253)
Cash provided by operating activities $ 658,632

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of these financial statements.

WYV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT
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667,707

732

(3,751)
132
(1,432)
(625)
1,241
8,831

672,835



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lottery Fund.” The
purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a state-operated lottery under the supervision of a
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select the fype and number of gaming systems or
games and to enter into contracts and agreements, and to do all acts necessary or incidental fo the
performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty to operate the Lottery in a highly efficient
manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of 45% of the gross amount received from
each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for certain limitations on expenses necessary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to impose its will over the Lottery, the
Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial statements are presented in the
comprehensive annual financial report of the State as a blended proprietary fund component unit.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose government engaged in business
type activities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of
revenue when eamned and expenses when incurred. As permitted by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has
elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

The Lottery is included in the State’s basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and business type
activity using the accrual basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery’s presentation in these financial
statements as a special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic financial statements of
the State as a result of major fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requm management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from four basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, video type games, and table gemes. The Lottery develops multiple
game themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual
minimum prize provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised principelly of grocery and
convenience stores serve as the primary distribution channe] for instant and on-line lottery sales to the
general public.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant end on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

Revenue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related
prizes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a

prize.

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals, On-line games include POWERBALL®, a multi-state “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, a
multi-state “lotto” game; Cash25 “lotto” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games; and Travel, a daily
“keno” game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is
recognized on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales. A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarier percent of gross sales may be paid
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize moneys is credited against prize
costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one retailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins, currency, or
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games. The racetrack video lottery games’® prize structures are
designcdtoawardpﬁzes,orcredits,alasﬁpulatedrateoftotalbetsplayed,a:ndpﬁzeexpenseisncued
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video lotfery revemue “gross
terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid
to the private and local government entities are reported as commissions. Racetrack video lottery
legislation has established specific requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain

restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video lottery games to horse and dog
7
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video lottery games, and requires
any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video lottery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement.
The games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to receive free games or vouchers
which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games’ prize structures are designed to
award prizes, at 2 stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video lottery revenue “gross terminal income”
equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be peid to private entities
are reported as commissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for
acquiring equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating the games.

Table games are lotteries as each game involves consideration, the possibility of a prize, and their
outcome is determined predominantly by chence, which the common law of West Virginia has long held
are the three essential elements of a lottery. Table games are the exclusive intangible intellectual
property of the state of West Virginia. Table games legislation has established specific requirements for
table games and imposed certain restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of table games to
horse and dog racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permifting the same. Each
racetrack licensed as an agent of the Lottery Commission to operate West Virginia table games shall
have written rules of play for each table game it operates which must be approved by the Commission.
All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagers shall be made according to those rules of play. For the
privilege of holding a table games license, there is levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each
licensee’s adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery table games. Amounts
required by statute to be paid to private and local government entities are reported as commissions. The
legislation further stipulates the distribution of revenues from West Virginia table games, and
requires any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the
risk associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-carning
deposits with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTT) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried at cost.

OTBER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse
facilities. The Lottery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be

8
WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

cancelable operating leases. Rental expense for the twelve months ended June 30, 2009 and June 30,
2008 approximated $727,138 and $685,268, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets include leaschold improvements, contributed and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery
games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year
lives.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $467,815 and $371,165 of at June 30, 2009 and
2008, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise in connection with compensated absences
for vacation at the current rate of employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused
vacation. To the extent that accumulated sick leave is expected to be converted to benefits on
termination or retirement, the Lottery participates in an other postemployment benefits plan (see Note
15).

NET ASSETS — Net assets are presented as restricted, unrestricted and invested in capital assets which
represents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds such
as the Lottery arc revenues and expenses that result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing various
types of lotiery games. Operating expenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of
providing lottery games, and administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At Tune 30, 2009 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institutions were ($23)
thousand with a bank balance (overdraft) of $29 thousand, Of this balance $100 thousand was covered
by federal depository insurance with the remaining balance collaterelized with securities held by the
State of West Virginia’s agent in the State’s name.

A summary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTI) is as
follows (in thousands): ; ;

va' RS i
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NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
Amount on deposit with the BTI 5295248 $239,002

The deposits with the BTI are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash liquidity
pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment income is pro-rated
to the Lottery at rates specified by the BTI based on the balance of the deposits maintained in relation to
the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to the Lottery
with overmight notice. )

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset activity for the period ended June 30, 2009 is as follows (in thousands):

Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2008 Additions Deletions At June 30, 2009
Construction in
Progress $ 285 3 - $ (285) S -
Improvements 1,120 50 - 1,170
Equipment 16,193 278 - 16,471
3 17,598 $ 328 $ (285 3 17,641
Accumulated
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2008 Additions Deletions At June 30, 2009
Improvements  $ 1,002 § 78 $ - $ 1,080
Equipment 11,345 1,910 - 13,255
$ 12,347 $ 1,988 $ - 5 14,335

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotto game and HOT LOTTO® game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member selis game tickets through its agents and makes weekly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for
POWERBALL®, and HOT LOTTO® is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot
levels. Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot game
for the month and year-to-date periods ended June 30,2009 were $3,360,983 and $51,016,100

10
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NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

while related prize costs for the same periods were $1,635,722 and $25,510,333. Revenues derived
from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO® game for the month and year-to-date periods
ended June 30, 2009 were $548,206 and $4,881,127 while related prize costs for the same periods were
$272,755 and $2,440,802.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
serve as a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
liabilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These
funds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve
funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize
reserve fimd monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands o, after
one year, if a member leaves the MUSL. At June 30, 2009 the POWERBALL® prize reserve fumd
had a balance of $104,973,137 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,380,055. The Lottery has charged
amounts placed into the prize reserve funds to prize costs as the related sales have occurred.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legisiation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues.
This legislation has been amended since inception to restate revenue distribution based on revenue
benchmarks. Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative
costs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in lieu of
commissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the local county and municipal governments (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net terminat
revenue is allocated for distribution to State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lotiery Act or
subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 9 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of
West Virginia."

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net
terminal revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
terminal revenue.

The second benchmark occurs when the current year gross terminal revenue mests the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revenue. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs;
instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget,

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
terminal revenue, At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge allocated to separate capital reinvestment funds for each licensed racetrack. After
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the
racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (11%); and the local county
and incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net terminal revenue (45%) is

WYV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT 1
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

<Unaudited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State
budget, as described in Note 9. Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be distributed to each

recetrack if qualifying expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts
accumulated in the fimd revert to the state excess lottery revenue fund.

The WV Lottery, along with the Rhode Island and Delaware Iotteries, participate in Multi-Jurisdictional
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows each of the loticries to offer a higher
progressive jackpot than they could generate alone. MUSL menages the progressive games and charges
each participant a MWAP contribution fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A summary of racetrack video
lottery revenues for the month ended June 30, 2009 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Current Month Year- 10 -Date

2009 2008 2009 2008
Total credits played $ 693,189 $£742,763 $ 8,600,994 $9,309,132
Credits (prizes) won (625,228) (670,468) (7,838,424) (8,407,279)
MWAP Contributions (354) (340) (4,337) (3,900)
Gross terminal income 67,607 71,955 848,233 897,953
Administrative costs - - (17,524) (17,524)
Net Termingal Income 67,607 71,955 830,709 880,429
Less distribution to agents (32,127} {34,193} (463,649) (487,276)
Racotrack video lottery revenues $ 35,480 $37,762 $£367,060 $ 393,153

A summary of video lottery revenues paid or accrued for certain state funds to conform with the

legislation follows (in thousands):
Jume 30, 2009 Yesr-to Date
Stats Lottery Fund s - $130,125
State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund 30,418 178,902
Capital Reinvestment Fund 2,726 15,983
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% 803 10,673
Development Office Promotion Fund 375 % 219 2,911
Research Challenge Fund .5 % 292 3,881
Capitol Rerovation & Improvement Fund .6875 % 402 5,337
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 36 485
Parking Garage Fond 1 % - 560
- Cultural Facilities & Capitol Resources Fund .5 % - 1,500
- Capitol Dome & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 % 584 5,763
Worker’s Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7 % - 11,000
Total nonoperuting distributions $35,480 $ 367,060

WV LOTTERY FINANCIALS ATTACHMENT
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-Unandited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
placed in licensed retailers. These licensed refailers must hold & qualifying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the
adminisiration, monitoring and regulation of these machines. The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees 1o comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fund for
administrative costs. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be transierred to the State
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subject to change
on a quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed t0 counties and incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the financial
statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A summary
of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended June 30, 2009 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

- Coment  Month Xear- to -Date
2009 2008 2009 2008

Total credits played $382,191 $410,962 $4,925,431 $5,003,666
Credits (prizes) won (349,841) (377415) (4,512,942) (4,592,109)
Gross terminal income $32,350 $33,547 $412,489 $411,587
Administrative costs - (646) (670) (8,249) (8,231)
Gross Profit 31,704 32,877 $404,240 $403,356
Commissions (15,852) (16,438) (202,120) (205,637)
Municipalities and Counties (634) (658) (8,085) (8,067)
Limited video lottery revenues _$15218 $15,781 $194,035 $189,652

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718. Table games include blackjack, roulette,
craps, and various types of poker. Each racetrack licensee is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five
percent (35%) of adjusted gross reccipts which will be deposited weekly into the Racetrack Table
Games Fund.

From the gross amounts deposited into the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on a monthly
basis shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at Jeast $100,000 and not
more than $500,000 annually will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Treatment Fund. Tran.sfer
two and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all thoroughbred racetracks with West Virginia
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES (continued)

Lottery table games to the special funds established by each thoroughbred racetrack table games licensee
for the payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee and transfer two
and one-half percent of adjusted gross receipts from all greyhound racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games to the special funds established by each greyhound racetrack table games licensee for the
payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensee. Transfer two percent of
the adjusted gross receipts from all licensed racetracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund and the
Greyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro rata among the development funds. Transfer
one percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to the county commissions of the
counties where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery table games are located to be divided pro rata
among the counties. Transfer two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed racetrack to
the governing bodies of municipalities within counties where racetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games are located as prescribed by statute. And transfer one-half of one percent of the adjusted
gross receipts to the governing bodies of municipalities in which a racetrack table games licensee is
located to be divided equally among the municipalities. The Commission will distribute the remaining
amotmts, hereinafter referred to as the net amounts in the Racstrack Table Games Funds as follows:

1) Transfer four percent into a special fund to be established by the Racing Commission to be
used for payment into the pension plan for all employees of each licensed racing association;

2) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to each county commission in the
state where table games are not located;

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the governing bodies of cach
municipality in the state where table games are not located; and

4) Transfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Reduction Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the current month is included in Note 9-
Nonoperating Distributions to the State of West Virginia. The table games adjusted gross receipts for the
month and year-to-date periods ended June 30, 2009 were $8,338,708 and $97,768,861, respectively.
The following table shows the month and year -to- date totals of the privilege tax and the accrued
distributions (in thousands) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Current Month Yeer- fo -Date

2009 2008 2009 2008

Table Games Privilege Tax $2,019 $2,129 $34,219 $15,877
Interest on Table Games Fund - 3 22 29
Administrative Costs (230) (182) (2.933)  _(1.361}
Total Available for Distribution 2,669 1,950 31,308 14,545

Less Distributions:

Racetrack Purse Funds 200 153 2,444 1,134
Fhoroughbred & Greyhound Development Funds 167 121 1,955 907

Racing Commission Pension Plan 80 59 939 437
Municipalities/Counties 692 505 8,120 3,771
Total Distributions 1,148 838 13,458 6,249
State Debt Reduction Fund 1,521 $1,112 §17,830 88,296
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NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

The Lottery periodically distributes surplus funds, exclusive of amounts incurred and derived from
limited video lottery and a portion of racetrack video lottery funds, to the State of West Virginia in
accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June 30, 2009 the State Legislature budgeted
$168,151,542 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated special revenue accounts
of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt
service payments be given a priority over all other transfers in instances where estimated profits are not
sufficient to provide for payment of all appropriated distributions. Debt service payments of $1,800,000
and $1,000,000 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority.
Trensfers made pursuant 1o the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently
peyments are $3,608,834 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year. In addition, Legislation
provides that, if in any month, there is a shortage of funds in the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund to
make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be transferred from the State Lottery Fund to
cover such shortfall, after the State Lottery Fund debt service payments have been made. Repayments to
the State Lottery Fund are required to be made in subsequent months as funds become available. During
the month ended June 30, 2009 the Lottery made such distributions and accrued additional distributions
of $29,970,243. The Lottery is a non-appropriated state agency and therefore does not have a budget
adopted by the Legislature. Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Lottery Act, the Lottery is also
statutorily required to distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as described in Note 6.
As of June 30, 2009 the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery
operations of $766,084.

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from
limited video lottery operations. Note 8 describes the Table Games Act and the statufory distributions
required to be made from table games operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows
(in thousands):

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS une 30, 2009 Year-to-Date
State Lottery Fund:

Commrmﬂgeand Technical College $ 5.000 $ 5,000
Bureau of Senior Services - 58.815
Department of Education - 35,191
Library Commission - 11.554
Higher Education-Policy Commission - 11,049
Tourism - 7.961
Natural Resources - 3,492
Division of Culture & History - 5.880
Department of Education & Arts - 1213
Building Commission - 9997
School Building Authority - 18,000

Total State Lottery Fund $ 5,000 $ 168,152
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NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund:

Economic Development Fund $ - . $ 19,000
Higher Education Improvement Fund - 10,000
General Purpose Account - 65,000
Higher Education Improvement Fund - 27,000
State Park Improvement Fund - 5,000
School Building Authority - 19,000
Refundable Credit 315 1372
Excess Lottery Surplus 37,025 135,700
West Va. Infrastructure Council - 40,000
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fund $ 37,340 $ 328,072
SB 1015, 2001 24,845 24,845
Total Budgetary distributions: $ 67,185 $ 521,069
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $ 44 $§ 862
Other Racetrack Video Lottery distributions;
Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $ 995 $ 10,668
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 272 2,910
Research Challenge Fund .5% 362 3,879
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 498 5,334
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 45 485
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5% 724 5,759
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,000
Total $ 2,89 $ 42,035
Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund $ 1431 17,440
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) $ 71,556 $ 581,406
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning (239,912) (166,967)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 202,184 202,184

Total nonoperating distributions to the ,{
State of West Virginia $ 33:828 $ 616,623
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NOTE 10 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia Siate Legislature to set aside
unexpended administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limits for such expenses established by the
enabling legislation of traditional, racetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amount
not to exceed $20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012. These
assets are to be set aside for the design and construction of a building for the use of the Lotiery and
certain other State of West Virginia governmental entities. The lottery contributed $10,817,386 to the
fund for fiscal year 2009 plus related interest of $566,293.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The Lottery Commission has set aside funds as unrestricted net assets for the acquisition of future assets.
As of June 30, 2009, a balance of $12,817,601 is available for this purpose.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
award such prizes in the form of either a lump sum payment or in equal installments over a period of 10
or 20 years, through June 30, 2009, the Loftery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes totaling
approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized as prize liabilities equivelent to the
present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government securities in effect on
the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize is calculated using the
effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%.

A summary of the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows
(in thousands):

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations cutstanding $ - $ 120
' Imputed interest accrued - 95
- 129

Less current portion of discounted

obligations and accrued interest _- _(129
Long-term portion of deferred prizs

award obligations 8 - 3 -
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NOTE 12 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continued)

Cash payments on deferred prize obligations for the year are as follows (in thousandsa *

Discounted | )
Obligations Imputed '

Year Ended Outstanding _Interest Total

June 30, 2009* 120 10 130 iﬁ .
s 120 $ 10 $ 130 \

i
' "y

*Paid 8/15/2008 v

!

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fimd deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such imvestments are maintained in a
separate trust fimd administered by the West Virginia Board Of Treasury Investments on behalf of the
Loftery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment mafurities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment due dates. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Standards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name.

NOTE 13 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cosi-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public
employee retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which cosists of
the Govemor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares separately issued financial statements covering all
retirement systems it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Charleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or afier age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited
service equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute.
Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity equal to two
percent of the employee’s average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last
10 years of employment, multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the
time of retirement.

18
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NOTE 13 - RETTREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribuie 10.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS. The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
contributions, for the period ending June 30, 2009 are as follows (in thousands):

June 30, 2009 Year-to Date
Lottery contributions $58 $666
Employee contributions 26 290
Total contributions 384 $956

NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited financial reports on their operations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information concerning the reconciliation of claims liabilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual insurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS' COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers’ compensation insurance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 and the
WCC trust fund was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStreet
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
beginning January 1, 2006, and thereafter for seven years, and will have all adminisirative and
adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fund in administering old law liabilities and
otherwise processing and deciding old law claims. BAS will be paid a monthly administrative fee and
rated premium to provide a prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in the
course of and growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
has been set at a level consistent with prior year payments and the new rafe or premium will be
established on an experience rated basis. TheWmV:rg:maLoﬂerylsraImredtopa:uclpatemthenew
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) expencnce rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted

on & quarierly basis.
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' INSURANCE AGENCY IPEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Jnsnmce Agency which provides an employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
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NOTE 14 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

agencies, institutions of higher education, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and besic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate setfing policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs. retired employees and level of compensation. Coverage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in ejther the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEJA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operafing as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate setting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that level. Excess coverage, through an ocutside insurer
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per occurrence coverage meximum on all third-party liability claims.

NOTE 15 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) of the
West Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund (Trust), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined
benefit postemployment healthcare plan administered by the West Virginia Public Employee Insurance
Agency (WVPEIA). The OPEB Plan provides retiree post-employment health care benefits for
participating state and local government employers. The provisions of the Code of West Virginia,
1931, as amended (the Code), assigns the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions to the
WVPEIA board of trustees. The WVPEIA issues a publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information for the OPEB Plan. That report may be
obtained by writing to Public Employees Insurance Agency, 601 57 Street, South East, Suite 2,
Charleston, West Virginia, or by calling 1-888-680-7342.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 15 — OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (continued)
unding Poli

The Code requires the OPEB Plan bill the participating employers 100% of the annual required
contribution (ARC), an amount actuariaily determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB
Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected
to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial ligbilities (or funding excess) of
the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. State of West Virginia plan employers are billed
per active health policy per month.

The ARC rate is $388 and $461 per employee per month for the years ending June 30, 2009 and
2008 respectively. Through June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Lottery has paid premiums of $185,563
and $98,625. For year ended June 30, 2008 (initial year of the Lottery’s participation in the Trust),
the State of West Virginia, on the Lottery’s behalf, paid $472,247 towards the Annual Required
Contribution. As of June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Lottery has recorded a liability of $251,867 and
$10,073 on its balance sheet for OPEB.

NOTE 16 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures,
an amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement more closely aligns the
financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and,
in doing so, enhances information disclosed in notes to the financial statements or presented as required
supplementary information (RSI) by pension plans and by employers that provide pension benefits. The
reporting changes required by this Statement amend applicable note disclosure and RSI requirements of
Statements No. 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Note Disclosures for
Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental
Employers, to conform with requirements of Statements No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. This Statement is effective
for periods beginning after June 15, 2007, and management has not yet determined what impact, if any,
it will have on the financial statements.
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division Pi e
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

, 304-3474870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Mambers of the Joint Commlttee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A. é;
Director Budget Division
Leglslative Auditor’s Office

Date: August 8, 2008
Re: Status of General Revenue Fund July 31, 2009 (FY 2010)
We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia

general revenue fund for the end of the first month of fiscal year
2009-2010. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 100.38% of the estimate for the fiscal

year as of July 31, 2009. The amount ABOVE estimate was § 56
million for the yaax.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 8.1 million under the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Severance tax collections were $ 8.6 million over the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Corporate income and business franchise collections were $ 2
million above the estimate for the year.

Consumer sales and use tax was $ 3.0 million below the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Gen Rev /StatdowerGommittee on Government and Finance
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State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 102.50% of the estimate for
the fiscal year 2009-2010. The entire fund was $ 1.4 million above
the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $ 181,924,718.11 as of July 31, 2008.

Balance July 1, 2009 236,619,572.54

Cash flow loan to General - 56,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2009.

To be repaid 90 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July
due to cash flow demands; will
be repaid in September.

Revenues July 1, 2008-June -0-
30,2009 (Surplus from FY 2009
transferred in August 2008.)}

Earnings and Revenues 1,305,145.57

Balance July 31, 2009 181,924,718.11

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B {(Tobacce Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 237,834,893.71 as of July 31, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2009 236,006,002, 65
Earnings 1,828,891.06
Balance July 31, 2009 237,834,893.71

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,319.21 as of July 31, 2009,

Balance July 1, 2009 45,019,319.21
Transfers for tax refunds 0
Transfers in from General 0
Revenue

Balance July 31, 2009 45,019,319.21

Gen Rev /State Road
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MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND

Motor Fuel Excise Tax Shortfall Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$ 27,319,224.03 on July 31, 2009.
during the June 2008 special session to act as a reserve fund when
the highways motor fuel excise tax fails Lo meet monthly revenue

This fund was created by HB 218

estimates.
Balance July 1, 2009 $ 27,319,224.03
Transfers out to Highways Fund - 0-
for FY 2009-2010
Balance July 31, 2009 27,319,224.03
Gen Rev /State Road
Page -3-
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Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of July 31, 2009, WVFIMS YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Personal Income Tax 111,000,000 102,856,941 -8,143,059 111,000,000 102,856,941 -8,143,0592
Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax 100,500,000 97,492 243 -3,007,757 100,500,000 97,492,243 -3,007,757
Insurance Tax 24 500,000 24,544,598 44,598 24,500,000 24,544 598 44 588
Cigarette Tax 9,400,000 10,622,468 1,222 468 9,400,000 10,622,488 1,222 468
Busliness and Occupation 9,200,000 10,247,536 1,047,536 2,200,000 10,247,536 1,047,536
Corp Income /Business Franchise 5,000,000 7,099,892 2,099,892 5,000,000 7,000,882 2,099,802
Severance Tax 2,200,000 10,872,186 8,672,106 2,200,000 10,872,196 8,672,196
Interest Income 2,000,000 1,040,181 -959 819 2,000,000 1,040,181 -959,819
Llquor Profit Transfers 1,300,000 1,663,000 363,000 1,300,000 1,863,000 363,000
Property Transfer Tax 1,100,000 813,069 -286,931 1,100,000 813,069 -286,931
Departmental Collections 800,000 773,928 -26,072 800,000 773,928 -26,072
Beer Tax and Licenses 800,000 849,857 49 857 800,000 849,857 49 857
Business Franchise Fees 470,000 366,566 -103,435 470,000 366,566 -103,435
Smokeleas Tobacco Tax 450,000 472,144 22,144 450,000 472 144 22,144
Property Tax 100,000 83,698 -16,302 100,000 83,698 -16,302
Miscellaneous Recelpts 100,000 104,558 4 558 100,000 104,558 4,558
Racing Fees 40,000 43,300 3,300 40,000 43,300 3,300
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 0 0 0 0 0 0
Refundable Credlt Relm LTY 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous Transfers 0 0 0 0 0 0
Charter Tax 0 25,008 25,008 0 25,008 25,008
Telecommunications Tax D -58 293 -58,293 0 -58,293 -58,293
Estate and Inheritance Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0
Video Lottery Transfers 0 1,807 1,807 0 1,807 1,807
Speclal Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cash Flow Transfer ) 56,000,000 58,000,000 o 0 56,000,000 66,000,000
TOTALS 268,060,000 325,914,699 56,954 699 268,960,000 325,914,699 56,954,699
Minus Cash Flow Transfer +} 56,000,000 0 0 56,000,000 0
Percent of Estimates 121.18% 121.18%
TOTALS 268,960,000 260,914,669 56,654,600 268,060,000 269,914 698 56,854,699
Percent of Estimates 100.36% 100.35%
Collections this day 46,269,646

General Revenue and State Road Fund Page 4
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2009
as of July 31, 2009 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER

NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL

ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 33,500,000 36,074,118 2574,118 33,500,000 36,074,118 2,574,118
Privilege Tax 15,865,000 14,158,878 -1,706,123 15,865,000 14,158,878 -1,706,123
Licenses & Registration 9,080,000 9,659,890 599,890 9,060,000 9,659,890 569,890
Highway Litter Control 171,000 167,238 -3,762 171,000 167,238 -3, 743
TOTALS T EEoe.000 T B0pe0 124 T e (24 BRSO 000 T B0060, 124 T ABA A

Percent of Estimates 102.50% 102.50%

Collections this day 17,641,405

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND
CASH BALANCE WITH TREASURER
AS OF July 1, 2009: $27,319,224.03

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF July 1, 2009 : $236,618,572.54

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B AS OF July 1, 2009 : $236,006,002.65

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF July 1, 2009: $45,019,319.21

Prepared by Legisiative Auditor's Office, Budget Division

General Revenue and State Road Fund Page 5



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division 2\
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bivd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A. 2C/

Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: August 5, 2009

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund
We have reviewed the June 30, 2009 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. June is the end of fiscal year 2008-2009.

For the fiscal year 2008-2009, the trust fund cash flow was as
follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2008 |$251,821,7292.58
Receipts July 1, 2007 thru June 30, 2009 $279,210,484.23
Disbursements July 1, 2007 thru June 30, $337,867,125.59
2009

Balance June 30, 2009 $193,165,088.22

ITEMS OF NOTE:
Regular benefits paid for fiscal year 2009 were $97.8 million
more than in fiscal year 2008.

Unemployment Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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Total disbursements were S 171,067,722.4%9 million more than the
same months of the preceding flscal year.

Receipts in fiscal year 2009 were $ 117.7 million more than in
fiscal year 2008. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 58.6
million less on June 30, 2009 than on June 30, 2008. *

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of June 2009 was
9.4 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 9.7 percent.

Seasonally adjusted unemployment rates were 9.2 percent for West
Virginia and 9.5 percent nationally.

Since June 2008 employment has decreased by 22,70. Galns were
1,600 in educational and health services, and 1,000 in
government. Declines included 5,600 in trade, transportation, and
utilities, 6,200 in manufacturing, 2,800 in construction, 3,800
in mining and logging, 2,300 in professional and business
services, 1,600 in lelsure and hospitality, 1,400 in financial
activities, 700 in other services, and 900 in information.

*Senate Bill 246 passed on April 11, 2009 addressed this declining balance in the Unemployment
Trust Fund. On or before July 1, 2009, the Insurance Commissioner shall make a one time
transfer of § 40 million dollars from Workers’ Compensation Debt Reduction Fund to the
Burean of Employment Program’s Commissioner for deposit to the Federal Unemployment Trust
Fund. The bill also raised the wage threshold on which premiums are calculated from $8,000.00
per year to $ 12,000.00 per year when the balance of the Unemployment Trust Fund is below $
220 million on February 15, of each fiscal year.

Unemployment
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MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING APRIL 2008 AND APRIL 2008

THREE MONTH
APRIL 08 MAY 08 JUNE 08 APRIL 08 MAY 08 JUNE 08 TOTAL VARIANCE *
Balance Forward $213,081,221.10 $221.084.408 68 $2490,118.109.83 §171.588.600.24 $168,009.076.61 $168.320,768.05  (8171.217.933.84)
hdd Recelpts:
1. Bond Assessmant 50.00 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 80.00
2. Regular Contributions: $23.212,888,72 §64,075,440.72 $973.861.38 $23,692,064.48 $83,088,875. 48 $1.041.209.73 $1.300,708.87
3. Federal Extended Berefits {EUCES) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,818.600.78 34,958,142.62 $13,477.880.00 $22.261,621.40
4 Emergeniy Unemployment Puns {TELC) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5. Temp Federal Addhional Comg (FAC) $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $4,435,872.00 $4,831,821.00 £4.685,539.00 $14,033,232.00
8. UCFE [Fstigral Agancles} $0.00 gd.co $58.800.00 $104,141.24 $108,110.61 $134,716.38 $288,667.13
7. Specil Administrative Transfer * $0.00 80.00 $0.00 §0.00 80.00 $0.00 $0.00
& Reed Act Funds $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 90.00 $0.00
S. Treamury Irterest Crexdits $0.00 §0.00 $2.607.214.07 gb.oo 30.00 $1,840.527.75 ($589,688.32)
10. UCX [Miltary Agencies) §0.00 $25,000.00 $188,000.00 5278,420.48 $257.655.84 $334.173.18 3868,240.40
11. WV [nsuTanca Committes-Senate BT 245 $0.00 §0.00 $0.00 $9.00 $0.00 $40,000.000.00 $40,000,000.00
Total Monthly Retelpts $23.212.680.72 £4.100.440.72 4,122.7686.4% $32.267.777.68 £84.281.866.45 562.483.861.05 §77.572.080.57
Lers Disbursaments:
Debt Borsd Repayment (Retired) (Retirad) (Retived; (Retirad) {Retired) {Rellret) (Rettred)
Reptlidar Benpfhy: 14,863,624.77 14,738,704.80 12.133,133.04 $29,848,712.88 §31.422,777.17 $37.198.430,62 288.742.458.05
Pederal Extandad Banefits [EUCE] 0.00 0.00 0.00 $3,767,131.68 88,086,186.72 $12,748,801.00 $22,588.202.40
Emeryatiy Benefits (TEUC) (3,254.03) (1, 321 BBJ (252.00} ($380.00) (338200 ($330.00) $3,735.00
Teznp Paderal Additional Comp [FAC] 0.09 0.00 $4,838,640.00 $4,057.891.00 54.303,011.030 $14,180,251.00
UCFE [Fadaral Workers) Banafies 3,608,768 76. 393 47 73.338.51 $111,720.80 B127.642.97 $137,128.22 §142,724.79
UCK {Ivillitery Workars) Benefits 225,736,786 193.211.37 247.228.97 8300,787.48 31 7.0?7.45 $343,340.85 $325,010.78
Reed Act Puhdy 20,000.00 41,280.00 80p.08 $0.00 §0.00 $845,177.57 $833,227.50
Special Administritiva Transter®® $0.00 $0.00 80.00 B9.00 $0.00 $H,880.42 £8.860.42
Total Monthly Disbursaments $18.170.703.24 18.048.738.07 12.424.143.60 £36.864,601.69 $42.699.889.11 ‘x) %65.719.626.78 £84.763.470.07

Trust Fund Balence

* Three month total varlancs column ls the difference berwizan tha sum of the previcus year's thres months data for ezch category eid the Currast year's thres months date.
Tha prurpiss of tha raport s to show signifleant changes In recaipty, disbursanients, or halsncsy

**The Asslstancy for Unemployer Workers and Struggling FamiBes Act, Tithe [ of Diviaion B af Pishli Liar No, 111-5, snacted Febnuey 17, 2008, provided a stiaclal edfinlstrathve tratater to stites’ accounty of 9500 miliion bs be
used for certaln administrative purposes. On Fehrary 27, 23009, mu&wmmwmw«mammdszm,mmmeuhamplwtmwmrm Pufsd, Attaahriveht M to the Unemployrhent Ihsurancs
Program Letter No. 14-09 Bsued by tha US. Dumwuduhuronr-ahrhaﬁvaﬂ NG srmifisr thy pErmivpia mmwmmm mmmmmummmmwmmua

ne ww&mmmwucm ’
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINJA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Office of the Secreta

Joe Manchin 111 Stte Capitol Complex, Building 31.-{200111 206 Martha Yeager Walker
Governor Cherleston, West Virgmia 25305 Secretary

Telephone: (304} 558-0684 Fax: (304) 558-1130

August 3, 2009

The Honorable Earl Ray Tomblin, President
West Virginia Senate

Raom 227M, Building 1

State Capitol Complex

Charleston, West Virginia 25305

The Honorable Richard Thompson, Speaker
West Virginia House of Delagates

Room 228M, Building 1

State Capitol Complex

Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Dear Mr. President and Mr. Speaker:

The Wast Virginia Legislature approved Senate Concurrent Resolution 15 on March 10,
2007. The study required by SCR-15 was divided into fwo phases. Phase One requires the
Department of Environmental Pratection (DEP) to develop and conduct a study regarding the
chemical compesition of coal slurry and the impacts on ground or surface waters from
disposing of slurry by underground injection into abandoned coal mines. DEP has completed a
comprehensive report that evaluates chemical constituents of the slurry and the migration of
those constituents in the hydrologic regime. It Is my understanding that the final report was
submitted to the Joint Committee on Government and Finance by DEP in May 2008, Two
coples of the Phase One Report were provided to the Bureau for Public Health (BPH), Office of
Environmental Health Services, on May 28, 2009.

Phase Two of SCR-15 requires BPH to review data collected from Phase One to
determine if slurry injection poses a health threat to coalfield residents. With the completion of
Phase One, BPH will take the data collected by DEP and conduct a Public Health Assessment
(PHA) of the study sites. As a first step in the evaluation, sclentists will review all of the
environmental data collected during Phase One to determins if there is contamination, the level
of contamination, the location, and how people might come into contact with . If the review of
the environmental deta indicates people have, could, or may come into contact with any
hazardous substances, sclentists then will evaluate whether or not these substances may pose
a threat to human health.



AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
BUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR PUBLIC HEALTH
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
and
WEST YVIRGINIA UNXYERSITY

THIS AGREEMENT, by and between the West Virginia Department of Health and
Human Resources, Burean for Public Health, Office of Environmental Health
Sarvices, hereinafier referred to as the DEPARTMENT and West Virginia University,
hereinafier referred to as PROVIDER, is effective April 1, 2009 end oontimes through

March 31, 2010 for the purpose of performing the tasks and fonctions for conducting a
Public Health Assessment,

WHEREAS, the Wes! Virginia State Legislatnrs Concurrent Resohtion No. 15 (SCR-15)
mandaied the Department of Environmental Proteotion (WVDEP) and the
DEPARTMENT to jointly design aud conduot, or- comtrect to have conducted, a
comprehensive study on the effects of underground imjestion of eoal sturry.

WIIEREAS, Phase T of this comprehensive study is being-conducted by the WYDEP and
the federel Office of Surface Mining (OSM), with some essistance from the
DEPARTMENT, for the purpose of gathering and presenting environmente] snd
hydrogeological data from Phase I sluTy-injection sites.

WHEREAS, the DEPARTMENT s responsible for the oversight of Phase 1I of the
comprehensive study, which i3 to include analyzing data collected during Phass I and
conducting the Public Health Assessment.

WHERFEAS, the interagenocy agreement with the PROVIDER is an excellent example of
collaboration between state agencles and fhe nse of the developed facilities at the
PROVIDER. _

WHEREAS, this coliaborative project will allow for the development of a Public Heslth
Assessment necessary to make oritical pnblic health decisions.

WHEREAS, the PROVIDER can provide the specialized and unique requirements for
developing and conducting a Public Health Assessment.

WHEREAS, the PROVIDER has provided techrical support, similar to this request, due
to the specialized and unique requirements to other state agencies.

G090951 1
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* that they consider pertinent to the humean health effects of slurry
injection.
4. The PROVIDER will create and meke available 2 news story [0 the
Central Appalachian media sbout the effort, and invite public or private
submigsion of dafa. (Accept all materials submitted, and focus on data.)

The PROVIDER may visit federal and state agenciss and up to thres foundations
a8 needed for input into report creation.

‘The PROVIDER may imvite stakeholder visits.

The PROVIDER will consult with leaders at the Environmental Protaction
Administration, the Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry, the US
Geological Survey, and other relevant federal agenoies, and independent risk-
essessmept experis, as appropriate, to identify reviewers to participate on a expert
penel:
1. The PROVIDER will invite no fewer than three and no more than six
reviswers o partioipate on the expert panel.

2. The PROVIDER will subtnit the names of the expert panel to the

DHP ARTMBNT, but the right to request the review and 10 choose the
reviewers remains with the PROVIDER.

The PROVIDER and affiliated comsultents will analyze fhe Phase I environmental
aud hydrogeslogical date end the public health data to draft a Public Health
Assessment Report addressing the following five issnes.

I. Whet arethe known health hazards of the componeats of coal shury (its
major constituent contaminants) on hrumen health? Thi assessment will
be useful in the event that humen exposure ocetrs following slary
underground injection. This component of the review does not presume
that sufficlent exposures to canse heatth hazards acfoally exist, It
simply reviews what are the population health hazards should such
EXJIOSUrE OCLUY,

2. What data already exist abont human commymity health hezards frem .
exposures to coal sluies contaminating watet, soil, or air? This part of
the Phese I stndy will review existing local, nationsl, or international
literature to delexmine what is currently known ebout data to determine
the actiat known or reported effects of coal shury and its constituent
conteminants on public health in communities, where it is determined
that coal slurry or its constitnent contaminents have migrated from
injection sites into ground waters owrently or historically used for
domestic purposss, or habitated soils, and then into humans, or frto air
in breathing zones of communities and then nto humens.

3. The study will briefly recapitulate what is known about effects of coal
shurry injection on surfiice water and equatic ecosysiemns, This phase of
the assessment project is directed at imown humen health effects,
whereas this Phase I study is designed primarily as 2 humean health risk

G050951 3



N. The PROVIDER will perticipate in presentation of the final Public Healfh

Assessment Repart {0 the West Virginia State Legislature, if requested.
II. Timeline
A. April 01, 2009-June 30, 2009

1. Receive and review Phase ] and any other environmente] and
hydrogeological data.

2. Gather public health data from all sources.

3. Form sxpert panel.
B. Tuly 1, 2009-September 30, 2009

1. Analyze data.

2. ldentify data paps, If present.

3. Create an initial deaft xeport based on preliminery findings.
4,

Schedule meetings with DEPARTMENT and intarested partles to
present initial dreft report and collect feedback.

5. Revise drafl report based on feedback, if necessary.
C. Ootober 1, 2009-October 3T, 2009
1. Revise draft report Based on feedback.
2. Submit draft repart to the DEPARTMENT.
3. Bubmit draft report to expert panel,
D. November 1, 2009-December 31, 2009
1. Receive comments from the DEPARTMENT and expert panel.
2. Revise drafl document based on comments.
3. Submit final report to the DEPARTMENT,
E. January 1, 2010-Merch 31, 2010

Participate in presentetion to West Virginia State Legislature, if
requested.

IV. Terms of AGREEMENT

A. The PROVIDER further agrees that all subcontracts entered into by the
PROVIDER shall be subjected to prior approval of the DEPARTMENT. In
addition, any and all subcontracts entered fnto by the PROVIDER to perform
wazk of provide services in furtherance of the sucosssfu] completion of this
AGREEMENT shall be subject to review and approval of the DEPARTMENT.

Q090951
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Exhibit B

The Departmsnt estimates the funds for this Grant Agresment shall be pald from the foliowing
faderal endfor stale sources:

FEDERAI. FUNDS
2. Account Number | 3 WVFIMS Grant
1. CFDANumber |  (Fund/Acthity) Neme 4. Amount
TOTAL FEDERAL FUNDS $ -
8TATE FUNDS
6. Approprialion | 8. AccountNumber
Type {Fund/Activity) 7. Activity Name 8. Amount
Approprated
Genera| Revanhue
Speclal Revenue: Heaith Senices
Appropriated or 5138-089 Fees $ 221,518.00
Unappropriated
TOTAL STATE FUNDS 3 221,519.00
TOTAL FEDERAL AND STATE FUNDRS 3 221,519.00

If at the end of the Grant Agreement perlod the Depariment defetminas the funding sources
for all payments to the Grantee for this Grant Agreement are diffarent than reflected above, &
revised Source of Funds Schedule shall be sent to the Grantze by the Department that
reflects the final sourcs of funds.
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West Virginia Code §6A-3-10a states:

No contrect or renewa! of any contract may be ewartled by the sfale or any of ifs politieal
subdivislons to eny vender or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospactive vendor
or a refaled parly io the vendor or prospective vendor Is & deblor and the debt owed Is
an amount greater than one thousand dofiers in the aggregate.

Dafiniflons:

“Dabt” means any assessment, prermium, penally, fine, lax or other amount of money
owed {o the state or any of s politicel subdivisions becguss of 8 ludgment, fine, permil
violatlon, license assessment, defgulted workers’ compansation premium, penalty or
other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be pald to the state o any
of lts polttical subdivisions, inciuding any Interest or additional penaltiss accrued thereon,

"Debtor” meens any Individual, corporation, parlnership, aessoclation, lmited lability
company or any other fori or businsss assoclation owing a debt to the state or any of lts
polltical subdlvistons.

"Polllcal subdivislon® means any county commisslon; municipallly; counfy board of
education; any Instrumentality esteblished by a county -os municipality; any separate
corparalion or mstrumentellty established by one or more countles or municipalities, as
permitted by lew; or any public body charged by faw with the performanca of a

gavermment function or whese juriediotion Is caextensive with one or mors countles or
municipalties.

“Relaled party” means a party, whefher an Individual, comporation, partnership,
assoctation, Iimited llabliity company or any other form or business assoclation or other
entity whatsoever related to any vendor by blood, mariage, ownership or contract
through which the party has a relationship of ownership or other infarest with fhe vendor,
so that the party will actuzlly or by effect recslve or control a pottion of the benefit, profit
or other consideration from performanca of a vendar contract with the party recelving an
amount that meats or exceeds five parcent of the totel contreict amount.

Licensing:

Vendore must be licensed and n good standing In accordance with any and all stats and
local laws and requlrements by any state or local agency of Wast Virginla, [ncluding, but
not limited to, the West Virginia Secratary of State's Office, the West Virginia Tax
Department, Wes! Virginia Insurance Commisslon, or eny other siate agencles or
pofiieal subdivislon. Furthermore, the vandor must provide all necessary roleaces {o
oblain information 1o enable the Director or spending unit 1o verify thet the vendor Is
llcensed and In good standing with the above entlfles.

Under penalty of jaw for false swearing (West Virginla Code §61-6-3), Grantes certifles that by

signing this grant agreement on the signature page that Grantes and all related parties do not
owa any debts.

|
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: " WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUNIAN RESOURCES
% GRANT AGREEMENT WITI-IIN OR BE‘I’W’EEN STATE AGENCIES

1. Agreemant Numbar: G _0aCces1
2. WVFIMS Eneurbrance Number.  (* 2 |77 145
3. Graniga FEING 5660006842 4. WVFIMS Vendor & 45886 |G. Date Prepared Aprll 18, 2008
8. Grantee Neme and Adgress 7. Spending Unlt Nams end Address
Wes! Virginia University DHHRIBPH/Oflice of Erviranmental Haalth Servicos
886 Chestnut Ritge Read Cepifol and Washinglon Straels
Morgenlown, WV 28607

1 Dawvia Square, Sulle 200
Charleston, WV 26301-1708

B. Grantee Remlttance Name and Address

wwvU
PO Bax 6218
Morganiawn, WY 28807-8218

B. Spending Unit Contec! Person Neme gnd Telephone Numbar

Program: \Waller lvey (304) 658-6716
Flscal: Liaa Brightwall (304) 838-8247

10. Audilor's Informiation: Stele Level Stelo Lova!
Fund FY Org Agl Ob] Amount
8138 2000 0505 0B8R 028 55,378.00
5138 2010 gBs08 088 028 166.140.00
Tolal: $221,518.00
11, Slarl Dsle: Apd {, 2005 12. End Dalg; March 81, 2010
13. Descripilon of Progran:
Preparedion of & cotnprehensive study an the effects of tmderground Injectlon of coal slumry.
14. Spending Unil
WVFIMS Coding Extered Externded
Fund FY Oy Py onj Grant Project Amoun
6139 2008 3180 0g9 289 b56,378.00
6139 2010 18D Dgb 264 168, 140.00
Total: $221,819.00
5. Review and Approvel Recormmentied;
GAAR: 774 _ Sl Grants: %/d L{/ 9 / 09
Initizis Dete InEigts / /Date
DHHR FINANCE-220 REVISED 09
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WV PEIA - NMonthly Trend
Ptan Demographics Jden-09 Feb-09 Har-09 09 Mey-00 Jums09 Fiscal | 2007 - 2008 Flscel | % Chamge

Toral Drug Cost - $13.705,641 13| $14.484.717| 870, J20.623| 10,476,042 8182 148,914 SIS 5.75%|

Pagid By Plan $11.222.468! 310,499.574] $1 1&| 814,491,791| $11.385371| 10772688 9129238766  s1iegeoym| 770w
INmm:I Peid By Members 52486670 $2,537.730| S2.622.608 S2.417.784| 52,368.282] $2.700.184] _$32.011,588] $33.907.387)  -1.25%

Total Claims 2188181 209160 | 238308 | 221223 210848 | 242,548 2,868,653 1axte2)  BATW

| Average Eligihis Membar 160767 | - 1e1468| 161888 | 161,888 162263 | 163,300 160.448 186140 |  276%

A # of Rxs Per Member Per Manth 1.34 1.30 148 1.37 1.38 148 1.3 180  269%

Plan Paid Par Member Per Month (PMPM) $5.78 $68.00 LY 570.68] $60.68 584,08 $97.12 $64.08 | a8

A Enruilees 74.034 7ase|  wsme 74,7863 | 74,83 75,877 73833 o] 2aoh

! {Average # of Rx's Per Enoliga Per Month 28 281 218 2.90] 283 a2 280 28 3.08%

Plan Paid Per Exulas Par Month (PEPM) $181.59 $141.22 3169.78]  §153.00] $181.54) 18200 $145,87 3133.50 8.18% i

Rx Cost §hare | [ :
Cigim Cost to Plan 58207 $50.20 580.31 $51.72 ss1.68  smaen 850,38 $0.34] 208%
AVg. Mamber Cost/Clalm $11.54. 811.18 S11.14 $10.03 810,78 $11.13 812,62 31370 847%
[ Percent member Cos Shars 18.1% 18.2% 18.1% 174% 17.2% 184% 203% 217%| 862

Average Coxta
Sourve (no genericy avaliabis) $170.08] #170.68) $170.23) 318284 $18301[  s180.58 $178.44 s1s02]  1228% |
avajizhia) g49.83| $83.22] sE1.47| $57.93] $39,38 83,40 $50.13 53881  2010%
s1920) sr7s]  sivEs 518,04 s7oa| @i 1852 $20.08)  -8.84%
BramxifGensrio Dispenalng Rates |
B.6% A% 20.05% 28.0% 3584%| _ 28.66% 28.80%) 20815 -1020%
Mull-Source Brand (genarics svalzhls) 1.0% 01% 0.69%) 0.9% 0.03%] 067% 0.96% ogew| -3a7%
4% e ) 3% Bzw|  reaew T2.45% 89.40%|  4.40%
98.7% BTT%|  o8.78% 83.7% 88.75%|  mB.ea% 83.70% 8860%|  0.10%
Percent of Plan Cosl for Single Source 70.2% BI07%|  80.67% 80.0% B0.10%|  70.32% 80.13% 7o28%|  1.10%
Retall Phamiaey Program

527 317 31.8 32,8 33.1 34,3 328 21| 1es%
Avg. Plan $1.88] $1.57 3187 siﬁf' $1.85 §1.64 $1.83] 152 0e1%
vg. Claim Cosi to Plan spipa| | sovef  a4p88 g81.38{ $o1.18] 38631 $49.98] $4084)  227%
':4 Mamber Cosl / Clalm $11.47 $11.11 $11.07 1048 51069) 31104 $12.74 $1361(  840%

Parcent Mamber Cos! Shar 18.2% 18.24% 18.17% 1785%|  17.27%]  18.40% 20.30% 2160%  6.76%

| Special Meint Netw (% af clatms fllad) 18%  11.2r% 11.35% 11.6% 11.96%]  13.09% 11.78% 1142%]  262%

Other heaint (% of claims filled) 06% 0.58% 0.62% 05% 085% 0.74% 0.82% 0sg%|  7.19%

lni Diys Supply for Maint Netwics 87.8 878 7.5 874 878 a7.8 a7.8 g7.8f _ -008%

Total £ Claints Fils 1-34 Days Supsly 14835 | 160763 203033| 100470 188,072 | 203,789 2,204,403 2,105512 | 4.70%

Totel # Claims Fils 35-50 Day Supply 1.833 1482 1.682 1,837 1,654 2,081 18,578 18418 13.47%

Total § Claims FIis 61-90 Day Supply 27208 28,138 2.689 27,248 25,008 34,677 21.091 80200 | 11.37%

(cial § Clafres Fills 81+ Day Supnly 18 23| 27 2 8| 48 185 1] 209.26%
Hell Servics Program [ '

711 721 718 7T 71.0] 717 720 721]  -011%

|Avg, Plan CostDays Supply 3139} $1.37 $1.44 $1.34 $1.44] $1.57 $1.34 SLA5|  -7.60%

Cosito Pian $06.84( s98.62| 10267 $98.40 810283 §30.52 $06.21 $i04.22]  .7.69%

Mamber Cosiaim 31929 $19.45 $16.31 $18.07 $16.68 s $2229 T

|Percer Memiber Cast Share 18.6% 18.46% 18.78% 168.5% 16.40%]  17.11%| 18,77% 18.54%|  1.24%

Total § Clatmy FI) 136 Days Supply 557 [ 539 543 608 48| 8482 8671 |  -181%

ctal § Claima FIls 3860 Days Supply 1] . 5 6 3 10 13 2] 85|  41.82%
‘mnmm 61-80 Days Supnly 1209 1,283 1,297 1,208 1,281 1,882 16516 18,257 3.65%
otal P Claimm Fils 31+ Day Supply 0 0 0 1] ¢ 0 . .
| Formulsry Prog
Fermudary Drups (% by claim) 21.5% 281%]  21.17% 21.2% 01%]  21.69% 21.76% 2.3%|  -697%
Non-Famuiary Drugs (% by claim) 8.2% 491% 4588% 48% 473% 4.95% 4.63% §.45%| 2847%
Drusgs (% by clair) 1.0% 0.01% 0.89% 0.9% 0.05% 0.57%) 0.%6% 0.85%  -3.97%

Ganemic (% by Clatm) T24% I 7308% 731% Ta2e%|  T238% 7245% 63.40%|  4.40%

S8 Formuary Drugs (% by 3) B3.6% T069%)  71.38% 70.8% 70.77%]  88.84% 71.88% 80.71% zwil

nin-Formulary Drugs (% by 3) 0.2% 8.16% 0,10% B.3%) 8.33% £.78% 8.45%) 0.88%!  .10.46%
Drugs (% by %) 0.4% 0.42% 047% 0.8% 0.81% 048% 044% 0.28%| 7293%
Genacio Dmugs % by §) 20.4% 18.45%|  18.88% 19.4% 139  21.92% 10.42% daen|  8.18%
I Bpecialty Drugs

atai Drusg Cast s113808] $1.363.648] $1.449.348) $1838.778) 81486404 $1.E72emz|  $17.270.970 814,300,557  20.81%
| Paid by Plan Sponsey s1.377.3a2] $1.320.712 $1.413425) $1.603304] 1482236 $1.830014]  s16.818.090 $13600482 20.03%
JAmmox Paid by Memmbers siesd] $3¢034]  sameso|  s3m4m w4268  s4z088] 457,389 3410085  11.84%
Tote! Claims T™| 98] 740 Ti2 726| 917 B.727 1847 1121%
#.of Rx's por Mentber per Menth 0.00} 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0;m 0,005] 0.004{  a23%

Peid Per Momber Per Marth (PWPM) 58.57| 0.2 $8.75 5929 $3.95 $11.18) $8.74] 741 17.8%% !
g Clatm Cosd o PLm 51.976.48] $1900.07| st1610.03] sao5378( s200308( $108631] 8187734 s1.77018] BaT%

[Avg Claim Corst to Member $40.04) $60.18 $48.54 548.38 s47.27 $48.58 3241 sg2om|  poo% ‘
of Memnbar Cast Shar 259% 256% 248% 2.30% 2.3% 226% 268% 287%|  7.88% :
of Overel Drug Sper 10.31% 102%)  100z%]  11.10% 1063%]  11.37% 10.65% 0.33%[  14.24%]

Prepared by ES| / BACS (omh} on 8/872009 2 Page 1 of 1
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
. Plan Demographics Jul-08 -08 : Oat-08 Nav 38 Dac-08
[ Totel Drug Cosl $71.690,628] . 0838 $12 B8] 513,428 643 si:ﬁ.’ﬁl $13,093.768
Amount Paid By Flan Sponssr §7.188.587| |- $8267,712| $10.138407| $10830.500( $10,220,728| s11.469.703
Arourd Paid By Membera 84722063  saoei2d| sa7s3s81)  sasesoqa  seadiese|  s2.834.008
Total Claims 167.040 168,043 208,400 212,007 200,781 824
| Average Eligihis Kember 157.501 167,853 163,843 169,282 168,878 180,408
| Averagn & of R Per Msmber Per Barth 1,18 122 129 1.34] 128 1.39
I Plan Pekd Per Member Par Month (PMPM) £48.61 $539.91 $63.81 $57.99| 563,53 §71.44
| Average Eligile Enrnllses 2418 72,520 73,131 73,391 | 73.888 72,840
Awarage 8 of Rx's Per Enmlae Per Manth 288| 268 281 200| 27 LT,
Plan Paid Par Ecroliss Per Month (PEPM) se8.89) ' $128.08 3138.59] $147.63 $13868 $158.18]
Rx Cost Share
Avg. Claim Cast bo Plan 38,33 843.1t $49.24 450.85 $50.00 £51.33
~ | AV, Mesber Cost/Claim s28.28] $18.71 $13.40 s12.13] 81168 $11.35
Percont member Cost Shara W% 24.5% 21.4% 19.3% 18.6% 18.1%)
Avsrage ngradisnt Costs
”w (0 generics avalshia) $173,12 #7181 $173.78 $175.21 17457 $177.22
but-Source Brand (generics availshie) $51.09| mzzl $43.64 $43.06 $4748 25021
[Genexic Dnys s1924] . §108d $10.17 $16.19 $19.10 $19.22
- Brand/Gartaric Dispensing Rutes
Sl Sourca (o pensrics) 27.06% £7.85% 27.02% 28.9% 26.78% 26.32%
Mull-Sourss e % {genercs avallabin) 1.04% 0.87% Q.67%; 1,0% 0.96% 0.88%|
Generic Drug 71.40% T1.16% T2.02%] T21% T2.28% T2.70%
Genarios Dipensad when avadable 28.57% £B.86% 3.68% 88.7% 90.68% 23.87%
Percen1 of Plan Cast for Single 8 88.60% 81.52% B0.51% 70.6% T0.42% 76.58%
Renall
Avg Oy Supply 328 .3 328 223 323 52.3|
Avg. Plan CosVDay Supply s1.1a_| v §143 $1.48 $1.64) $1.54) stgl
. Clakm Costto Plan $3783| ' s47.8) 246,96 85048 5048 $50.96/
Avg, Martber Cost / Claim $28.11 318,53 $13.32 $12.11 51189 $11.28
Percent Member Cost Shara 08M|  24.60%| 21.38% 19.5% 18,63% 18.13%
[8 pecial staint Netwi (% of cizims fleq) 10.06% 11806 1180% 11.4% 11.59% 11.57%
Ofher Maint (% of clzimy fad) 0.63%: 0.5=% 0.89% 0.6%) 0.56% 0.62%
‘A\u Daya Supply for Maint. Netwie ay.8) 674 87.8 87,4 &7.6) ar.8
Total & Clabms FTls 1-34 Days Supply R T Y 178,469 183,291 172,964 192,205
Total @ Glaims FIIs 3550 1284 1,438 1,482 1.528 1404 1814
"Totel # Claimy FII8 6180 Day Supply 21,884 24,239 26,504 28628 24518 21,530
‘ots1 # Ciaims Fills 81+ Day Supply 4 . 5 2 2 2 2
Mall Servics Program |
Avy. Days Supply 76.0 738 2.4 71.8 71.8) 70.7
Avg_ Flen CostDays Supply $1.4 $1.17] $1.39 8120 $1.58 $1.38
A, Cost 1o Plan $88.90 $30.39 90,54 L8277 §38.71 $98.41
vg. Member CostfClaim 3077 §20.49 $24.30 $20.88 $10.63 $19.41
Percent Mamber Goxl Sher 31.40% 28.45% 20.11% 18.3% 10.59% 18.90%
Tota § Claims FO 1-34 Days Supply =07 489 473 647 530 ge4
Tetal @ Claima Filly 35-50 Days Supply 5] 8 3 8 1 8
otal 0 Clajm Fla 84-50 Days Supply 1,306 | 1288 1,198 1,308 1,242 1269
otal 0 Claires Flis 51+ Day Supoly 0 g ] 0 o ]
| Farmudary Program
Forulary Drugs (% by clebm) 260 . 2201% _2218% 22%]  22.21% 21.85%
Nor+-Fermery Drugs (% by claim) 4.96% 48%% 4.85% 45% 457% 447%
Dinusgge (% by claim) 1.04% 0.57% 0.87% 1.0% 0,96% 0.88%
Genaric Drugs {% by Glaim) 71.40% 71.18% T2.02% 72.1% 2.25% T270%
/3 Fetulary Drugs (% by 3) 78,13% T4.08% T2E6% 72.3% 71.87% 71.32%
nor-Fanmulery Drugs (% by ) 7.76% 7.44% 7.85% _T5% T.55%, 7.88%
Dp Gty 082% 0.30% 0.33% 0,5% 0.35% 0.44%
[Generio Drugs (% by §) 13.48% 18.18% 19.16% 19.6%) 20.20% 20.85%
Bpecialty Drugs
otal Drug Cost s1373628 §1.20420]  9.389475]  $1.432132]  91.278,030(  $1.488,734
Pakd by Plan Spemsor $1.310,884] 81,134,613 snaza.zezl $1.390.112|  $1.242397]  $1.440,009
Paid by Members $62645] ' sase1s 534,163/ 536,020 $32.833 m.m|
[votal Clekns 720] 883 673] 728 880 741
vg ¥ of Rx's por Mermber per Month o | om0 0.00 0,005 0.004] £.005|
Paid Per Member Pzr Month (PMPM) 2 2 sH $a37 $8.78 §7.77| $2.04
Cleim Ceat [ Plam $1.82081)  ‘'s1.788.60 $1.578.17 $1.523.02 $1.882.42 $1,950.81
Avg Claim Cosl i Memmber sEro1 | s §80.79 $49.67 540.44 s49.57
of Mamber Cost Share 4.56% 204% 281%] 2,82% 285% 247%
% 1 Drug Spend 11.56% 0.51% 10.58% 10.67% 10.18% 10.62%
i Prepared by ES| / BACS (amh) on &/872009 3 )
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. @ EXPRESS SCRIPTS?
Key Performance Indi¢ators
Comprahensive Indicators
' WVA - WV Publlc Employeas Ina
Current Perlod: 08/2008 - 08/2009
' Previous Perlod: 08/2008 - 08/2008
% Chango
Qverall Performance ) o
l 13.3%
L BT
; 3.8 %
3 —3
20 %|
. 18 %I
: Rﬂ_liﬂﬂl___ e t#e]  138] 78%]
' | RetaBResPMPM | 147 oAl 78%|
Mail Rxs PMPM ) i 0.01: 0.01 5.3 %|
,. 'Average Admin Fee/Rx . E $0.00 $0.00 -97.8 %|
l _Avg Retall Admin Fee/Rx_ i $0.00| $0.00)  -87.8%
Avg Mafl Admin FesfRx_ i $0.00 $0.00 0.0 %
Averago Plan Cost/Rx e $56.68]  $6381] 5.3 %
' AvgRetall PlenCostRx ' $6620|  $6330)  68%
Avy) Mall Plan Cost/Rx ! f $08.68 | $108.54 9.1 %)
AvorageMbrContrib/x . | _ $t1a4| $11.22 0.7 %i
' __ Avg Retall Mibr Contrib/Rx ; . %1Eel 81114 0.7 %
Avg Mall Mbr Contrib/Rx .' §20.35, $19.40 4.0 %
- AverageIng CostRx ' , $88.39, $6343] @ 47%
l __AvgRetail Ing ¢ Coaﬂin L geso1 _ $62.84] _ 48%
Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx__ r $110.02! $126.44 -6.9 %:
Average AWPRX . . s $Ma 0%
' AvgRetall AWPRx | _ $120.33) $110.39 9.0 %|
Avg Mall AWPRx | $229.39| $212.93! 7.7 %)
AveragoDaysSupplyRx | %48 A 16%)
I __AvgRetall DaysRx _ 4.3 3’7 18%
Avp Mail Days/Rx : 71.7) 731 -1.8 %
AveragePlanCostfDay ' | $164 5158 A7T%
i AvgRetall Plan CostDay | s1.e4f . $1.88]  39%
Avg Mail Plan i $1.38| $1.49! 7.4 %!
% Plan Cost e } .. ... B38%] ... 828% . 1e%
l % Member Contribution ' 16.4 %! 17.2% 4.8 %I
_%RetallPlanCest =~ | 838% 82.7 %! 1.1%
% Retall Mbr Contrib 18.4 % | 17.3 % -5.0 %|
' % Mall Plan Cost e 820%  8A8%|  -23%
% Mall Member Contril . 17.1 %, 18.2%| 12.8 %,
' Page 1 of3 . Thaie
' Epnion 4 ot opat 30, 200,254, 007 T30 eren S v o s et 8o . " mater Pop Key = 316
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| @ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
Koy Performance Indicators
Comprohensive Indlcators
l WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Period: 08/2009 - 08/2009
I Previous Perlod: 08/2008 - 08/2008
Current Period Pravious Perlod % Change
Rx Sources e e e
. % Mall Rxs i 0.9%, 09%| -2.1%)
%RetellRes . i eeA% 98.0%|  00%
l %MemberSubmitRes © ,  00%] __ 00%|  -872%
Avg SSB Plan CostiRx | $168.20/ $147.28 128%
. _AvgRemiiSSBPlanCostRx | $18543] $148.33]  13.0%
Avg Mall SSB Plan Cost/Rx | $237.68 $227.20/ 47%
AvgMSBPlanCostRx 927.29 ~ $11.78! 1323%
' Avg Retafl MSB Plan CostiRx | $28.60 T Teitsel | 1813%
Avg Msll MSB Plan CostiRx ; $04.72 $28.30 | 234.7 %,
Avg GEN Pian Cost/Rx g _$1662 $16.80|  B2%
| _Avg Retal GENPlanCostRx . $18.47) stese]  se%
Avg Mafl GEN Plan CostiRx :' $34.28/ $40.64 167 %
% Single-Source Brand Rxs i 26.7 % 289 %  T7%
I % Multi-Source Brand Rxs L 1.0% . 08% _ __ 38%
% Generic Ros 72.3% 70.1% 3.4 %
% Retall Single-Source Brand _ :  287%| 289%| ___ -18%
[ | % RowlMuliSoucoBrand | 10%| 09w __  a7%
% Retall Gonarlc ' 72.4 % 70.2 % 31%
_ %MalSingleSourceBrand 4% 38E%  -138%
I "% Mall Multi-Source Band 08%|  _ 10% = -222%
% Mall Generig , ? 87.8 % 62.8 % 8.8%
: % FormularyRxs L 83.7 % 83.5%) 0.3%
. __%Retall FormularyRxs | 83.7%| ___838%  03%
"% Mall Formulary Rxs ° ! 93,5 % 92.5 % 1.1 %
% DAW Rxa N 06% 0.6%; 139 %
| _%RemiDAWRe " opw _ obw|  -123%
% Mall DAW Rxs ; ] 0.8 % 20%! 81.1 %)
%@GenericConverston . 1 887%| 98.7%! _ -0.0%
' ' _%Rotell GENConversion 88.7 % 83.7%! 0.0 %i
% Mall GEN Converslen o 98.0%)  984%|  04%
. TomiPlanCost -~ $13,808.710.73; $11,74480888]  17.8%
Retal PlanCost | $1256883849; SM.G25218.14  178%
. Mall Plan Cost i $218,181.24 $219,688.51 -0.7 %)
. Total Momber conh'lhuﬁdn $2,713.855.01 $2,447.976.94 10.9 %l
. Page 2 of 3 . 7H4/09
Tha report oy contain proteisd bl iforreliar.  State ent Fadorsl ik oty ragaats Om uze eod distiocs of tiés infrmefion.  Lisehocoad Pop Kay = 3818
dpelice: i3 prodiied. Copyripit 2002, 200, 2004, 2007, 200 Expiwts Sorpte, Iitr &8 i bt anef famed. AR Righty Racere. NPT
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@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
Key Performance Indicators

Comprehensive indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Perlod: (38/2009 - 08/2009
Prévious Parlod: 08/2008 - 06/2008

Current Period Provious Period

_Rotal MemberContrlh, | $2688865228]  $2408,718.35  108%

| Mafl Member Contrib - a $46,002.72 $39,258.89 14.8 %
TotelRxCount - ! 243598]  218285]  11.8%
| RellRxCoumt 1 24137 247 1.7 %

Member Submitfos | | 10] L TO 88T

Mail Rx Count ' ! : 2,211/ 2,024/ 8.2 %:
Total Admin Fes N ! ] $25.00; $1,053.00) -97.8%
TomlUCSavings . _$1003168368.  $8,140054.32|  232%
TotalLostSavings |  $2280883)  $1330485 _ 714%

—— —_—— o o -

______ 39.1] 300 _0.2%|
___48B%| _ 485%] 0.0 %|

Graphs based on Current Period: 06/2009 - 08/2009

Clalm Source by Rx Count

¥ Mal 0O Mem. m Retal oDGan. s MS.. = 88, m For.. 3 Non..

Drug FormUIary sm by Cost Share Distribution by Claim Source

Plan Cost 1

w MrContr/ .,
o Pan Cost/...
2121% 30 %

Page 3of 3 7H408

This rapdr! sy coxdnin projected baekth indarrmion. State ol Bocsersl (ers ey g o cos e ol of s infrrediery {impeiwitgc Pop Koy o 3618
dirpliontion iy prehihied. Copwight 2002, 2003, 2004, 2007, 2008 Hprea Soriofy, a0, &3 & frt and format. Al Righte Recaryod. ooy
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Utilization Report by Population Level ?.,. EXPRESS SCRIPTS"®
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins é

Prescriptions Filled From 08/2009 - 08/2009

Avg Mhr Avg Ukl Rx a WMember Plan iail Gen Foim Gen PP
Count Rilyrftdinth Couni ] Conir/fix CosVRx % Pxs % Rxs % Rxs Conv % han Cost

Raporiing Lavel 2

'COBRA(COBRA) oo WL WP S| G265, 8085 M, 20%| %] S40%| 1% gisaer
_ NoN STMEAGENCR‘M .| . i8ges, 8262 _35-.”5[___ "353’“' !“’-?94 . !‘”:‘E'_ 08%| 796%, 844% 990%]  $7242
NONSTATEAGENCESWB(”B’ | 8e74.  tm2i 333 ?ﬂ?ﬂﬁ.’-_“._!l&?‘ $3548|  BA%| T788%| 55“'9?":___ B94%; 33286
'NON STATE RETIREES (08) o ‘.41‘_5'"_______a_u!i__________4,_012|r 5783 81060| 85180 13% | 730%; 848% 889%, 314888
[NONSTATERETIREES&0(oss80) | o m __s_gmu 2.16) s5738'  00%| 795%] 6%  89%  saeds
| STATE AGENCIES (01) L. 1085  eams!  esise’  BDESASS|  M1.08| 5720 08%| 721%, 635%; 988%, #7984
STATEAGENCES 018) L s el zes  swiee| ewat|  seaeri 10w 2% wan! w1, smm
STATERETIREES (07 Lo b e el sl sstieml  eines] ®017)  11%| 718%| 840%|  sas%, 416836
STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760) ol el esl  snmas|  eie]  smer|  22w| mom| eaiwn]  seswi  suese
“TESTGROUP (17022) N T S Y A Y " VR I S
N Grand Total' 163,809 | ; 243,858 $43,606,720 #M14] 656680 09%| 720%: 937% 987%|  s34zm

Page 10t 1 THAND
Thiy mpot iy oonisin feresehed hyadth irfourraiione Sty e Fadard B may sagiiats (e i g cExk of fds informadion.  Liogotts i &3 provabited

Coppipa 2003, 2004, 2008, 2007. 2008 Expreta Soriply, loz. &3 o taxt aod bt AN Rigitty Paserved. RC@TxY Pop Kay = 3815
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CUTPATIENT HOSPTTAL FACILITY
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FHARMACY
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FROFESSIONAL SERVICHS

EEHAVIORAL
DIALYSIE

MEDICAL AND SURGICAL

FRESCRTPTICN DRUGS

WHET VIRGINIA FUBLIC EMPLOYMRS INSURBNCE AGHNCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPCRT - TOTAL CLAIMA

- W D BB S8 & Wy O W S W Sy S oy U S ey = mm

10,955,828.45

10,031,379.20

10,831,379.20

477,313.36
237,370.09
683,632.06
368,923,583
401,736.43

16,235.32

13,678.38
526,775.17

8,621,929.26

10,197,007.49

8,858,580.99

10,101,3594.83

10,157,007.45

£24,176.08
195,549.7¢
664,916.70
318,089,92
365, 686.23

17,897.09

7,804,534
416,674.49

10,101,354.83

630,6708.77
252,221,70
€91,823.19
387,306,135
421,442,952
18,144.93
7,247.82
486,B67.76

08,073,075.62

9,704,596.24

JUME 2009
Pags: 1
Current 12 Months Prior
Current Pariod Bolling Avg 12 Months Rrior Rolling Avg Current Flecal ¥r Previous Flecal ¥r
FRIA Payments PFEIA Payrents PEIA Payments PEIA Paymemts PHIA Payments FEIA Payments
180,063.09 1sl1,280.18 135,386.57 183,207.43 2,340,068.66 1,761,277.11
120,576.10 171,638.89 207,367.33 160,001.41 1,972,839.40 1,939,076.06
6,819,6879.38 6,376,909.30 7,192,877.65 5,942,520.44 7%,250,213.38 73,089,993.88
29,197.23 40,6847.08 29,626.04 47,138.93 489,736,166 816,407.84
6,849,715.80 6,780,672.45 B,164,927.59 6,302,876.24 80,052,0887.60 77,318,756.89
64,013,43 41,822,248 45,037.48 35,722.01 820,843.32 440,894.46
162,937,992 120,158.31 115,035.75 143,611.02 1,489,801.08% 1,697,548.96
700,082 .92 496,898.57 812,841.53 4591,360.77 6,174 ,824.24 5,433,871.89
42,797.92 44,158.04 43,800.10 45,206,.83 528,767,92 841,302.74
9,985,196.26 7,916,0894.26 8,141,766.13 7,397,175.29 96,046,161.26

89,774,951.08

9,704,896.22

545,966,598
179,996, 40
685,369,70
321,166.14
371,029.81
21,776.88

4,750.38
396,411.52

SCURCE: WHELLS FARGO RAND HXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
CLATMB LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
HOTH: DOES WOT INCLUDE REBATRS, PHARMACY ADMINETRATIVE FERS, (R RECOVERIES

NOTB!:

6,136,571.56
2,331,745,22
0,210,809.26
3,0268,606.22
4,368,528.67
212,885.43
96.485.02
5,040,001.23

105,360,3%08.63 97,888,306.09
123,094,074.30 116,317,797.07
123,094,074.30 116,317 ,757.07

6,861,769.81
2,238,209.56
9,126,528.53
3,838,133.86
4,392,247.68
254,834.32
96,428.25
4,802,634.30
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WEST VIRGQINIL FUBLIC EMPLOYESNS INHURANCE AGENCY
MORTHLY MAFRGEMENT RERCRT -~ POTAL CLATMS
! JRE 2009
Pagea: 2
Currant 12 Months Pricr
Raporting Typa of Current Feriod Rolling Avyg 12 Months Prior Rolling Avy Cuarrent Fiscnl ¥r Previous Flsoal ¥x
Catogory Sarvico PHIA Paymemts  FHIA Payments PEIA Payaants PHIE Paymonts PELA Raynanis PRIA Payments
VROFESSICHAT, SERVICES - BVALUMFION BND MANAGEMENT ~ 4,075,309.69  4,BB1,681.858 = 4,208,948.185  §,380,574.61 BB, 106,622,237 $2,142,816.76
IMMUNTREATION 228,432,.21 308,881,39 238,684.248 305,210.76 3,657,324.61 3,623,870.48
DLIECTION 680,4688,91 770,606,851 877,020,33 714,421.39 9,051,003.74 8,8658,085.24
LAB AND PATBOLDGY 921,718.01 688,782.36 777,399, 24 681,792,.49 8,409,344.08 7,783,306.36
MEMNMOGRRVHT 6l,625.92 97,560.10 o 1,102.,%48.96 |
OTHER _ 476,237.39 340,068.60 4535,012.67 377,666,852 5,312,647.98 4,604,844.53
OTHER IMAGING 842,881.79 784,827,608 823,3489.92 806,413.11 $,073,836.37 9,482,689.70
] OTHRR MEDICINE 694,279.77 711,399.80 697,800.02 715,884,586 9,533,260.59 8,896,485.72
PEYBICAL MEDICIHE 808,301.94 604,570.03 633,409.71 B72,630.83 7,426,732.83 6,884,094.44
PROSTATE CRANCAR SCREENING 29,481.61 1B8,105.46 21,474.61 14,883.00 189,272.%1 177,586.4%
SURGICAL: 2,8048,509.89 2,447,440.13 2,770,063.73 2;471,9198.17 29,447 ,727.69 29,638,445.97
tea it UL DIV TT T T STl Y o - . [—— .
um 18,186,775.34 13,898,970.71 14,526,697.94 13,632,423.88 167,447,72%,92 162,879,300.71
sum 43,823,690.79 39,498,879.92 41,651,601.38 37,712,971.64 476,1588,086.48 4B4,404,120.76
i
o
o SQURCH: WELLS FARGD AND HERDVHESS SCRIPTE RAID CLAIMB ‘TAVES

NOTE: CLATMS LISTRED ARE O A PAID RASIS
FOTH: DOES NOT INCLUDE BEBATES, FAARMACY ADMYNSYRATIVE FEES, OR BECOVERIES
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WBST VIRGINIA PURLIC EMPLOYHES INSURANCE AGENCY
Wmmummm

JUNE 2009
Pago: 1
Current 12 Montha Prior
{ Reporting Typa of Current Paried BRolling Avg 12 Monthse Priox Rolling Avyg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
lc:.tagn:y Sarvion PHIA Paymenta PHIA Payments PEIR Payments WHIA Paymeats PRIA Pmymenta FHIA Rayments
; INFATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY EREAVICURAL - 1.1280 1.2776 8802 1.0885 14,9802 11,7284
MATRENTTY .7584 1,147 1.3607 1.1032 12.6041 12.9091
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 40.8482 42,6802 51.1344 41.0227 480.7503 466, 6804
NEONATAL COMPLICATIONS 21820 2740 L1944 .3263 3.1288 3.4512
L TRl R I I T s T T Ty = - |
[oam — 42,9116 " 4B.3486 B3.577 43.8126 811.4414 514.7360
OUTRATIENT HCARITAY, FACILITY EEHAVIORAL .4010 2796 2068 2464 3.3276 2.9332
2 DIALYSTS 1.0208 .8028 L7839 9913 $.5180 11,3011
IMERGRNCY ROOM 4.3908 3.3320 3.3652 3.1184 35,4497 36.1750
MATHRNITY 26081 2951 .2B81 L3118 3.3792 3.6036
MEDICAL AND SURGLCAT, 62.5848 52.8984 83.4288 81.0488 618.7304 897.6612
L L L L e T T Y Y I 1 2214 - = -
aum 68,6382 57.6079 59,1358 85,7137 674.4039 651, 6742
PHAEMMCY FRESCRIFPTION DRUGS 67.8386 68.1980 66.2847 66,9827 786.4230 T74.3680
oo e ek - ; -
- gum 67.9556 68,1890 66.2847 66,9027 766.4230 774,.3650
FROFESSIMAL SHRVICES ADVANUED INAGING 2.9802 3.8068 4.1398 3.7702 39.2053 43.6838
. AMBULANCA 1.4871 1.3083 1.6881 1.2432 14.8970 14.8808
AMNESTHESIA 4.2828 4.57190 4.85397 4.7384 B2.4B872 54.100%
BEHAVIORAL 2.31)2 2.1288 2,3482 2.2166 24.4602 28,5817
CARDIOVABCULAR MEDICINE 2.5168 2.4481 2.7688 2.8621 27.9096 28.2406
CHRVICAL CANCER SCREENING 1007 1158 1193 1508 1.3809 1.6668
DIALYBIS . 0857 .0B0O 0476 .0328 . 6164 3890
friie] 3.3001 2.7888 3.1948 2.7380 32.1998 31.9727

zl

BOORCH! WELLS PFARGO AND EXFRESS SCRIPTS PATID CLATMS TAPES
BOTH: CLAIMS LISTHD ARE QW A FAID BABIS
HOTH: DCES NOT INCLUDE RERATRS, FHABMACY ADMINSTRATIVE PEES, OR RECOVERIHS
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WEST VIRQINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYERS INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MENAGWMENT REPORT - PER CAPYTA CLAIMS3

JUHE 2009
Page: 2
Carrent 12 Months Przioxn

Reaporting ype of Current Reriod Rolling Avyg 12 Months Priox Bolling Avg Curremt Fiscal Yr Praviona Fiscal ¥r
Catagory Saxviog PBIA Peymemts PEIA Payments  FEIA Payments PFETA Rayments FEIA Payments FEIA Payoentn
PECFASSIONAL SERVICRS EVALUATION AND MANAGHAMENT = 30.83430 . 30.4180 - 28.2094 - 30.,24B2 - . 382.6400 - - - - - 347.1316
T IMMONTEATTION 1.4133 2,044¢ 1.5662 2,1098 23,3659 24.1253
INJECTION 4.2837 8.1830 5.7602 4.93387 B7.8280 837.0208
LAR AND RATHOLOGE B.7743 4.6014 5.1012 4.4992 B3.7256 51,8160
MAMMOGRAPHY L .3861 L9180 +4448 . 6B48 5.8073 7.3427
OTHER 29838 2.,9483 29792 5088 33-9434———————30-€559
OTHER THMASTNG 8.2784 5.040%9 B.4028 8.5%702 8%. 8690 63,1291
OTHER MEDICINE 4.34958 4.7842 4.8790 4.9484 54.5173 B7.2204
PHYBICAL MEDICINE - $.0430 4.0389 4.1B864 3.9824 47.4479 45.8862
FEOSTATE CAMCER SCHAENTIHG .1847 » 1017, 1409 +1026. 1.2092 1.1049
SURGTOAL 17.848) 15.3658 18.1770 17.0717 186.13585 197.2928

SEREEEERANAEANA IR E AR S S MR RN : : = -
sum $5.1409 92.9049 $5.3233 94.1444 1,069,795 1,084.3403
Bum 274.8433 264.0206 T 273,3152 260.3834 3,042.0579 3,028.1186

g/

BCURCH: WELLS FARGO AND EXVRESS SCRINTS FAID CLATMS TARES
HOTH: CLATMS LISTED ARF QN A RAID BAGIS
NOTH: DOES KOT INCLUNH REBATHS, PHARMACY ADMTNOTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES
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WEST VIBGINIA PURLIC EMPLOYEES INBUBANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT RERPOREP - REE CAPITA DTILIZATION

JuNE 2009
Ragu: 1
Roporting Type of Curremt Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal ¥r Pravions Fiscal Tr
Catagory Sarvics Eocomtars Enoountears Enootmtors Bncowmters
THRATIENT HOSPITAL PACINITY BEHAVIQRAL . . . .0p08 .0006 .0068 0073
- - T MATRENTITE T 0 00 7 7 L0006 .0008 0086 0101
MEDICRL AMD SURGICAL L0070 .008%7 .0987 .1009%
HECHATAY, COMPLICATIONS .0001 0003 .0023 .0038
TR Rk AR SRR Ry .
enm .OgR3 0104 1175 1220
OUTPATIERT HOSPITAY, FACILITY BERAVIORAL 0039 .002% .0334 .0318
DIALYRIR 0048 0029 .0378 .0380
HMERENNCY ROOM 0283 0248 2880 2009
MATERNITY .0019 .0023 .0243 0278
MEDICAL AND BUBGZICAT . 2207 .42113 2.4376 2,.81588
BN ARGkt ddddhk AR dkkd
: sum -2593 2438 2.8220 2.9134
|
; FHARMACY FHRSCRIDTION DRUGSH .8638 8493 10.8707 10.8716
! CabAREIERN DR AR A S EN G . - e
: stm .9638 .8493 10.870% 10.8716
FROFRASICHAL SERVICES ADVANCRED IMAGTNG .0209 0220 .2736 .270%
AMBULANCE .0035 L0042 .0448 0492
ANESTHEAIA .0182 .0181 2298 2276
HEHAVIORAT .0401 .0380 .4842 .4'768
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICIND .0318 L0927 .4034 3999
CRERVICAL CANCER SOREENING 0040 .0048 .0B87 L0734
DIALYEIH 0008 .0003 0047 .0047
oMp 0243 .0287 . 28588 2978
EVALUATION BND MANACHMENT 4761 4560 9.8111 8.8841
IMIINTEATTON 0171 .0164 .4312 3047

s/

SOURCH: WHELY.S FARGO AND REPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAVES
KOTH: CLAIMS LISTHD ARE ON A PAID BRASIS
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPILOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAQEMENT RERORT ~ PER CAPITA UTILTZATICOR

: B - - -— .
N B E By - T B G B = N B B EE

JUNE 2009
Page: 2
BReporting Typa of Curront Pariod 12 Months Prior Current Flscal Yr Frevious Fisoml ¥r
Catagory Service Encountars Enoounters Encounters Encounters
FROFHSBICNAL SERVICES INJBCTION L0291 .0276 .3278 -3318
LAB AMD RATROLOGY L1619 1531 1.9017 1.9924
MANMOGRAPHY .0129 .0180 .1928 .2049
OTHHR, .0342 .0312 .4418 . 4076
OTHER. TMAGING .08%0 .0903 1.1187 1.1463
OTHER MEDICINH 0741 0764 .9060 .9212
FHISICAL MEDICINE .1068 .1049 1,213% 1,2519
PROSTATE CANCER SCHAENING L0071 .0068 0717 .0728
BURGICATL .0808 .0780 . 9463 .9522
Wi e e ol e il ol ol vl il e ol o o ol ol ol ol oy o oy o e s T LT R Ty ——
sum 1.2326 1.2023 15.11148 15.3784
sum 2.3639 2.3059 28.9218 29.2654

BOURCH: WELLS FARGO AMD EXFRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS ‘TAPES
WOTH: CLAIMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID RRSIS




West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management

UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET
June 30
2008
(in thousands)
ASSETS
Shart Term Assels
Cash and Equivalents E 32,181 § 30,505
Advance Deposit with Carrler/Trustee 174,214 158,438
Receivables - Nat 541 1,709
Prepald Insurance - -
Total Short Term Assets 206,936 180,740
Long Temm Assetls
Investments 106,481 109,325
Totel Long Term Assets ___105.451 109,325
TOTAL ASSETS 312,397 300,065
LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabllities
Accounts payable 385 781
Cleims Payable 158 13
OPEB llebility . 35 35
Agents Commissions Payable 1,247 1,621
Uneamed Revenue 7,235 7,705
Current Estimated Clalm Reserve 54,380 50,603
Total Bhort Term Liabilitles 63,420 60,848
Long Term Llabllities
Compensaied Absences 82 52
Estirmated Noncurrent Claim Reserve 114,040 111,536
Totel Long Term Liabilitles 114,082 111,587
TOTAL LIABILITIES 177,612 172,435
Prior Year Net Assets 127,630 97,647
Change In accounging principlefor GPEB - 148
Current Year Eamings 7,255 29,935
TOTAL NET ASSETS 134,885 127,630
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS $ = 312,307 $ 300,085 _
DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only
BRIM - Page 1
07/31/02




West Virginla Board of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the twelve months ending

June 30
2009 2008
{in thousands)
Operating Revenues
Premium Revenues $ 62,427 $ 72,988
Less - Excess Insurance (6,137) (6,394)
Totel Operating Revenues 56,290 66,502
Operating Expenses
Clalms Expense 47,090 40,991
Property & MS Clalims Expense 5,400 1,991
Personel Sarvices 1,208 1,260
Operating Expenses 2,538 2,987
Total Operating Expenses 56,327 47,228
Opereting Income {37) 19,363
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees 31 30
Other post employment benefits - 30
[nvestment Income 7,261 10,512
Total Nonoperating Ravenues 7,202 10,572
Net income 7,255 28,935
DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only
BRIM - Page 2
07/31/09



West Virginia

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732

Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP

Fax: 304-558-2741
www.wvchip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

. August 2009



WV CHIP Enroliment
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July 31, 2009 Enroliment 24,533

Annualized Health Care Expenditures
{Cost per Child)

$1,900 N
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Page 1



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
June 2009 and 2008
(Accrual Basis)

Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalenls

Due From Federal Government
Due From Other Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable

Fixed Asseis, al Historical Cost
Total Assels

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

June 30, 2009

$10,952 407
$3,215,434
$771,761
$3,500
$70.282

$15.013.384

$256,634
$3,311,555
$3.940.000
$7.5608,190

$7,505.195

"1-'\. 13 3Ra

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For'Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 2

June 30, 2008 Variance
55,254,028 $2,698,379 33%
$2,912,480 $302,944 10%

$640,194 $131,567 21%
$14,753 {$11,253) -76%
$71,379 1,007 2%

£11.892.845 $3.120.530 6%
$102,684 $153,950 150%
$1.514,347 $1,797,208 119%
$3,450.000 $490,000 14%
35 067 031 52,441,155 48%
$6.825.814 3679.381 10%



West Virginia Chlldren's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008
{Modified Accrual Basis)

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008 Variance
Revenues:
Federal Grants 38.090,330 35,895,264 2,195,066 8%
State Appropriations 10,971,688 10,968,995 2,693 0%
Premium Revenues 150,882 58,681 62,211 70%
Investment Eamings 106,989 237 746 (130,747} -35%
Total Operating Revenues 49,319,909 471906868 2,129,223 5%
Qperating Expendilures:
Claims:
Ouipatient Services 12,224,125 10,951,787 1,272,338 12%
Physicians & Surgical 9,842,161 9,354,186 487,993 5%
Prescribed Drugs 8,330,488 8,168,467 162,031 2%
Dental 5,001,530 4,884,107 117,423 2%
Inpatient Hospital Services 3,940,702 3,795,569 145,133 4%
Outpatient Mental Health 1,324,451 1,256,980 65,471 5%
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip. 1,199,893 1,131,598 68,295 6%
Inpatient Mental Health 751,596 570,603 180,993 32%
Vision 620,112 597 657 22,455 4%
Therapy 470,980 378,309 92,681 24%
Medical Transporiation 346,864 235,160 111,704 48%
Other Services 148,681 92,180 56,691 61%
Less: Collections® {709, 454) 601.431) (108,063) 18%
Total Claims 43,482 320 40817182 2.875147 7%
General and Admin Expenses:
Ealaries and Benefits 490,749 471,346 19,403 4%
Program Administration 2,178,074 2,045,437 132,637 6%
Eligibifity 318,877 303,426 15,451 5%
OQutreach & Health Promation 128,013 80,419 47,594 59%
Current 184,039 132,180 51,859 39%
Total Administrative 3,299,752 032 808 265,944 8%
Total Expenditures 46,792 081 43,849 990 2,942 091 7%
Excess of Revenues
Qver (Under) Expenditures 2,527,829 3,340,696 (812,867) -24%
Fund Equity, Beginning 4,977,366 3485118 1.492.248 43%
Fund Equity, Ending 305385 £.825.514 27381 10%

" Collactions are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Managemenl Purposes Only - Unaudited
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West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Budgst to Actual Statement

State Flacal Year 2000

For the Twslve Months Ended June 30, 2009

Budgeted for Yeoar to Date Year to Date  Year to Date Monthly
Year Budgeted Amt  Actual Amt  Varlance* Budgeted Amt Jun09 May09  Aps-09

Projected Cost $42,533.167[] $42,633,167  $43.681.286 ($1,148,118)  -3%[|  $3.544.431 $3.580,395 $3.639,125 $5,133,053
Premiums 136,290 136,290 150,892 (814.602) 11% 11,358  $20.786 $18,087 $16,052

Subrogation & Rebates 538.625 538,625 709151 {169,528) F1% 44,069 43,452 8,188 70,263
Net Benefit Cost 41,857,252 $41.857.252 $42,821243  ($963,991) 2%| 3.488,104 3516157 3612852 5,038,738
Salarles 3 Benefits $515,486 $515,480 $490,751 $24,735 5% $42,957 $39.895  $40,402 $40,615
Program Administration 2,080,170 2,080,170 2,093.227 (13.057) 1% 173,348 205072 170685 93,044
Elgibliity 318,670 318,670 296,484 22,208 7% 26,556 60,771 6.418 0
Outreach 81,805 .. 81,895 121,866 {38,971) -49% 6625 15020 10,670 3,780
Current Expense 1418400} 140,400 143,671 3271y 2% 11,700 13584 8,486 16,774
Total Admin Cost §3, 136,822 §3,136.622  $3,145970 ($9,357) 0% $261,385 $334,342 $245751  $155,113
Total Program Cost §44,083 874 $44.003.874 $45067,222 $073,348) 2% $3,740.489 $3,850,409 $3,858,603 $5,103,851
Federal Share B1.88% 38, 485 537 $36.485,532 $37,550,029 (1,064,497} 3% 3,040461 3,142,302 3,140,006 4,238,702
State Share  18.02% B.508, 242 $8.508.342 58,417,193 21,149 1% 700028 708107 709,597 955,149
Total Program Cost ¢ BA4S3ATY 344993874 545967222  (§972348) 2% $3.749.480 $3.0850,400 $3,858.603 $5,193 851

*  Poslive parcantages indicats favorable vartances
** Burdpgetad Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2008 Report.

Unaudited - Cash Basls For Management Purposes Ondy - Unauditesd

Memo for Calcs Above;

Notes:

1. Total budgsted for Year Program costs are CCRC Actuary's Base Line Scenerio dated 6/30/08 Final worksheet
Net Paid Program Cosls.

2/. Federal Share for FFY 2008 is 81.98%. Federal Share for FFY 2009 (10/1/08 - 9/30/09) Is set at 81.61%.

Page 4



WVCHIP Enrollment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

July 2009
2007 2007

County Pop. Total CHIP  Tatal Medicaid Total CHIPMedicaid Est # Children

2005 Est.  Enrollment Enroliment CHiP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured

County (D-18 ¥Yrs) Jul-09 Jul-09 Enrglimeant % of Population 5% Ranking*
Kanawha 40,847 2,217 16,575 18,792 48.2% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,882 1,285 6,041 8,206 35.9% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1,139 7.076 9,115 47.8% 853 3
Cabell 18,900 995 8,179 9,174 48.5% 945 4
Ralesigh 15,902 1,264 7,067 8,331 52.1% 800 ]
Harrison 14,973 910 5,753 8,663 44.5% 749 6
Monongalia 14,346 736 4,105 4,841 33.7% 77 7
Mercer 12,887 1,108 8,620 7,728 60.9% 634 8
Putriam 12,522 721 3,185 3,906 31.2% 626 9
Jefferson 11,468 414 2.531 2,945 25.7% 573 10
Marion 11,245 722 4,240 4,962 44 1% aE2 11
Fayette 9,692 884 4,739 5,623 58.0% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 552 4,129 4,681 51.0% 459 13
Ohio 9,068 551 2,987 3,538 39.0% 453 14
Logan 7,610 505 3,903 4,468 58.7% 380 15
Marshall 7,176 362 2,740 3,102 43.2% 359 16
Greenbrier 7,110 559 2,817 3,376 47.5% 356 17
Preslon 6,354 474 2,327 2,601 44 1% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 383 2,585 2,968 47.3% 314 19
Hancock 6,270 351 2,338 2,899 43.0% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 394 3,078 3,472 56.0% 310 21
Mineral 5,973 283 2,015 2,298 308.5% 299 22
Randolph 5,971 438 2,819 3,055 51.2% 299 23
Boone 5,706 aps 2,579 2,887 50.8% 285 24
Nicholas 5,478 413 2,559 2,972 54.3% 274 25
Mason 5,461 279 2,550 2,829 51.8% 273 26
McDowall 5,170 359 3,300 3,659 70.8% 259 27
Hampshire 5,110 281 2,064 2,345 45.9% 255 28
Wtsming 5.092 412 2,647 3,059 60.1% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 427 2,222 2,649 53.5% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 398 2,623 3,021 61.1% 247 3
Brooke 4,658 313 1,514 1,827 39.2% 233 32
Watzel 3,732 214 1,655 1,869 50.1% 187 3
Lowis 3,577 295 1,765 2,060 57.6% 179 34
Morgan 3,385 248 1,184 1,430 42.5% 166 35
Taylor 3,307 232 1,372 1,604 48.5% 165 36
Roane 3,266 263 1,710 1,873 80.4% 183 a7
Barbour 3,248 294 1,535 1,828 56.3% 162 38
Braxton 3,044 197 1,53 1,734 56.9% 162 39
Hardy 2,850 153 1,157 1,310 44.4% 147 40
Monroe 2,728 194 1.047 1,241 45.5% 138 41
Gran 2,463 153 940 1,003 44,4% 123 42
Clay 2,454 199 1,385 1,504 64.9% 123 43
Summers 2,322 218 1,132 1,350 58.1% 118 44
Ritchie 2,234 141 954 1,095 49.0% 112 45
Webster 2,020 169 1,155 1,324 65.6% 101 48
Tyler 1,897 128 754 882 48.7% 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 145 675 620 47.8% Ba 48

LK |




WVCHIP Enrollment Report ATTACHMENT 1

July 2009
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
2005 Est.  Enrollment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
County {Q-18 Yrs) Jul-08 Jul-09 Enroliment % of Population 5% Ranking”
Pendleton 1,632 104 467 571 35.0% 82 49
Doddridge 1,607 131 740 871 54 2% 80 50
Pleasanls 1,593 98 540 638 40.0% 80 51
Cathoun 1,389 128 B47 975 70.2% 6o 52
Tucker 1,354 144 497 €641 47 3% &8 53
Wirt 1,268 109 550 659 52.0% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 93 563 658 56.9% 58 55
Totals 382,490 24,533 155,675 180,208 47.1% 19,125
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Note 1: The most recent estimals for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Popuiation Survey is
8%. CHIP uses a 5% estimate lo reflect the percenlage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP or Medicaid. It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolalion to the county level could vary
significantly from county to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance. However, if remains
our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsurad children.

MNote 2:  Since il has been estimated thal 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid
in the past, WVCHIP asserts that a 5% uninsured estimate is @ more realistic targe! number for oulreach,
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WYV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR AUGUST 2009

I. Enrollment on July 2009: 24,533

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: August 2008 through July 2009

26,000

25,000

il el ———

- R e e
24,000

Numbar of Children

23,000 7

22000 Foes

Y
S
v
A
Enrollee Totals: May 2009 to July 2009
| Month | Total _ IYear | Total
May 1,771 Average 1,782
June 1,548 High 2,082
July 1.609 Low 1,481
New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: May 2009 to July 2009
" Month Total 1 Year Total
May 648 Average 725
June 543 High 838
July 639 Low 612
IL. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: April 2009 to June 2009
! Enrolled within Reopened Cases
_Total Forms Mailed Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # % # % # %
April 1,705 1,098 64% 168 10% 439 26%
May 1,615 894 62% | 119 7% 468 29%
June 1.714 1,052 | 61% 129 8% 496 29%




WVCHIP
Report For August 2009
Page 2

IIl. Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement at Attachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended June 2009 was $1,862.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2007 - SFY 2009

SFY 2009 FFP% | SFY2008 | FFP% | SFY 2007 | FFP%
2009 2008 | 2007
Federal 37,550,029 81.61 | 35,626,232 | 81.98 | 35,472,537 | 80.97
| State 8,417,193 18.39 | 7.947.861 18.02 | 8,336,944 | 19.03
_Total Costs | 45,967,222 | 100.00 | 43,574,093 | 100.00 | 43,809,481 | 100.00
40 ———
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Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: April 2009 ~ June 2009
Budgeted Per | Wtd. Avg. | Actual
Month For Otr. June 2009 May 2009 April 2009
Federal 3.040.461 3,510,033 | 3.142.392 3,149,006 4,238,702
State 709,028 790,951 708,107 709.597 955,148
Total 3,749.489 4,300,984 3,850,499 3,858,603 5.193.851
6
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WVCHIP
Report For August 2009
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

4 Atits July 30, 2009 meeting, the Children's Health Insurance Board approved the WVCHIP
2010 Financial Plan with total projected expenditures of $52.4 million for the coming fiscal
year. The Board also made changes to the dental and vision benefit for CHIP Premium to
comply with new CHIPRA law.

¢ Also at its July 30, 2009 meeting, the Board and the agency committed to identifying and
enrolling more children at the current eligibility levels before considering further expansion.

¢ WVCHIP Premium (those children in households from 201% to 250% FPL) enroliment
increased from 473 to 673 at the end of July. This increase came during an advertising
campaign that began in April and will conclude in September at the end of the back-to-school
period.



WVCHIP Enroliment Report AFTABHMENTS
July 2009
2007 2007

County Pop.  Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children

2005 Est.  Enrollment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured  Uninsured

Cqunty {0-18 Yrs) Jul-09 Jul-09 Enrollment % of Populatien 5% BRanking~
Kanawha 40,647 2,217 16,575 18,702 46 2% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,882 1,265 6,941 8,206 35.9% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1,139 7,976 9,115 47 8% 953 3
Cabell 18,900 895 8,179 9,174 48 5% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,264 7.067 8,331 52 1% 800 5
Harrison 14,973 910 5,753 6,663 44 5% 749 6
Monongalia 14,346 736 4,105 4,841 33 7% 717 7
Mercer 12,687 1,108 6,620 7728 60.9% 634 8
Putnam 12,522 721 3,185 3,006 31.2% 626 9
Jefferson 11,465 414 # 531 2,945 25 7% 573 10
Marion 11,245 722 4,240 4,062 44.1% 562 11
Fayette 9,602 884 4,739 5,623 58 0% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 552 4,129 4,601 51.0% 459 13
Ohio 9,068 551 2,987 3,538 39 0% 453 14
Logan 7,610 565 3,903 4,468 58.7% 380 15
Marshall 7176 362 2,740 3,102 43 2% 359 16
Greenbrier 7,110 559 2,817 3,376 47 5% 356 17
Preston 6,354 474 2,327 2,801 44 1% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 383 2,585 2,968 47 3% 314 19
Hancock 6,270 361 2,338 2,699 43 0% a4 20
Mingo 6,204 394 3,078 3,472 56 0% 310 21
Mineral 5,973 283 2,015 2,208 38 5% 299 22
Randolph 5,971 436 2,619 3,055 51.2% 299 23
Boone 5,706 308 2,579 2,887 50 6% 285 24
Nicholas 5,478 413 2,559 2,972 54.3% 274 25
Mason 5,461 279 2,550 2,829 518% 273 26
McDowell 5170 359 3,300 3,659 70 8% 259 27
Hampshire 5110 281 2,064 2,345 45 9% 255 28
g 5,092 412 =647 1066 60.1% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 427 2,202 2,649 53 5% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 398 2,623 3,021 61.1% 247 31
Brocke 4,658 313 1,514 1,827 39 2% 233 32
Wetzel 3,732 214 1,655 1,869 50 1% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 295 1,765 2,060 57 6% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 248 1,184 1,430 42 5% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 232 1,372 1,604 48 5% 165 36
Roane 3,266 263 1,710 1,973 60 4% 163 a7
Barbour 3,248 294 1,535 1,829 56 3% 162 38
Braxton 3,044 197 1,534 1,73t 56 9% 152 39
Hardy 2,950 153 1,157 1,310 44.4% 147 40
Monroe 2728 194 1,047 1.241 45 5% 136 4
Grant 2,463 153 940 1,093 44.4% 123 42
Clay 2,454 199 1,395 1,594 64 9% 123 43
Summers 2,322 218 1,132 1,350 58.1% 116 44
Ritchie 2,234 141 954 1,005 49 0% 112 45
Webster 2,020 169 1,155 1,324 65.6% 101 46
Tyler 1,887 128 754 882 46 7% 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 145 675 820 47 8% a6 48




WVCHIP Enrollment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

July 2009
2007 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est. # Children
2005 Esl.  Enrollment Enroliment CHIPAfedicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured
County {C-18 ¥rs) Jul-09 Jul-09 Enrollment % of Population 5% Ranking”
Pendieton 1,632 104 467 571 35.0% az 49
Doddridge 1,607 131 740 871 54 2% 80 50
Pleasants 1,593 98 540 638 40.0% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 128 847 975 702% 69 52
Tucker 1,354 144 497 641 47.3% 63 53
Wirt 1,268 109 550 659 52.0% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 93 563 656 56 9% 58 55
Tolals 382,490 24,533 155,675 180,208 47 1% 19,125
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59 64

Towa) Estimacted Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent estimate for uninsured children statewide from the US Census Current Population Survey is
8% CHIP uses a 5% estimate to reffect the percentage of uninsured children for outreach purposes who could qualify
for CHIP or Medicaid. it should be noted that even this five percent exirapciation to the county level could vary
significantly from county fo county depending on the avaifability of employee sponsored insurance. However, it remains
our best gross estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: Since it has been eslimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid
in the past, WVCHIP asserts that a 5% uninsured estimate is a more realistic larget number for outreach



West Virginla Chlidren’s Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances
For the Twelve Months Ending June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008

Revenues:
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Qutpatien! Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospiial Services
Qutpatient Mental Health
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip
Inpatient Mental Health
Vision
Therapy
Medical Transportation
Qther Services
Less: Collections”
Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promolion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

{Modified Accrual Basis)
June 30, 2009

38,090,330
10,971,688
150,892
106,999

49.319.909

12,224,125
9,842,181
8,330,498
5,001,530
3,940,702
1,324,451
1,199,893

751,596
620,112
470,990
346,864
148,881
{709.494)
43,492,329

490,749
2,178,074
318,877
128,013

184.039
299,752

46,792,081

2,527,829

4.977 366

L500195

" Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

June 30, 2008 Variance
35,895,264 2,195,066
10,968,995 2,693

83,681 62,211
237,746 {130.747)
47,190,686 2,129.223
10,951,787 1,272,338
9,354,186 487,995
8,168,467 162,031
4,884,107 117,423
3,795,569 145,133
1,258,980 65,471
1,131,598 68,295
570,603 180,993
597,657 22,455
378,309 92,681
235,160 111,704
92,190 56,691
{601,431} (108,063}
40,817,182 2675147
471,346 18,403
2,045,437 132,637
303,426 15,451
80,319 47,594
132,180 51,859
3,032,808 266,944
4 90  2.942.091
3,340,696 (812,867)
3,485.11 1,492,248
£.825.814 £79.061

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudiled

6%
0%
70%
-55%

2%

12%
5%
2%
2%
4%
5%
6%

32%
4%

24%

48%

61%

18%
7%
4%
6%
5%

53%

9%
9%

7%

-24%
43%

10%



West Virginla Chlldren's Health Insurance Program

Assels:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Due From Federal Government

Due From Other Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable

Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

Comparative Balance Sheet
June 2009 and 2008
(Accrual Basis)

June 30, 2009 June 30, 2008
$10,852,407 $8,254,028
$3,215,434 $2,912,490
8771,761 $640,194
$3,500 $14,753
§£70,282 $71,.379
$15.013.384 $11.892.845
$256,634 $102,684
$3,311,555 $1,514,347
$3.940.000 $3.450.000
$7.508.180 $5.067.031
$7.505.195 $6.825.814

£15.013.384 £11.802.045

Variance

$2,698,379
$302,944
$131,567
($11,253)
($1.097)

£3.120.529

$153,850
$1,797,208
$490.000
2,441,159
$679.381

$3.120.539

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Cnly - Unaudited

T

33%
10%
21%
-76%
2%

150%
119%
14%
48%
10%

25%



West Virginia Chlldren's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended June 30, 2009
(Accrual Basis)

|Investment Account

Funds Invesied $10,742 482
Inderast Earmed 106,988
Tatal $1 0|849:481

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited



Department of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Report
For the period of July 1, 2009 through July 31, 2009

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-195 New contract of lease for 10 years containing 10,037 square feet of office
space at the annual PSF rate of $13.50, including parking, in the City of Philippi,
Barbour County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-087 New contract of lease for 10 years containing 3,000 square feet of office
space at the annual PSF rate of $13.50, in the City of Elkins, Randolph County, West
Virginia.

EDUCATIONAL BROADCASTING AUTHORITY

EBA-086 New contract of lease for 4 years containing 1 acre of land for
tower/monitoring site at no cost, in the Allegheny Wildlife Management Area, Mineral
County, West Virginia.

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE-DOA/RED OWNED BUILDINGS

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION-OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY

F&A-026 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 2,800 square feet of office space
at the annual PSF rate of $8.50, full service including parking in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-131 New contract of lease containing 36,270 square feet of office space at the
annual PSF rate of $9.50, full service including parking, in the City of South Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-127 Renewal for 3 years containing 3,460 square feet of office space at the
current annual PSF rate of $9.00, including parking, in the City of Nitro, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

Page 1



CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-003 Renewal for 1 year containing 499 square feet of office space at the current
rate of $300.00 per month, full service, in the City of Lewisburg, Greenbrier County,
West Virginia.

NEW RIVER COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

NRC-013 Renewal for 1 year containing 5,400 square feet of classroom space at the
current annual PSF rate of $6.42, including water/sewer, in the City of Lewisburg,
Greenbrier County, West Virginia.

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY - GOVERNOR’S OFFICE

GCC-005 Renewal for 3 years containing 80 square feet of office space at the current
rate of $86.68 per month, full service, in the City of Moorefield, Hardy County, West
Virginia.

STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-027 Renewal for 3 years containing 2,756 square feet of office space at the
current annual PSF rate of $9.68, full service, in the City of Wheeling, Ohio County,
West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA DIVISION OF CULTURE AND HISTORY

DCH-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 270 square feet of warehousing/storage space
at the current monthly rate of $340.00, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA STATE POLICE

PSA-107 Renewal for 3 years containing 2,750 square feet of office and storage space
at the current rate of $700.00 per month, in the City of Gilbert, Mingo County, West
Virginia

WEST VIRGINIA CONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC-002 Renewal for 5 years containing 590 square feet of office space at the current

rate of $472.00 per month, full service including parking, in the City of Moorefield, Hardy
County, West Virginia.
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STRAIGHT RENEWALS-DOA/RED OWNED BUILDINGS

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION-FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING

F&A-027 Renewal for 1 year contalning 9,640 square fest of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $11.50, full service including parking, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

EDU-021 Renewal for 1 year contalning 4,917 square feet of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $8.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

EDU-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 59,598 square fest of office space at the
current annual PSF rate of $9.50, full service, In the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION AND THE ARTS

E&A-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 576 square feet of office space at the current
rate of $3,892.62 per month, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County,
West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-194 Renewal on a month-to-month basis containing 26,823 square feet of office
space at the current annual PSF rate of $10.00, full service, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

HHR-168 Renewal for 1 year containing 32,016 square feet of office space at the
current annual PSF rate of $15.50, full service, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood
County, Waest Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

MAP-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,520 square feet of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

DOT-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,521 square feet of office space at the current

annual PSF rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.
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CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS-DOA/RED OWNED BUILDINGS

DIVISION OF LABOR

LAB-001 Renewal for 1 year contalning 11,285 square feet of offica space at the
current annual PSF rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-050-SUB Renewal for 1 year contalning 7,096 square feet of office space at the
current annual PSF rate of $13.00, full service, in the City of Weirton, Hancock County,
Waest Virginia.

DIVISION OF PERSONNEL

DOP-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 20,120 square feet of office space at the
current annual PSF rate of $9.50, full service, In the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF PROTECTIVE SERVICES

DPS-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 790 square fest of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $5.00, full service including parking, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF PUBLIC TRANSIT

PTA-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,356 square feet of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATIN SERVICES

DRS-089 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,048 square feet of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $13.00, full service, in the City of Weirton, Hancock County, West
Virginia.

DRS-054 Renewal for 1 year containing 4,386 square feet of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $14.50, full service, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County, West

Virginia.
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CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS-DOA/RED OWNED BUILDINGS

INSURANCE COMMISSION

INS-019 Renewal for 1 year containing 952 square feet of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County, West
Virginia.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY

PEI-003 Renewal for 1 year containing 17,962 square fast of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $16.68, full service including parking, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County, West Virginia.

STATE AERONAUTICS COMMISSION

AER-003 Renewal for 1 year containing 696 square feet of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $9.50, full servics, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia,

STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-030 Renewal for 1 year containing 7,799 square feet of office space at the current

annual PSF rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

TAX-010 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,506 square feet of office space at the current
annual PSF rate of $14.75, full service, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County, West
Virginia.

TAX-007 Renewal for 1 year containing 63,297 square feet of office space at the -
current annual PSF of $5.50, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF SOCIAL WORK EXAMINERS

SOC-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 669 square feet of office space at current
annual PSF rate of $8.75, full services, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County,
Woest Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

CID-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 33,773 square feet of office space at the

current annual PSF rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

Page 5



—

CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS-DOA/RED OWNED BUILDINGS

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA
WWV-008 Renewal for 1 year containing 5,342 square feet of office space at the

current annual PSF rate of $13.00, full service including parking, in the City of Welrton,
Hancock County, West Virginia.

RENEWAL/RENT INCREASE
DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-008 Renewal for 3 years containing 405 square feet of office space, with an
increase in rent from $236.25 per month to $253.13 per month, full service, in the City
of Wheeling, Ohlo County, West Virginia.

FAIRMONT STATE UNIVERSITY

FSC-024 Renewal for 10 months containing 1,400 square feet of office space, with an
increase In rent from $4.42 per square foot to $4.67 per square foot, in the Clty of
Faimmont, Marion County, West Virginia.

NEW RIVER COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

NRC-011 Renewal for 3 years containing 9,500 square feet of office space, with an
increase in rent from $11.90 per square foot to $12.50 per square foot, including
parking, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-156 Renewal for 1 year and increasing square footage by 200 square feet of
storage space for a total of 1,000 square feet and increasing rent from $134.00 per

month ($2.01 annual per square foot rate) to $167.50 per moenth ($2.01 annual per
square foot rate), in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

RENEWAL AND INCREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE/RENT

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-081 Renewal on a month-to-month basis increasing office space from 553 square
foet to 576 square feet, and with an increase in rent from $278.80 per month to $432.00
per month, in the City of French Creek, Upshur County, West Virginia.

Page 8



S B DB N S e w W ™ B e L) A @m O U W S e

INCREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE/RENT
STATE FIRE MARSHAL

SFM-002 Increasing square footage by 851 square fest of office space for a total of
8,996 square feet and increasing rent from $9.79 per square foot to $9.95 per square
foot , full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

DECREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE
DIVISION OF HOMELAND SECURITY AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

OES-015 Decreasing square footage by 4,000 square feet for a total of 9,000 square
feet of office space at the PSF rate of $4.89, in the City of Big Chimney, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

CANCELLATION

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES
DRS-076 Lease cancellation of 1,800 square feet of office space located at 1087

Beverly Pike in the City of Elkins, Randolph County, West Virginia due to agency space
requirements. New location in Elkins, West Virginia {contract of lease DRS-097).
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

- . s -

8FY2008
| MONTH OF JUNE2008 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATED ACTUALS PROJECTED
Current Currant Year To-Date 0701709
SFYZ0038 S§FY2009 Momth Mot Thru Thru
Jum-08 Jum-09 DBI30/08 08730/08
EXPENDITURES:
inpatiant Hospital Services 224 743,080 233,875,634 20,843,809 28.312.858 268,170,441 (24.484,807)
Inpatiert Hospital Sanvicas - DSH Adjusiment Paymana 83,868,017 87.782.400 - 54,483,848 3,208,455
Mantal Health Facdlifes 44,424,999 47 603,433 3,837,180 3,865,589 47,980,442 (347.008)
Mentzl Heafih Faciftes - DSH Adhustman? Payments 18,768,080 18,774,000 - 18,798,468 (24.468)
Nursing Facility Senicas 431,721,837 481,013,788 38,470,781 28,445,478 464,022,110 {3,008.225)
Inermedate Cara Faclifies - Public Providers - - - - - -
[nfermediate Care Faclliias - Privata Providers 88,140,860 53,060,810 9,133,024 5,203,974 63,248,071 (198.201)
Physlclane Sarvices hinn 122,768,471 128,162,823 13,576,882 8,884,842 143,192,762 {18.030,268)
Cutpafiant Hospitel Savicas 104,988,493 111,471,558 10,412.883 6,880,988 120,814,038 {8.343.569)
Presgribed Drugs 337 815,780 353,600,438 23708170 27,270.223 340,221,665 13,378,171
Drug Rebate Cffset - National Agreament {107,877,604) (102,168,200} (12,482,631} (6,288,773) [130.962,043) 28,780,843
Drug Rebate Offeat - Stwatg Sidebar Agreemant (28.028.517) (31,623,600} (804,238) {1.539.488) {30,810.828) (812,778
Dantal Services ™™ 37,877.318 42 380,662 3,820,800 3,269,788 40,347,170 2,033,392
Olher Praciiioners Sarvices 28,838,242 28.883,748 1.978,276 2.240.848 22,378,177 8.817,971
Clinlc Sarvices 28,381,526 34,784,833 3,838,432 20878977 41,218.992 [6.464,080)
Lah & Radiplogical Sevices 8,222 208 8,200,888 grr.21 712,718 10,172,347 (B71.402)
Homa Heall Servicas 28,870,378 31,880,080 2.163,311 2471782 32,633 481 {883.410)
815,828 820,120 gs.e18 40,048 810,288 3,881
Pregnancy Terminafiens - - - - - -
EPSDT Sarvices 2,410,032 2043179 182,788 728,492 2,247,830 098,480
Rural Health Clinis Services 8,710,171 7.433,088 852,043 573,318 7,788,017 (354.083)
Modicara Heahh Ingurance - Patl A Premiums 17,124,133 18,671,400 1,050,603 1,588,880 14821468 3,640,942
Werleara Heallh Insurance Paymearts - Part B Premiums B87.860,223 75,461,100 8.8385.017 8,288.428 T0AT1.344 A.0B846,788
120% - 134% Of Povarly 4,004,102 - 381,166 - 4,405,674 (4,403 874}
135% - 176% Of Poverty - - - - - .
Cofngyranca And Dedutfibles - - - - . -
Metlcaid Health Insurance Payments: Managed Care Organizations (MCO) 257,013,267 207 842,700 25,779,532 22,328,668 284,897,467 (26.754,767)
Medicald Heatth Insuranca : Group Health Plan Paymems 330,290 403,200 33,017 35,785 ap3. 780 71410
Heme & Communiy-Based Services (MRDD) 218,374,834 260,704,640 10,381,424 20,084,248 233,458,863 27.235,787
Hame & Gommunity-Based Services 65,632,681 88,654,233 8,478,428 B.§12.018 80,027,880 8,528,248
Supparted Living Sanvices - - - - . -
Programs 01 All-intlusive Care Eldedy - - - - . -
Persanal Care Sarvices 27,799,505 42,173,580 3,020,005 3,244223 37,678,561 4407988
Targeted Case Managemant Sarvices 8,438,615 7.817,608 403,738 803,831 4,309,088 4,808,513
Primary Care Case Managemant Serviges 718,206 810,E00 44 034 62,348 809,744 200,766
Hospica Denefits 12,383,109 42,480,400 1,188,881 1,035,416 14,499,070 (1,038,870}
Senvices Undocumented Allens - - 22371 - 88,318 {59,318)
Federaly Qualified Healh Cantar 17,475,447 19,868,688 805,470 1,508,785 16,761,149 2,828,848
Other Cars Sarvitas 121,772.880 137.481,167 10,876,334 10,605,604 128,472,436 €.008,732
L gas: Recupments - - 86.801) - 891 661,389
NET EXPENDTURES: 2238 331,734 ? 429,623,282 202374 314 108,308,488 2 408 329 222 23,164,030 ﬂ
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Callections: Third Parly Liabify {ine 8A on CMS-64) (4,585,469) (3.311.629) 3,311,825
Colleciions: Probete {Ine 6B 6n CMS-84) (178,779) (05,837) 05,637
Collectiona: |damified through Frenxd & Abuse Effort (Ine 8C ot CMS-84) {168.810) [13.241) 13,241
Colloctions: Other (Ine 8D on CMS-84) (4,108,627) (2.973.875) 2,073,878
NET EXPENDITURES and CMS-84 ADJUSTMENTS: 3220251000 | 2429 525,952 262,374,314 | 105,308,488 2.300.634,644 28,568,708
Plus: Medicald Parl D Expentures 20,322 500 20,883,600 185,488 2,306 260 27,747,062 2,220,648
Plus: State Only Medicaid Expenditures * 4,078,869 3,634,885 362,129 270,607 4,883,431 {648,636)
TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES S TS Aans | S2455. 128047 ] 002602078 81878043041  $2,432285,628 | 530,561,010 ]
Plus: Reimbursabls \* { 3,830,007 | 4042871 | 285348 | 310,975 | 4,320,852 | 287.211|
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2 260,463,660 || S2.407,160,318

cnmmmmﬂmmmﬂmm.

¥~ CMS Is cumenty reviewing parfions of hess payments Untl rewiew s completed hesa expersss will ba tlassi
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2008
12 Montha Aclusls 0 Months Remaining
| MONTH OF JUNE 2008 | ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS PRGJECTED TOTAL
Current Year-T0-Déte 8r12009
SFY2008 Month Ended Thru Thru SFY2009
REVENUE SOURCES 6s30/09 Bral/09 0630409
Beg. Bal (5084/1020 prigr mth) 26,483,079 95,979,308 $34,833,065 834 633,055
MATCHING FUNDS -
Ganeral Revanue {04037188) 393,708,687 41,840,959 393,705,687 0 303,705,687
Rural Hospitals Undsr 160 Beds (0403/840) 2,596,001 218,333 2,586,000 0 2,696,000
Tertiary Funding (040¥547) 4,858,000 404 668 4,858,000 0 4,858,000
Lottery Welver (Less 550,000) (5405/530) 23,272,578 1,082,176 23.272.578 100,000 23.372,578
Lottery Transfer (5406871) 10,300,000 10,300,000 0 10,300,000
Trus! Fund Appropriation (6185/189) 14,337,873 18,784,219 10,772.375 30,656,554
Provider Tax (3080/189) 171,353,668 18,285,809 165,400,000 260,004 165,680,004
Cartified Malch 19,347,764 1,340,480 19,763,778 3452222 23.205,008
Retmburasbles - Amourt Refmbursed 3,721,481 435738 4 348 808 -308,235 4,042,871
Other Revenue {MWIN, Eacheated Warranis, efc.) 508474010 & 4016 301,154 as.464 428,344 {428.344) 0
GMS - B4 Adjustments {5.668,538) 1,981,444 -1,981.444 1]
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 884,348,748 $151.103,742 $881.380,011 $11,888,577 $503,228.587
FEDERAL FUNDS 1,830,763,428 168,804,385 1,874,489,601 -§75,214,850 $1,799,274,841

22580178 | [ S31e.808.137 | [ osmesm | [ osb2n | | $2402503420)

TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

Provider Payments o | [ Eoomen | [ s2xesessio ] [ 830573808 | [ s2.457,160.318)
TOTAL [T 28046828 | | S116640.8% | [ $116.254,101 | Fererererareraresre] | $25.334.111 |

Note: FMAP (08 - 74.25% applicable July - SepL. 2008) { 08" - 80.45% applicabls Oct. 2008 - Juns 2000)
(1) This amount will revart 1o Stata Crly f not reimburasd.
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Brief History of State Involvement in 340b |

o 2003

340b Working Group Established
o 2004 - 2005

Benedum Grant to Primary Care Division for 340b TA
o 2005 - 2006

West Virginia Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council
promotes use of 340b and supports federal legislation

o 2006 -
Governor’s Office begins making 340b seed grants and
looking at ways for state agencies to employ 340b




FQHC enrollment in 340b

o 28 FQHCs with 152 sites

o May 2004 - 340b pharmacy operations at 15 sites

o June 2009 - 340b pharmacy operations at 40 sites
17 in-house sites

23 contract sites

o Increase of 267%




™

Medicaid Enhanced Dispensing Fee/Savings

o Enhanced dispensing fee of $8.25 approved by CMS May 19, 2006

o State Fiscal Year 2007 Estimated Cost Avoidance $725,000

o State Fiscal Year 2008 Estimated Cost Avoidance $411,506

o Cost-avoidance decrease unclear — the dollar amount paid by
Medicaid in SFY 2008 increased more than three times the
amount paid in SFY 2007
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Seed Grants for In-House Pharmacies

o Small startup grants from Governor’s Office to Federally Qualified
Health Centers

o Grants primarily to buy drug inventory, hardware and security
systems

o Return on investment in the first year in the form of savings to
Medicaid and consumers




Seed Grants for In-House Pharmacies

Primary Care Clinics who Recelved Granis to Establish 340b Pharmacles

Clinic Grant Savings #Rxs #Patients RO}

River Valey Health and Wellness Center $55K

Preston-Taylor Health Services $65K $559,408.00 10,860 4,177 86

Famlly Care $60K $1,696,576.71 20,295 2615 283

Access Health* $60K $427,801.87 9,227 1,083 7.1
~ Clay Battelle Health Care Services** $60K $86,000.00 459 233 1.8

Savings are for calendar year axcept *now start 02/01/08 and ““new start 10/01/08 which are estimated first
year savings.
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Seed Grants — A Closer Look

o River Valley Health and Wellness Center, Ravenswood
Patient base of 4,900 with growth of 120 patients per month

o S§50K grant issued May 2006 — pharmacy open September 2006

o Estimated cost avoidance to Medicaid SFY 2007 - $17,010.17
SFY 2008 - $26,200.63

o Calendar year 2008 savings for consumers $1,228,891.00

O




Public Employees’ Pilot

o Public Employees’ Insurance Agency ~220,000 covered lives
o ~10% use federally qualified health centers

o MOU with the West Virginia Primary Care Association established
a profit-sharing agreement and reduced co-pays (generics free)

o PEIA mailed out 45,000 postcards to zip codes provided by clinics

o 3 participating FQHCs — 8 months in duration 09/01/06 — 4/30/07




Public Employees’ Pilot

DATA 8 months 8 months of
| _priorto pilot | pilot program

Number of Scripts 3,285 5,291
Average Member cost/Rx $12.64 $4.92
Average Plan cost/Rx $40.85 $36.84
Member Cost $41,521.80 $26,038.67
Plan Cost $134,183.23 $194,930.00
% Generic Rxs 65.2% 71.5%
% Preferred Brand Rxs 24.6% 20.9%
% Non-Preferred Brand Rxs 10.2% 7.5%

Hospital Admissions 26




Public Employees’ Pilot

o No significant changes in medical costs

o No appreciable increase in traffic to the FQHCs
(pilot had 246 participants)

o Some concerns expressed by local independent pharmacists

o Very sick patients accessed the pilot -- the average risk index for
participants increased at all three pilot sites

o Change in leadership at the agency
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Public Employees’ Pilot

o Pilot yielded strong working relationship between agency staff
and the West Virginia Primary Care Association

o New 3-year pilot program between the agency and one of the
FQHCs beginning March 1, 2009

o Agency pays global capitated rate for primary medical care

o FQHC keeps all 340b revenue and has opportunity to earn up to
10% on global capitation rates if specific measures are met




Hemophilia

o By statute, state bureau for public health responsible for ensuring
a safe and adequate supply of clotting factor — it buys, stores and
sells factor to third party payors

o ~250 people on the West Virginia Hemophilia Registry

o ~47-54 covered by public payors (Medicaid ~35-40, CHIP ~4,
~8-10 as public employees)

o Hemophilia expenses for Medicaid members for 5 months
$18.1M




Hemophilia

o Federally Designated Hemophilia Treatment Centers located in

Disproportionate Share Hospitals which use 340b via DSH but not
HTC

o HTCs receive grants from revenue generated by the state sale of
factor

o CMS Region Il raised “freedom of choice” concerns about
requiring Medicaid members to use the HTCs — Medicaid tabled

o Public Employees Insurance Agency needs savings for SFY "10




Corrections

o ~10,000 inmates in regional jails and state prisons

o Regional Jails and Division of Corrections each have a global
contract for health care services

o Combined annual drug spend ~52.2M

o Working with Heinz Family Philanthropies to assess savings
available via 340b and the possibility of contracting with a 340b
eligible entity to provide inmate care
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Expanding and moving forward

o 340b Pharmacy Practice Conference September 18-19, 2009

West Virginia Primary Care Association with Governor’s Office
and the West Virginia Hospital Association

o Provide 340b “101” courses to those remaining FQHCs and DSH
hospitals that do not use it.

o Explore ways to ensure patients discharged from ineligible
hospitals (i.e. Critical Access Hospitals) connect with needed drugs
either via a contract with a 340b entity or via WVRX (statewide
charitable central fill pharmacy)




Expanding and moving forward

o Use collected data to secure seed money for entities interested in
starting a 340b pharmacy program

o Improve existing 340b contracts by aggregating clinic volume and
expanding the number of pharmacies eligible to enter contracts —
would require state demonstration project




To chat further or share ideas:

Shana Kay Phares
shana.k.phares@wyv.gov
Office: 304.558.0079
Cell: 304-541.3324




West Virginia Investment Management Board
Monthly Performance Report
June 30, 2009
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West Virginia Investment Management Board

Participant Plans Allocation & Performance
As of tune 30, 2009

WVIMB Fund Assets
Pension Assets

Public Emplayees' Retirement System
Teachers' Retirement System

Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C
EMS Retirement System

Public Safety Retirement System

ludges' Retirement System

State Police Retirement System

Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement System

Insurance Assets

Workers' Compensation Old Fund

Workers' Comp. Self-insured Guaranty Risk Pool
Workers' Comp, Uninsured Employers Fund
Pnuemoconiosis

Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt

Public Employees' Insurance Agency

WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund

Endowment Assets

wildlife Fund

Prepaid Tuition Trust

Prepaid Tuition Trust Escrow

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B

Performance %

Asset § - 1 3
53¢ s Month Month
9,178,609,484 100.0
7,342,235,314 80.0
3,243,754,270 353 1.0 154
3,513,001,236 383 09 14.4
5,677 0.0 0.0 0.1
16,869,699 02 09 15 2
362,924,037 4.0 10 15.4
88,309,783 1.0 10 151
40,320,623 0.4 1.0 15.3
77,049,989 08 10 154
1,331,404,147 i4.5
670,648,289 7 11 12.2
6,794,049 0.1 0.0 0.1
8,536,634 0.1 0.0 01
224,353,728 2.4 13 11.3
105,460,893 1.1 14 11.8
115,072,492 .23 1.4 11.2
200,538,062 2.2 15 10.7
504,970,023 5.5
30,009,376 0.3 10 15.4
73,291,450 08 10 18 2
11,343 0.0 -
163,762,560 18 09 1552
237,834,894 2.6 0.8 14.9

FYTD

-15.6
-16.1
1Ll
-15.1
-15.6
=185
-15.2
-154

54
1.1
A=l
-7.5
-39
S8
0.6

-156
-138.2
-17.5
-17.9

1
Year

-15.6
-la.1
il il
-151
-15.6
-15.5
-15.2
-154

-9.4
11
1.1
D
-39
=9
0.6

-15.6
=132

-17.5
-17.9

Year

-2.5
Sal

-2.6
-2.6
-2.4
25

0.2
3.6
3.6
0.9
22
1.5

-24
=1.5
-3.9
-3.3
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5 10
Year Year
2.4 3.6
2.0 34
2.2 3.7
2.3 36
2.4 36
2.3 36
2.3 46
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West Virginia Investment Management Board
Composite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of June 30, 2009

Performance %

1 3 1 3 5 10
Asset ' FYTD
set3 Month Manth Year Year Year Year
Investment Pools Composite 9,182,776,369 100.00
Total Equity Composite 4,348,133,788 47 35 044 22 60 -25 57 -25.57 -7 03 0.85 1.83
Total Equity Policy Index -0.37 22 36 -28.40 -28.40 -8.05 0.08 0.84
Excess Return 0.81 0.24 283 2.83 1.02 077 099
US Equity Composite 2,088,104,148 22.74 0.71 15.39 -27.92 -2792 -8 98 -156 021
Russel! 3000 Index 034 16 82 -26 56 -26.56 -8 35 -184 -1.46
Excess Return 0.37 -143 -136 -1.36 -063 028 1.67
Large Cap Compaosite 1,775,004,628 19.33 .81 15 40 -27.28 -27 .28 -8.64 -2.20 -2.25
S&P 500 020 1593 -26.21 -2621 -8.22 -2.24 -2.22
Excess Return 061 -0.53 -1 07 -1 07 -0 4z 004 003
Non-Large Cap Composite 313,099,520 341 0.17 15.39 -30.09 -30.09 -9.70 -0.64 429
Rusself 2500 Index 1.13 2027 -26.72 -26.72 -9.31 -0.93 367
Excess Return -0 %6 -4.88 -3 37 -3.37 -0 39 0.29 062
International Equity Composite 2,260,029,640 24.61 019 29 81 -23.52 -23 52 -374 521 517
MSCIAC World ex USA -1.07 27,54 -30.54 -30.54 -5.35 4.95 2.54
Excess Return 126 1.87 7.02 7.02 161 0.26 2.23
Fixed Income Compaosite 2,638,048,244 28.73 181 1138 -0 65 -0 65 346 378 5 89
Fixed Income Policy 0.76 254 4.93 4,93 613 4.84 5.89
Excess Return 1.05 844 -5 58 -5 58 -2 67 -1 06 0.00
TRS Annuity 198,915,431 2.17 0.36 1.04

Cash Composite 264,639,612 288 0.02 010 116 1.16 357 342 339
Citigroup 90 Day T-Bill v 15bps 0.02 0.09 0.93 0.53 3.20 318 330
Excess Return 0.00 0.01 0.23 0.23 037 024 009

Private Equity Composite 583,008,191 6.35 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Real Estate Composite 37,455,424 041 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Hedge Funds Composite 1,112,575,680 1212 1.66 6.40 -7.29 -7.29

Summit Sirategies Group



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Parbicipant Plans Allocation vs Targets
As ol June 30, 2009

Large Cap Mon-Large Cap Int'l Equity Fixed Income Private Equity Real Estate Hedge Funds Cash Cash
Actual % Targel % Actual % Target% Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target% Aclual % Target ¥

Pensign Assets

Public Employees’ Aetirament System 21.0 213 38 a8 2616 25.0 283 300 7.8 100 6.5 00 115 100 0.5 0D
Teachers' Retiremnent System 208 213 37 33 264 250 206 ano0 78 100 05 (X1 109 100 37 00
Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection AfC 00 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 Q0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 00 00 0.0 100.0 1000
EMS Retirement System 2086 213 ib 38 262 250 2813 300 91 00 05 00 96 100 21 ao
Pubtic Safety Retirement System 211 213 37 38 26.8 25.0 282 00 9.3 10.0 0.6 00 98 100 a5 oo
ludges' Retirement System 210 713 ) 38 267 250 286 300 93 10.0 05 00 92 100 03 00
State Police Retirernént System 20.6 213 316 38 262 250 28.5 30.0 9.1 100 05 co 9.6 100 18 0o
Oeputy Shenffs' Relirement System 209 213 37 i 266 255 2B B 300 93 10.0 05 oo 97 100 04 oo

Insurance Assets

Workers' Compensation Old Fund 129 128 23 23 16.4 15.0 40 4 400 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 200 200 8.0 160
Workers' Comp. Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool 00 00 00 00 00 00 a0 0o 0.0 00 00 00 0o} oo 1000 1000
Workers' Comp, Uninsured Employers Fund 00 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 oo a0 a0 0.0 00 100.0 1000
Pnuemoconiosis 85 85 15 15 109 100 549 550 00 0o 00 00 198 200 43 50
Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt, &4 85 1.5 15 107 10.0 59.8 600 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 196 200 00 0.0
Public Employees' Insurance Agency 64 64 11 11 B1 L 647 650 oo oo 00 ao 197 200 00 oo
WV Retlree Health Benefit Trust Fund 21 21 04 0.3 2.7 25 94.8 95.0 0.0 0.0 111] 0.0 00 00 0.0 0.0
Endowment Assefs

wildlife Fund 209 21.3 3.7 18 266 250 287 30.0 9.3 10.0 0.5 0.0 9.7 100 05 00
Prepaid Tuition Trust 248 255 44 45 315 30.0 Eir ) 4060 (XS] 00 oo oo 00 (VR 14 00
Prepaid Tuition Trust Escrow 00 0o 0.0 0.0 00 g0 100.0 1000 (00 0a 0.0 0.0 00 a0 0.0 00
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund 230 255 34 45 00 30.0 175 200 00 a0 00 og 185 200 77 a0
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 220 25.5 a3 4.5 29.3 30.0 17.4 20.0 0.0 oo 0.0 00 184 2040 9.5 oD

Stalutory Limilations

- Public Equity - 75%

- Internabonal Equity - 30%

- Real Estate - 25%

- Private Equity and Hedge Funds - 20% in aggregale

Summit Strategies Group



West Virginia Investment Management Board

Footnotes
As of June 30, 2009

PERS Policy is 30% Russell 3000, 30% MSClL ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08. Prior periods, 42% Russell 3000, 30% MSCI ACW ex USA,
and 40% Barclays Capital Aggregate.

Total Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSCI ACW ex USA as of April 2008. Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500, and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA.
Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capilal Universal as of April 2008 Prior periods were the Barclays Capilal Aggregate

AXA Policy Index is 100% S&P Develeped ex USA Small Cap as of April 2007. Prior periods were 100% MSCI World ex USA Small Cap

Western Policy Index is 100% Barclays Capifal Universal as of April 2008 Prior periods were a custom index

Relurns are net of manager fees. Retumns shorter than one year are unannualized

Summit Strategies Group



DISCLAIMER

Summit Strategies Group (Summit)} has prepared this report for the exclusive use by the client for which it was prepared. The information herein was obtained from various
sources, such as the client's custodian(s} accounting statements, commercially available databases, and other economic and financial market data scurces. While Summit
believes these sources to be reliable, Summit does not guarantee nor shall be liable for the market values, returns or other information ¢ontained in this report The market
commentary, portfolio holdings and characteristics are as of the date shown and are subject to change. Past perfarmance is not an indication of future performance. No
graph, chart, or formula can, in and of itself, be used to determine which securities or investments to buy or sell. Any forward-looking prejection contained herein is based on
assumptions that Summit believes may be reasonable, but are subject to a wide range of risks, uncertainties, and the possibility of loss. Accordingly, there is no assurance that
any estimated performance figures will occur in the amounts and during the periods indicated, or at all, Actual results and performance will differ from those expressed or
implied by such forward-looking projections  Any information contained in this report is for informational purposes only and should not be construed ta be an offer to buy or
sell any securities, tnvestment consulting, or investment management senvices.
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Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on
Government & Finance
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Old Fund / Debt Reduction

M P W EE F M (7 B BN Y BN R S B (T =E R e

[

Y<T-D Y-T-D
1st Quarter FY2010 FY2009 Change
Revenues
Personal Income Tax - -
Severancs Tax 7.253,818 7,253,815 8,913,078 {1,669,262)
Debt Reduction Surcharge 8,014,848 8,014,548 10,175,454 {2,160,506)
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge 874,595 874,695 1,398,792 (622,197)
Video Lottery 4,186,365 4,186,365 4,588,236 (401,871}
Employer Premium 61,252 61,262 207,860 (146,408)
Cther Income - Return of Unclaimed Property - -
Total Revenues 20,390,878 20,390,978 25,281,220 {4,890,244)
Surplus Note Principal Payments - - 60,000,000 {60,000,000)
Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses) 6,672,189 8,672,192 {18,928,218) 25,601,118
Expenditures
Public Employees Insurance - 10,453 (10,453)
Payment of Claims 21,890,562 21,899,662 21,848,692 49,871
Contractual/Professtonal 1,722,127 1,722,127 1,734,021 {11,884)
Total Expendltures
23,621,889 23,621,689 23,684,166 27,624
Excess {Deficlency) of Revenues over
Expenditures 3,441,486 3,441,486 42,768,135 {39,3186,850)
Cash Beginning Bzlances 795,869,972 795,869,072
Cash Ending Balances 799,311,458 799,311,468
2



Old Fund Liability Estimate

(excluding LAE)
(discounted)
July FY2010
FY2010 July
Beginning Reserve Amount 2,260,917,586
Clalm Payments 21,899,582
Estimated Ending Reserve Amount 2,257,221,384

Note:

The interim estimate of the Old Fund liabilities Is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments
are evenly distributed through the month. The estimate is updated monthly.



Y A FU AN EE I AN SN S A R AR G A e Em e

WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers' Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
{In Thousands)

July, FY2010
June 30, 2009 July 31, 2009 Change
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents 795,870 799,311 3,441
Receivables, Net: 24,256 24,256 0
Surplus Note 17,759 17,759 i)
Total Assets 837,885 841,326 3,441
Liabilities:
Estimated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
Claim Adjustment Expense 2,269,918 2,257,221 (12,697
Other Liabilities 490 490 0
Total Liabilities 2,270,408 2,237,711 (12,697)
Net Assets:
Unrestricted (1.432,523) (1,416,385) 16,138
Total Net Assets (1,432,523) (1,416,385) 16,138
*Debt Reduction estimates are updated on a monthly basis. See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimate” sheet.
4



Workers' Compensation Old Revenue & Expenditures

Cash Basls

July 20098 Report

Calendar Year 2009
Calendar Year 2006 Calendar Year 2007 Calendar Year 2008 January 1 - July 31
Revenue
Statutory Transfers® 3 266,613,362 $ 261,975,877 $ 287,088,650 275,585,420
Collections 8,316,798 1,041,116 3,265,870 818,726
Imvestment Income 50,201,026 40,659,223 (168,342,828) 76,435,430
Total Revenue 5 325,131,186 $ 303,676,215 $ 122,011,692 352,839,576
Expenditures
Claim Payments $ 355,245,368 $ 284,445,313 $ 249,839,063 146,400,054
Administrative/Other
Expense 21,630,176 24,710,582 23,676,238 11,871,068
Total Expenditures $ 376,875,545 $ 309,155,805 $ 273,415,301 158,272,023
" Workers' Compensation
Commission Initial fund
transfer January 2006 711,004,830
" Payments from BrickStrest
Insurance on Surplus Note 8,841,207 102,782,602 87,003,151
Invested Balance with
wvivB
at year end 647,444,812 635,808,034 501,375,200 663,688,289
Invested Balance with BTI
at year end - - . 120,650,342



Workers' Compensation Old Fund Beneflt Payments

Average Monthly Payments
July 2009 Report
7/1/07 ; 6/30/08 7/1/08 : 6/30/09 7/1/09 ; 6/30/10
Previous 12 month
Claims benofits paid: period. Previous 12 month period. Current 12 month period.
Medical 4,216,466.10 4,206,649.61 5,112,305.96
Permanent Total Disability 12,705,096.33 12,512,742.53 12,687,368.76
Permanent Partial Disability 1,2561,457.80 680,087.68 475,056.04
Temporary Total Disability 274,448.93 189,475.85 276,840.39
Settloment Agreements 371,246.66 268,303.45 436,146.99
Fatals 2,831,376.60 2,711,468.71 2,642,471.38
104 weeks 435,527.13 551,281.78 440,441.48
Total 22,085,819.64 21,190,909.62 22,071,6831.00
Claims credits and overpayments {369,925.10) {217.740.87) {172,068.59)

Average Total claims pald 21,715,004.64 20,973,168.65 21,899,5682.41




Coal Workers Fund

YTDFY YTD FY

1st Quarter 2010 2009 Change
Revenues

Investment Eamings (Losses) 2,538,560 2,538,560 - 2,538,560
Other Income - Return of Unclalmed Property - - -

Total Revenues 2,538,560 2,638,560 - 2,538,680

Expenditures

Payment of Claims 1,013,165 1,013,165 1,226,140 (212,9756)
Deposlt Refunds - - -

Total Expenditures
1,013,165 1,013,185 1,228,140 {212,976)

Excess (Deficency) of Revenues over
Exponditures 1,525,386 1,625,395 (1,226,140) 2,751,536

Cash Beginning Balances 221,866,212 221,866,212

Cash Ending Balances 223,381,607 223,391,607




YTD FY YTD FY
1st Quarter 2010 2008 Change
Revenues
Fines and Penalities 97,446 87,446 109,461 (12,015)
Investment Earnings (Losses) 1,865 1,668 1,665
Total Revenues 99,112 29,112 109,461 (10,349)
Expendltures
Payment of Claims 29,978 29,978 52,855 (22,8786)
Total Expenditures
29,978 29,978 52,955 (22,976)
Excass (Dsfleancy)} of Revenues over
Expenditures 69,133 69,133 56,507 12,827

Cash Beginning Balances 8,588,268 8,588,268

Cash Ending Balances 8,657,402 8,657,402




Self Insured Fund

YTD FY YTD FY
1st Quarter 2010 2008 Change
Revenues
Guaranty Risk Poal Assessments 265,352 265,352 333,111 (67.750)
Investment Eamings (Losses) 1,325 1,325 - 1,325
Total Revenues 206,677 266,677 333,111 (66,433)
Expenditures
Payment of Claims 2,325 2,325 612 1,814
Total Expenditures
2,326 2,325 512 1814
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenditures 264,352 264,362 332,698 {68,247)

Cash Beglnning Balances 6,869,308 6,969,308

Cash Ending Balances 7,233,660 7,233,660




OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT
July 2009 & YTD Statistics

I.  Statistical Analysis

2008 July 2009
A. Protests Acknowledged: 7567 474 3872
Fund Involved:
% of % of % of % of
FUND 2006 2007 protests | 2008 | protests | July ‘09 | protests 2009 protests |
| Old Fund | 8,146 4,433 | 56.68% 1,602 | 26.18% | 72 18.27% 819 | 2543% |
Priv.Carrier 2.207 3.370 | 2513% 2,971 | 48 86% 213 54.06% 1563 | 48.54%
Others
Self- [
Insured 2,264 1,772 | 1819% 1,518 | 24 96% 109 27.66% | B38 | 2602% |
| Subtotal | 12,617 | 9.575 6,081 394 3220 |
Temporary 2.131 2,219 1.486 30 . 052
|
Total | 14748 | 11,794 7,567 474 | 3872 |
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60.0% :

N |
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N~ | |=—0Id Fund
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40.0%
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PROTESTS PER CALENDAR YEAR
20,000 B 2005
17,000 - (12006
14,000 - 11,794 2007
11,000 A B 2008
5,000 -
PROTESTS BY MONTH
B 2007
100 @ 2008
1200 1 @ 2008
1000
800
600 4
400
200
0

2008 July
B. Issues Resolved: 8,094 456

2009
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C. Pending Caseload Report

PENDING END OF JULY ! 4,113
PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE | 4173
 PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE | 4134 |
- PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE | 4122
PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFORE 4,285
| PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE 5.248
D. Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2008 July YTD
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 3.6% 5.8% 3.4%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 2.3% 2.8% 2.3%
3. Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 19.0% 40.1% 23.2%
4. Protest Ackn. <11 days 75.1% 51.3% 71.1%

Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt

E o - E = o
: 2 82 3 8 53 28538 8 8
uﬁi_n i i [l Ll k i i 3 4 1 4 —
2% et P‘\_\ —
&% v /;’ = J \\ = 2008
. : o — 2008
Bt 7 — 2007
8% / | —_— 2006
1“% Y — |
12%
July ’09 2009
E. Protests Resolved:
1. Protests decided: 279 2377
2. Withdrawals: 89 368
3. “No Evidence” Dismissals: 59 402
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F. Final Decision Timeliness 2008
1. <30 days: 59.6%
2. 30-60 days: 26.2%
3. 60-90 days: 13.9%
4. +90 days: 0.3%

100.0% -
97.5% A
95.0% -

92.5% 1

90.0% -

July
54.4%
32.8%
11.6%
1.2%

Decision Within Rule's Time Limits

99.7% 98.7%

88.7%

2007
2008

G. Time Standard Compliance 2008

91.2%

2009
52.1%
31.9%
14.6%
1.3%

H Compliont

July
88.2%

2009
82.6%

13



Monday, August 03, 2009
Time Standard Compliance

Report Dates: From 7/1/2009 thru 7/30/2009

. Timely Late
fime Stazdard _TOtjl e Count Percent Count Percent |
COMPENSABILITY 27 |27 100% 0 0%
DEP BEN FATAL 3 1 333% 2 66.7%
TRMT/EQUIP EM 2 2 100% 0 0%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 1 100% 0 0%
OP NON-MED 4 4 100% 0 0%
OPBD 28 19 67.9% 9 321%
PPD 32 32 100% 0 0%
REOPENING e 8 88.9% 1 11.1%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 48 44 91.7% 4 8.3%
TTD 12 12 100% 0 0%
Total Motions 166 150 | 88.2% | 16 11.8%

Monday, August 03, 2009
Final Decision Compliance

Report Dates: From 7/1/2009 thru 7/30/2009

Days to Decision

L. Issues
Description Resolved < 30 Days 30-60 61 -90 >90
Count Y% Count % Count % Count %
|
DEP BEN FATAL ' 4 "2 [500%| O 0.0% 1 |250%| 1 | 250%
OPBD 37 25 (676%| 7 |189% | 5 [135%| O 0.0%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 66 33 [500%| 30 [455% | 3 |[45% | 0O 0.0%
TRMT/EQUIP EM 2 0 |00%| 2 |1000%| 0 |00% | O 0.0%
TTD 24 13 |542%| 7 |2902% | 4 |167%| © 0.0%
l COMPENSABILITY 47 26 [553%| 15 [319% | 6 [128%| O 0 0%
FARURETOACT 10 1 0o |00%| 0 |00% | 0o [00%| 1 [1000%
OP NON-MED 4 3 |750%| 1 250% | 0 |00% | © 0.0%
PPD 44 27 |614%| 13 [205% | 4 |91% | O 0.0%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 3 0 |00% | 1 333% | 1 |333%| 1 33.3%
l REOPENING 18 7 |389%| 6 |333%| 5 [278%! 0O 0.0% |
= 1
Totals 250 7136 |54.4% 1 82 | 328% | 29 |116%| 3 12%

l 14



Monday, August 03, 2009
Motion Resolution Compliance

Report Dates: From 7/1/2009 thru 7/30/2009

Timely * Late **
Count Percent Count Percent

Time Standard Total Motions

COMPENSABILITY 233 225 | 96.6% 8 3.4%
DEP BEN FATAL 27 24 88.9% 3 11 1%
IEB DETERMINATION 10 10 100% 0 0%
OP NON-MED 16 13 81.3% 3 18.8%
OPBD 75 58 77.3% 17 22.7%
PPD 207 201 97.1% 6 2.9%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 1 100% 0 0%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 13 13 100% 0 0%
PTD SUSPENSION/TERMINATION 1 1 100% 0 0%
REOPENING Fi 75 94.9% 4 5.1%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 182 171 94% 11 6%
TTD BB a7 98 9% 1 11%
Total Motions 632 | 879 | 94.1% 53 5.9%

* Action Date < Motion Date
** Action Date > Motion Date



Monday, August 03, 2009
Acknowledgement Goal

Report Dates: From 7/1/2009 thru 7/31/2009

Days to Acknowledge Protests
Description Protests Acknowledged > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

APPLICATION THRESHOLD Total: 1 o | 00% 1 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 00%
CZA - CL S| APP.THRESHCLD i 0 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 00%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT Total: 1 o 0.0% K 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
CBO - CL BEN OVERPAYMENT 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100 0%
BENEFIT RATE Total: 3 ] 0.0% i 33.3% 2 66 7% 0 0.0%
CBR - CL PRSTS BEN RATE 2 o 0.0% 1 50.0% 1 50.0% 0 0.0%
CS2-CL SIPRSTS BEN RATE 1 ] 0.0% ] 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 00%
COMPENSABILITY Total: 67 5 7.5% 2 3.0% 38 56.7% 22 32.8%
CCS - CL SEC.CONDITION 7 0 0.0% 1 14.3% 1 14 3% 5 71.4%
CHC - CL COMPENSABILITY 1 1 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 ¢ 0% 0 00%
CIS - CL SI SEC CONDITION 7 1 14.3% ] 0.0% 1 14.3% 5 71.4%
CPl - CL SI REJECT CLAIM 8 0 0.0% ] 0 0% 4] 75 0% 2 250%
CPJ - CL REJECT CLAIM 42 3 71% 1 2.4% 29 69.0% 9 21 4%
CRZ - CL REJ OCC DISEASE 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50 0% 1 50.0%
DEP BEN FATAL Total. 9 0 0.0% ] 0.0% 6 66 7% 3 33.3%
CDF - CL DENY/GRNT DTH BEN 8 0 0.0% 0 0 0% 5 62.5% 3 37.5%
EIF - EM SI DY/GNT DTH BEN 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100 0% 0 00%
FAILURE TC ACT 15 DAY Total: 4 4 100.0% 0 0.0% 0 00% 0 00%
C01 - CL FTA INJ COMPENSAB 4 4 100.0% o 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
IEB DETERMINATION Total: 3 1 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7% 0 0.0%
CEB - CL |IEB DETERMINATION 1 0 0.0% | 100.0% o 00% 0 0.0%
CZB - CL SI IEB DETRMTION o 0.0% 1] 0.0% 2 100.0% 0 0.0%
OP NON-MED Total: 4 0 ¢.0% 1] 00% 4 100.0% 0 0.0%
CIR - CL St NON-MED ORDER 1 ] 0.0% i} 0.0% 1 100 0% 0 0.0%
CNR - CL NON-MED ORDER 3 0 00% o 0.0% 3 100.0% 0 0.0%
OPBD Total: 18 i 5.6% ! 5.6% 6 33.3% 10 55.6%
CAOQO - CL. ADD BOARD FINDING G ] 0.0% 1 16.7% 2 33.3% 3 50 0%
CBF - CL % BOARD FINDING 4 i 0.0% 0 00% 0 0.0% 4 100.0%
CSF - CL% S| BOARD FINDING 2 {1 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 00% 2 100.0%




Days to Acknowledge Protests
> 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

Description Protests Acknowledged

"CSO - CL SI AD.BRD FINDING 3 0 0.0% 0 00% 2 66 7% 1 | 333%
EBF - EM % BOARD FINDING 3 1 33.3% 0 00% 2 66.7% 0 0.0%
PPD Total: 100 1 1.0% 1 10% 48 | 480% | 50 | 500%
CAA - CL ADDL % AWARD D/G 11 0 00% 0 00% 3 27 3% 8 72.7%
CAD - CL % AWARD DENY/GRNT 65 0 0 0% 1 1.5% 34 | 523% | 30 | 462%
CIE - CL S| ADD% AWARD D/G 5 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 40.0% 3 60.0%
CIG - CL SI %AWARD DNY/GNT 18 0 0.0% 0 00% 9 50 0% 9 50 0%
EAD - EM % AWARD DENY/GRNT 1 1 | 1000% | O 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0%
REHABILITATION Total: 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 | 100.0% | © 0.0%
CPV - CL DY/GRNT REHAB PLN 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 |[1000% | © 0.0%
CTP - CL GRNT/DNY TP REHAB 1 0 0.0% 0 00% 1 |1000% | O 0.0%
REOPENING Total: 21 3 14.3% 1 4.8% 5 238% | 12 | 571%
CIQ - CL SIDY/GNT R/O PPD 2 0 00% 0 0.0% 1 50 0% 1 50 0%
CIY - CL SIDY/GNT R/O TTD 4 1 25 0% 0 0.0% 1 25 0% 2 50 0%
CIZ - CL SI D/G R/O TRTMT 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66 7%
CJV - CL DNY/GRNT R/O PPD 3 1 33 3% 0 00% 0 0.0% 2 66 7%
CLH - CL DNY/GRNT R/O PTD 1 0 0.0% 0 00% 0 0.0% 1100 0%
CRD - CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD 5 0 0.0% 1 20.0% 1 20.0% 3 60.0%
CRO - CL DY/GRNT R/O TRTMT 3 1 33.3% 0 00% 1 33.3% 1 33.3%
TRMT/EQUIP CL Total: 103 4 3.9% 1 1.0% 27 | 262% | 71 | 689%
CBX - CL TRMT DENY 61 3 4.9% 0 0 0% 16 | 262% | 42 | 689%
CSX - CL S| TRMT DENY 42 1 2.4% 1 2.4% 1M1 | 262% | 29 | 69.0%
TRMT/EQUIP EM Total: 1 0 0.0% 0 00% 0 0.0% 1 | 100 0%
EYY - EM TRMT GRANT 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 | 100 0%
TTD Total 57 5 8 8% 2 35% 18 | 316% | 32 | 56.1%
CCC - CL CLOSING THE CLAIM 38 1 2.6% 1 2 6% 12 | 316% | 24 | 632%
CIC - CL SI CLSING THE CLM 7 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 4 57 1% 3 42 9%
ClJ-CLSITTD 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50 0% 1 50.0%
CJS-CLTTD 5 2 40.0% 1 20 0% 1 20 0% 1 20.0%
CPX - CL INITIAL TTD 5 2 | 400% | © 0 0% 0 0.0% 3 60.0%
Totals: | 394 |23 |58% |11 |28% [158 |401% |202 |513%



I

Monday, August 03, 2009

Resolution of Issues

Report Dates: Decision Date from 7/1/2009 thru 7/31/2009

S sy Dismissed

Time Standard Decisions Reversed Affirmed Rule Modified Moot Other Remanded
S el I=susd Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count %
BENEFIT RATE 1 0 0 0 0 1 [100] o 0 0 |0 0 of 0 {0 0 0
Eﬁ'\';URE TO ACT 10 1 o | o 0 0 0 1 100l o |o| o |o| o |o| o |o
OP NON-MED 5 0 0 4 80 0 0 1 20 0 0 0 0 0 |0 ) 0
TTD 36 4 |111| 18 | 50 2 5.6 8 |222| 2 56| 2 |[56| 0 |0 0 0
COMPENSABILITY 88 19 |216| 30 |34.1 9 02| 23 [261| 4 45| 3 (34| 0 |0 0 0
DEP BEN FATAL 8 1 (125] 3 |35 2 | 25 2 25 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
OPBD 53 3 57| 38 717 4 75 8 [151| o0 0 0 0 | 0 |0 0 0
PPD 111 18 |162| 36 324| 14 |126| 40 | 36 0 0 3 |27, 0 |0 0 0
PTD ENTITLEMENT 3 2 |67, 1 1333 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 | 0 |0 0 0
REQPENING 25 7 28 | 12 | 48 2 8 3 12 1 4 ) 0 0 0 0 0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 121 18 |149| 46 | 38 23 19 23 (19| 7 |58| 4 (33 0 |oO 0 0
TRMT/EQUIP EM 4 0 0 2 50 2 50 0 0 0 0 0 0| o |of o 0

|

Totals 456 72 [158] 190 |41.7] 59 [129| 109 [23.8] 14 34| 12 [26] 0 |0 0 |0
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0O0J - Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions received 9/1/2005 through 7/31/09 33
Petitions denied on face: 13
Petitions denied by ALJ Decision: 13
Petitions granted: 3
Petitions withdrawn through settiement; 2
Petitions currently pending: 2

Failure to Timely Act Process

Petitions filed 8/1/05 through 6/30/09

Filed: 105
Denied/dismissed: 48
Withdrawn. 7
Reports to OIC: 39
Pending: 11

Expedited Hearings Scheduled

Jan | Feb | Mar Apr| May | June | July Aug Sept Oct | Nov | Dec TOTAL

2005 13, 13| 14 25 16 9| 9| 19, 11| 10| 16 4 159 |

2006 7| of 2 1| 7] 4 | 8 | 2 5 7 6 3| 52 |

2007 12 4 51 5] 1] 12| 9 4 5 5| 4 2 | 68 |
|

2008 3 2 1. 1 1 6, 11 8 6| 4| 8] 4| 65

2009 5| 6 5 4 10| 14| 10 | 6 | | - . 60
19



Joe Manchin, 111

Governor Workers’ Compensation Board of
‘T Y Review

Offices localed at 1207 Quarrier 51, Charleston
[=riaa g R e=d e, il e st orestest o thet Bisard ol Hoss
#il e febrdnisn ghraem al his briemnoof B 1

Rita Hedrick-Helmick
Member

MEMORANDUM

To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner
Charles Bayless, Chairman
Dan Marshall
Bill Dean
Walter Pellish
Honorable Carrie Webster, House Judiciary Chair
Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Senator Don Caruth

From: James D. Gray, Chairman

Date: August 4, 2009

Re:  Workers’ Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Attached, please find the Board of Review's July 2009 monthly report.
A number of changes have heen made to the Board's reports. You will find a total of eight reports
as opposed to the two reports you previously received. These reports include the following:
1. Monthly Report of Appeals Received
Yearly Report of Appeals Received
Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Yearly Report of Appeals Received by Issue
Monthly Appeals Received by Issue and Appellant
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party
Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

@ N e R ® N

Yearly Summary of Dispositions by Issue

Please do not hesitate to contact me in the event of any questions.
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Appeals Received
From July 1, 2009 Thru July 31, 2009

Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005) g Fund Appeals by Appefiant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 41

Employer Only 1

OIC Only 10

QOld Fund Total 52

New Fund Appeals (DOl > Jun-30-

2005)
m Claimant Only m Employer Only 0 OIC Only
Appellant Count
Claimant Only 32
Employer Only 13
Claimant and Employer 2
Erpentely Insured Fund Appsals by Appallant

New Fund Total 47
Total Appeals 98

Appeals counted more than once:

m Claimant Onky @ Employsr Only m Claimant =nd Employes

21



Yearly Appeals Received
From June 1, 2008 Thru July 31, 2009

Old Fund Appeals (DOI < Jul-1-2005) (Hd Fund Appeals by Appaltant
Appellant Count
Claimant Only 783
Employer Only 86
OIC Only 194 &%
Claimant and Employer 5
Claimant and Commission 2
Employer and Commission 1
Claimant, Employer and Commission 1
Other * 11
m Claimam Only & Employer Only
Old Fund Total 1083 O OIC Only ®m Claimant and Employer
m Claimant and Commission @ Employer and Cemmission
m Claimant, Employer and Commission ® Other *
New Fund Appeals (DOl > Jun-30- Frivately Intured Fund Appeals by Appeiant
2005)
Appellant Count
Claimant Only 692
Employer Only 363
Commission Only 2
Claimant and Employer 9
Employer and Commission 1
Other * 10
New Fund Total 1077
Total Appeals 2160
m Claimant Only B Employer Only D Coammission Only
* Appeals requiring research m Claimant and Employer  mEmployer and Commission B Other *
Appeals counted more than once: 4
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Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July 1, 2005) vs New Fund Appeals (DOI > June-30-2005)
From July 1, 2009 Thru July 31, 2009

20 —
-l
18 - =
16
14 —
12 -
10 — |
1 P
g — Ly,
|
gtk j | _
=i | -
I | ’rﬂ#}' :
= I .
ol - I N B |
2Ild Fund Privatety Insured Fund
‘@ BEMNEFIT OVERPAYMEMNT m COMPEMNSABILITY 5 DEF BEM FATAL
o OP NON-MED m OPBD m PPD
m PTD ENTITLEMENT O RECOPENING m SPECIAL CATEGORY
m TEMP D TRMT/EQUIP CL mTTD
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Type of lzsue

BENEFIT
OVERPAYMENT

COMPENSABILITY
DEP BEN FATAL

OP NON-MED

OPBD

PPD

PTD ENTITLEMENT
REOPENING
SPECIAL CATEGORY
TEMP

TRMT/EQUIP CL

| TTD

Totals

Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July-1-2005) vs New Fund Appeals (DOI > Jun-3-2005)
From July 1, 2009 Thru July 31, 2009

Total Issues Old Fund Privately Insured
# % # %
1 0 0.0 1 100.0
26 6 231 20 76.9
2 2 1000 0 00
1 0 0.0 1
4 3 750 1 950
20 12 60 0 8 40.0
4 4 1000 0 00
1 1 100 0 0 0.0
1 0 00 1 100.0
28 18 64 3 10 35 7
11 0 0.0 11 100.0 |
107 53 495 54 505

Appeals counted more than once:

2043276 (2009051901 DOL:
2043276 (2002051901 DOI:
2043283 (2007212900 DOI:
2043283 (2007212900 DOI:
2043308 (2004010260 DOI:

REOPENING)

2043308 (2004010260 DOI:
2043313 (2006019092 DOI;
2043313 (2006019092 DOI:
2043318 (2008017193 BOL:

NON-MED)

2043318 (2008017193 DOI:
2043328 (2008043594 DOI:
2043328 (2008043594 DOV
2043340 (2007220252 DOI:
2043340 (2007220252 DOI.
2043354 (2008033956 DOI:
2043354 (2008033956 DOI:

07/07/2008 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
07/07/2008 TTD}

10/13/2006 BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT)
10/13/2006 COMPENSABILITY)
08/20/2003

08/20/2003 TRMT/EQUIP CL}
111242005 COMPENSABILITY)
11/24/2005 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
08/31/2007 OP

08/31/2007 OPBD)
05/08/2008 COMPENSABILITY)
05/09/2008 TTD)

03/23/2007 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
03/23/2007 TTD)

02/12/2008 COMPENSABILITY)
02/12/2008 TTD)
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Yearly Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July-1-2005) vs Privately Insured Appeals (DOI > June-30-2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru July 31, 2009

Total Old Fund | Privately Insured

Typo of lesue tssues [ % * o |
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 9 8 889 1 11.1
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 9 3 333 6 66.7
BENEFIT RATE 5 4 800 1 200
COMPENSABILITY 505 105 208 400 79.2
DEP BEN 104 1 1 100 0 0 00
| DEP BEN FATAL 35 32 914 3 86
IEB DETERMINATION 22 22 100.0 0 00
OP NON-MED 8 4 500 | 4 50.0
| OPBD o8 74 755 24 245
PPD 531 287 540 244 46.0

‘ PTD ENTITLEMENT 64 64 1000 0 00|
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 0 00
REHABILITATICON 5 3 600 2 400
REOPENING 173 | 119 68.8 54 312
| SPECIAL CATEGORY 4 4 1000 0 00
TEMP 16 6 375 10 625
TRMT/EQUIP CL 574 330 575 244 425
TRMT/EQUIP EM 10 7 70.0 3 300

| TTD 172 27 157 145 84.3 |
Totals 2242 1101 491 1141 50.9
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Appeals Received By Issue
From July 1, 2009 Thru July 31, 2009

Clalmant Employer Employer & OIC
B EBEMNEFIT OVERPAYMENMT B COMPEMSABLITY O DER BER FATAL
O OoOP MOR-MED m OPBD mPPD
W PTD ENTITLEMENT 0O REOPENING W SFPECIAL CATEGORY
| TEMP O TRMT/EQUIP CL mTID
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Appeals Received By Issue
From July 1, 2009 Thru July 31, 2009

Claimant Employer oIC Emp and OIC '
U Liichipeicines # % # % | # % | i %
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 2 1 500 1 50 0 0 00 | 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 27 17 630 8 29.6 0 00 2 74
DEP BEN FATAL 2 2 1000 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
OP NON-MED 1 1 100.0 0 00| 0 0.0 0 0.0
OPBD 4 4 1000 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00
PPD 21 18 857 2 95 0 0.0 1 4.8
PTD ENTITLEMENT 4 1 250 1 25.0 0 0.0 2 50.0
REOPENING 8 6 750 0 00 0 0.0 2 250
SPECIAL CATEGORY 1 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00
TEMP 1 0 0.0 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 28 24 85.7 1 3.6 0 0.0 3 10.7
TTD B 1M 7 636 4 36 4 0 00 | 0 00
Totals 110 82 74.5 18 16 4 0 0.0 10 9.1
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l WORKER COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW
FOR JULY 2009
. Disposition Year to
Appealed By BOR Dlsposition Count Disp % Total % Date Disp %  Total %
' CLAIMANT AFFIRMED 50 | BR.4% | 51.3% 676 | 88.8% | 586%
DISMISSED ; 4| 05%| 03%
MODIFY | 2| 03%| 02%
l MOOT . 2| 03%| 02%
REMAND s 0% | 17% 23| 30% | 20%
REVERSE B 76% | 43% 53 | 7.0% | 46%
' VACATE 1] 01% | 01%
. ! ! !
Total Disposilions GG | | Y|
| |
. CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER | AFFIRMED ! £00.0% ! 0.9% 6| 667% | 05%
DISMISSED ! 1 111% | 01%
' REVERSE | 2| 222% | 02%
Total Dispositions I 1 | 2] |
, I
l EMPLOYER ABEYANCE i 1| 3.3% | 0.9% 2| 08%| 02%
AFFIRMED ; 21 700% | 18.3% 191 | 726% | 16.6%
DISMISSED . ! 4| 15% | 03%
l MODIFY | 2| 08%| 02%
MOOT ; _ _ 1| 04%| 01%
REMAND . ' 3.3% | 09% 6| 23%| 05%
l REVERSE 7 233% | 61%| 57| 217% | 49%
[
. Total Disposilions | 30 _ 283 |
[ [
DIVISION/OIC ABEYANCE | 56% | 09% | 2| 17%| 02%
AFFIRMED . o 50.0% | 7.8% 63| 521% | 55%
. MODIFY | | . 2| 17% | 02%
REMAND . : 56% | 089% | 4| 33%| 03%
REVERSE | 7 389% | 61% | 49 | 405% | 4 2%
. VACATE | 1 0 8% 0.1%
I | |
l Tolal Dispositions ! 18 | 121 _
[ [
Grand Totals i 115 . 1154 .
' |
l 29




Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From July 1, 2009 Thru July 31, 2009

B Affirmed @ Beversad O Dismizsad O Modified B Rsmandad 0 Vacaied @ Ofher
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Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From July 1, 2009 Thru July 31, 2009

Affirmed | Reversed Dismissed Modified Remanded Vacated Other

-l'r- # % [ | % [ & 07T % [ «#7 % [ # | % [ & | %
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 1 1 1000 O 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 29 25 862 4 138 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL 3 3 1000| O 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 1000| © 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
OPBD 7 5 714 | 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00 2 286 | O 0.0 0 0.0
PPD 34 30 882 | 2 5.9 1 29 0 0.0 1 2.9 0 0.0 0 0.0
PTD ENTITLEMENT 5 5 1000 O 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
REOPENING 9 9 1000 O 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
TEMP 1 0 0.0 0 0.0 1 1000| O 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 25 10 400 | 13 520 1 40 0 0.0 1 4.0 0 0.0 0 0.0

TTD 7 7  1000| © 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
Totals 122 | 96 787 | 18 156 | 3 25 0 0.0 4 33 0 0.0 0 0.0
Appeals counted in multiple categories: 6
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By Issues

ions

t

isposi

Yearly D
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru July 31, 2009

4000 =
300+
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Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru July 31, 2009

Type of Issiie Affirmed Reversed Dismissed ‘Modifled Remanded Vacated Other
# | % ¥ | % # | % # | % # | % | # | % # | %
| APPLICATION THRESHOLD 5 83.3 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 1 167 0 00 8] 00
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 4 1 250 3 750 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 00
BENEFIT RATE 4 2 500 2 50.0 0 00 ] 00 0 00 0 oo 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 578 466 ace 51 88 22 38 6 10 27 47 1 02 4 07
DEP BEN 104 2 2 100 0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 46 43 935 1 22 1 22 0 o0 1 22 0 00 H] 00
DEPENDENT BENEFIT TERMINATION 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 o0 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 34 31 912 2 59 1 29 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
OP NON-MED 7 5 714 1 143 1 143 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
OPBD 164 149 09 5 30 5 30 0 00 =i a0 0 0o 0 00
PPD 526 413 785 67 127 17 32 2 04 18 34 1 02 8 15
PTD ENTITLEMENT 99 91 919 7 71 0 00 0 00 1 10 0 00 0 00
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 o 00
PTD THRESHOLD 2 0 0Q 1 500 1 500 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
REHABILITATION 3 3 1000 0 00 0 00 4] 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
RECPENING 207 170 821 22 106 7 34 2 1.0 4 19 0 0.0 2 10
S| CLAIM REJECTION 1 4 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
SPECIAL CATEGORY 2 1 500 1 500 0 00 ] 0.0 8] 00 0 00 0 00
TEMP 12 0 00 2 167 7 583 0 00 ] 00 1 8.3 2 167
TRMT/EQUIP CL 619 493 796 88 142 18 29 0 00 15 24 0 00 3 05
TRMT/EQUIP EM 30 22 733 7 233 H] 00 0 0.0 1 33 0 0.0 0 00
TTD - 237 | 151 63.7 | 12 51 3] 2.5 1 04 8 34 | 58 24 5 1 04
Totals 2585 2051 793 | 272 105 86 33 11 04 81 31 | 61 24 20 08
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l Revenue Recovery Activity June 2009
COLLECTION ACTIVITY
l Receipts - Old Fund (Employer out of business) $ 16‘40?'83_
Receipts - PC & NU (Private Carrier Cancellation & Rogue Employers}) ' $ 78,029.86
$ 22,574 81
' | Receipts - Payment Agreements
| Receipts - Collection Agency 8 -
- 845
I | # of active accounts uninsured {cumulative)
$ 2,895,847.57
| § of active accounts uninsured (cumulative)
l Telephone contacts 1,816
Walk-ins 16
| LIENS
134
Liens sent fo county clerks for recordation
I  Liens sent to county clerks for release 54
' Inlent to lien letters sent to employerfowner/officer/member 39
| INJUNCTIONS
l | Affidavits for injunction submitted to legal = 15 |
| Hearings attended 5
l # of injunction complaints filed 9.
# of injunctions granted 4
' # of agreed orders entered 0
' PAYMENT AGREEMENTS N
# of repayment agreements applications 7
Z
Agreements set up —
105
Total # of agreements on system (cumuiative)
10 |
' Intent to void letters mailed — |
? |
Agreements voided !
MISCELLANEOUS |
1
Temminations Processed
261
. Rule 11 Letters Mailed
1
Rule 11 hearings
261
' Uninsured Policies Resolved —
All Cash Receipts from WC accounts $ 117,012.49
. 34



Workers’ Compensation Rules Update

A public hearing was held regarding the proposed amendments to the Title 85, Series 1 - “Claims Management and
Administration,” Series 9 - “Workers” Compensation Uninsured Employers’ Fund,” and Series 32 - “State Agency
Revocation Or Refusal To Grant, Issue Or Renew Contracts, Licenses, Permits, Certificates Or Other Authority To
Conduct A Trade, Profession Or Business To Or With An Employing Unit In Default Of Its Workers’
Compensation Obligations” workers’ compensation rules during the Industrial Council (“INDC”) meeting held on
July 30, 2009 at 3:00 PM. The public comment period ended at that time. No comments were received. The final
version of the Title 85, Series 1, 9 and 32 tules will be presented to the INDC during its meeting on September 10,
2009 at 3:00 PM for approval pror to filing with the Secretary of State.
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS

JUNE 30, 2009 ASSETS
By Pool (In Thousands)

West Virginia Money Market $ 2,570,875
West Virginia Government Money Market 283,858
Short-Term Bond 326,976
Bank 100,215
L oss Amortization 184,107
Loans 128,428
Reserve 44,792
Participant Accounts 24,741

TOTAL.: $ 3,663,992

FISCAL YEAR 2009 RETURNS

Gov't
Money Money Short-Term
Market Market Bond
Month Pool Pool Pool
July 2008 2.43% 2.25% 4.56%
August 2008 2.42% 2.28% 4.45%
September 2008 2.44% | 2.33% 2.79%
October 2008 2.03% 1.79% 2.28%
November 2008 1.37% 1.16% 2.09%
December 2008 1.11% 0.87% 3.25%
January 2009 0.69% 0.51% 1.88%
February 2009 0.44% 0.42% 1.26%
March 2009 0.29% 0.28% 1.61%
April 2009 0.19% 0.22% 2.47%
May 2009 0.38% 0.18% 4.63%
June 2009 0.30% 0.16% 4.35%

NOTES:

West Virginia Money Market Pool -- Simple Money Market Yield

West Virginia Government Money Market Pool -- Simple Money Market Yield
West Virginia Sort-Term Bond Pool -- Previous 12- Month Rate of Return



WEST VIRGINIA

BOARD OF TREASURY

INVESTMENTS

A LTSI Suris

JUNE 2009

Board of

Treasury Total Net Assets Under

Invesimenis
1900 Kanawha Management

Boutevard East
Suite E-122 $3,663,992,000
Charleston WV
25305
(304) 340-1578 Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year

www.wybti.com $3,793,322,000 $3,364,534,000
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Fiscal Year Comparison

Esq. Afttorney

Appointed by Money Market Pools

the Governor
Jack Rossi, CPA As of June 30, 2009

Appointed by 30-Day

the Governor Fool 1-Day Yield* 7-Day Yield* Avg Yield* W.AM.* Assets

Executive Staff WV Money Market 2585% 2650% 2962%

Executive WV Gov't Money

Director
Market 1108% A156% 1579%
Glenda Probst. e

CPA, CTP

Chief Financial | *  Yields represent the simple moncy ket yield net of fees
Officer ™ W.AM. is the weighted average imatnriy
Kara K. Brewer,
CPA, MBA

47 Days $2.6 Billion

51 Days $283.9 Million




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
JUNE 2009

Economy is “Less Worse” but Still Far from Recovery

“Less Worse" is the phrase now used as a basis for economic optimism. While things appear to be “less worse” or “moderating,”
leading many to believe thar the recession will end later this vear, the U S. continues o face many hurdles:
*  June unemployment rate jumped to 9.5% as we lost 407,000 additional jobs marking the 18th straight month of job losses
¢  This marks the highest unemployment level in 26 years with 6.5 million out of work since December 2007
e More devastating is the Underempioyment Rate which spiked to 16 8% representing some 25 million people who have
either stopped looking for work or are empioyed part-fime
Without job growth, the U.S, economy cannot

generate a sustainable recovery
Five Banks Win in Latest CD Auction
Banks continue to seem reluctans to Jend money
Recent credit card data supports this. Over the first Banks scattered across the state each successfully bid on $5 million
four months of 2009, banks issued 9 8 million new during the latest on-line certificate of deposit auction administered by the
credil cards representing a sharp dectine of 38% Board of Treasury Investments on July 8. Banks were bidding on a total
from one year earlier. Without access to credir, of $25 miltion
consumers and businesses cannot lead the
cconomy towards expansion, Banks with successful bids were WesBanco Bank, Inc, Wheeling;
Fifih Third Bank, Huntington; BB&T, Charleston; Freedom Bank, Inc.,
Although there are sigus that the housing market Belington; and First Community Bank, Bluefield
may be bottoming, it remains stubbornly resistant
to a wrmaround: The BTIL, whose chairman is State Treasurer John Perdue, has been
*  Foreclosures have climbed higher holding such auctions since May of 2006. Any bank with a state presence
«  More than 15 million homeowners owe may log on to the auction site for a 30-minute session.
more on their homes than they are worth
s S&P Case-Shiller Index shows home The BTI has earned more than $1 million than it would have had it
prices fell at a lower than expected rate simply invested in Treasury bills It has eamed a total of $8.6 million on
(“'less worse™) or 18.!% in the most the deposits
recent release (April), but they have

fallen 32,6% since their peak in July 2006.
While expectations were for a rebound in the housing market in 2009, many now believe the housing malaise will continue inte 2011

Vi (i favonshle tews om the inflation front: The May CP] ncreused by O 1% ssaking It the ginalies Ineeeaie in 59 yeam. This
Ffletn i Fact thut compantien have very ittle prizing power in this seession, Consumer conflbence dripped imespecsedly in Jine,
decreasing Lo a level of 49.3 from its May level of 54.8  Still this is nearly two times the record low of 25 3 set in February of this
year. While consumer confidence has never been a strong predictor of consumer behavior, thils recession may prove this indicator
stronger than previously thought. Historically, the consumer has driven approximately twosthirds of the U.S GDP growth. With
unemploymen® moving higher, credit hard to come by, and housing prices falling, it only makes sense that consumers remain
cencemed ahint the economy, reducing consumer confidence.

Retail sales rose 0 6% in June, but strip out sales for autos, machine parts, and gasoline, and the remaining sales are down 0.2%
Back to school sales are expected 1o be down 8%-10% from last year. Compounding the fower retzil sales figures is the fact

A ITRCHES AP Sl g ks taali bisy lave s decmiles T'||.\‘-r aiE EH‘IIITE e hecaise II.Il._..5 Inck confidenee i ATy
Himevam ey sne G2yig mons ut a fhine when ihe cutmicnery meeds them (o spend mone 6 lelp poll out of (he comenl recesEion

Su Al e eoonomy las dbirwn slgis of stabifization msd thivgs da in frce appear m be =less wome” wir conlime i fuce headwinda
weite i gha desw ool the steednn recessdon e 2010 miher than anding Eater fhip yimr

Yiclds rose in early in June amid concems over massive levels of Treasury debt issuance only to fall back later in the month as
concems over the economy took held, Overall the yield on the 10-year note ended the month 7 basis points while the yield on the 30-
your rwmained seentinlly unchanped o1 4 3% Avmonth emd, speesds on (e fooie el of the ourve v | Drre b tiphiered by 12
hidls pomis o 242 havia points while the bnok eod { 14 yr-30ym ) narmwed by & bhasis poins op 80 basis point

The Barciays Capital Aggregate index retumed 0.57% for the month, while spread sectors outperformed their same duration
Fremisries. The aredit sectar milied wmid improving fundsmenils and strenythermmg technivsfs. The Marnll Lynch 3-Monods T-Bili
Index refiernod 0.01% i hine traiing e 9% reham of the Mersill Linch | -3 Vien Covernment | Corpatate At Indev. Yeoar--
date, the 3-Meonth T-Biils returned 0 10% while the 1-3 Year Government / Corporate Index A+ returned 1 29%




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of June 30, 2009

WV Short Termm Bond Pool

it WV Short Term Bond Pool

Rates of Return for the Past 12 Months Rates of Return
Net of All Fees Pasi 12 Months
Net Assets 10% oy - June 30
July 1- AtJune 30 =
Jupe 30 Retumn (in Miitions) =
2009 4 4% $ 3270 5%
2008 5.0% $ 356.7 & f
2007 5.3% $ 2297 =
2006 2 3% $ 2665 o]
2005 21 %‘ $ 261 0 2005 2008 2007 2008 2008

N Year A

Frior te July 2007, the WV Short Term Bond Pool was known as the Enhanced Yield Pool

Summary of Value and Earnings (In Thousands)

Fiscal Parcent of Total Net AssetValue
June Net YTD Net

Net Asset Income Income .
i Pool __Value L) iLona) lE:mErI;:ozzi
VW Money Market $2570875 § 660  § 29932 e
VW Gov't Money Markel 263,858 39 2373 ‘
W Short Term Bond 326 976 64 10,101 "5 rodaten.
VW Bank 100,215 63 2,033 "WV Sk 2 7%
Loss Amortizalion 184,107 (408) 12,030 v Shot Tem
Loans 128,428 397 (1557) + WY Govt Money
Reserve 44.792 37 170 0¥V Monoy Mk,
Participant Accounts 24,741 62 911 e

$ 3,663,992 5 846 $ 55993

Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Value)

Mo a WV Goy' ey Market WV Short Tenn Bond
us uN D
ton Troasury L IE
el lssues, Erastreti

EE ™ 0 10%

LT
Tam Feemily
[miajen it =, L e
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS

SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS — UNAUDITED
JUNE 30, 2009

{In THOUSANDS)

wv
Government WV Short Partlcipant
WV Money Money Texm Bond WY Bank Directed
Market Pool  Market Pool Pool Pool Other Pools Accounts
Assets
[nvestments:

Al amortized cosi $ 2,570,261 $ 281826 5 [00,000 5 172,800 5 21,469

At fair value 5 314932 - 184,107 3,068
Cash
Collateral [or securtties loaned 247,000 113,184
Other assels 896 o 70 12,436 215 424 o 206
Toial assels 2,818,157 283,896 440,552 100,215 357,331 24,743
Liabilities
Payable for securities ioancd 247,000 113,184
Other liabilities — 282 38 39 4 2
Total labitties 247,252 38 113,576 - 4 2
Net Assets ¥ AVILEA b’ ._'i:.'-_: :;" 5 326,976 3 100,215 § 357327 F 24,741
Invesiment income
Interest and dividends ¥ 428 L' 49 5 o911 b 63 S 424 70
Securities kending meome
Provision for securities lendng loss (189} (63) (144) -
Net accretion {(amorteation) 553 Tl (1an - 582 {15
Provision for uncollectible loans - {567 -
Toial mvestment ncome 792 T 666 63 950 55
Expenses
Fees 136 13 35 ] !
Securilies lending borower rebates - -
Bad debt expense = - - - -
Total expenses 136 1% 35 - . !
Net invesiment income 656 1 631 63 e 54
Nei realzed pam (loss)

from mvestmenls | {323)
Net nerease (decrease)

m it value of mvestments - (244) - 88) 5
Net goin (loss) fom mvestrenis 4 ) (567) - (988) [
Net increase (decrense) in net
assets from operations 660 39 64 63 (42} [
Distributions 10 partictpants it 41 419 af 364
Participam activity
Purchases, remvestment of units

and contributions 870,658 36,948 1,088 10,298 13
Redenmplions and withdrawals 958,341 85,669 1,060 2,677
Inter-pool transfers in
Imer-pool transfers o -

Net increase (decrease) in net

assets from participant activity (B7,683) 48,721y 1,088 63 9,298 (1.6
lacrease (decrease) in nek assels (87,692) (48,723 733 63 8,892 (2,602)
Net assels al bepinning of period 2,658,567 __ 1314Ri 326,243 100,152 L EEL 273450
Net assets at end of period § 2 UMLETS i aRd S § 326,976 5 100215 §  ITAl 1 14, T
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West Virginia Rx:
Charitable Mail Order Pharmacy for the Uninsured




* work a full time job but a barely have enough money to
survive paycheck to paycheck. I'm nof eligible fo get
insurance at work yet but even if I was, | could nof afford it.
{ really need this free ciinic to help with my prescriptions. |
cannot afford doclor visits or prescriptions without the help
of West Virginia Rx. | have to have my medicine..”

Lamry Graham, Beaver, WV 25813

L
I am a 29 year old single
dad with 2 boys and aven
though | work, there is no
way I could afford my
medicine. | suffer from
manic bipofar disorder....
Without my meds | wouldn't
be able to cope, my whole
worfd would fall apart. |
HAVE to be there for my
boys. Think about what
would happen to all the
people and their families
who cannot afford their
medicine. it's almost as if
you would be taking their
lives from them."
John Echard,
Bridgeport, WV 26330

"f have no health insurance.
{ have several health
problems & ! have to have
medicine to live My
medicine would cost me of
$1,000 a monih, | have no
income. I'm also too sick to
work. | don't have any other
way fo gef my medicine. |
would die without the help of
the West Virginia Rx
pharmacy.”
Christina Elliott,
Pecks Mill, WV 25547

West Virginia Rx patients
in their own words...

"I canmnot afford the cost of §1200 (a
month) for prescription medicine. |
am very, very, grateful for this
program becauss if this program did
not exist | don't know what very ill
people would do. We would die
West Virginia Rx and this program is
a blessing fo us.”

Rita Shrout, Kingwood, WV 26537

"Whthout the prescription
help | receive | couldn't
get medicine as | don't make
enough money at my job. |
dsliver pizzas...prices are
Jjust too much for me to pay
retail prices for my
medicine. | take six pifls to
survive, and thal's every
day.”
William Ashby,
Wheeling, WV 26003

The above quotes and pictures are from actual patients. Because West Virginia Rx is commitied to protecting the privacy of our paiienis, the

photos may or may represent the actual patien! who is quoted. Permission has been granted by patients lo use quotes and pictures




West Virginia Rx is on track to be the largest
charitable mail-order pharmacy, dispensing donated
drugs in the United States by the end of 2009, its
second year.

West Virginia Rx Statistics

BUDGET: *$240,000

Budget includes staffing, marketing, supplies and postage

Inception to End of Year 1-April 2008 to March 2009

Total Year 1 Enrollments: 2,312
Total IPAP AWP Year 1 $1,131,630.09
Total PAP AWP Year 1 $1,386,916.49
TOTAL AWP OF DRUGS DISPENSED $2,518,546.58

Year Two First Quarter—April 2009 to June 2009

Total Enrollments to Date

12,312
Total Projected IPAP AWP Year 2 $6,026,223.90
Total Projected PAP AWP Year 2 $7.385,690.23

TOTAL PROJECTED AWP OF DRUGS DISPENSED
$13,411,914.13

AWP=Average Wholesale Price
PAP=Patient Assistance Program
IPAP=Institutional Patient Assistance Program



WVRx Workflow
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Leveraging Public and Private Dollars to Maximize
Access to Pharmaceuticals through a Statewide
Charitable Mail Order Pharmacy

AUDIENCE:

This paper is intended for Governors and their staff to introduce an innovative
strategy for increasing pharmaceutical access to uninsured citizens and improving

financial performance for dollars spent on health care access in medically vulnerable
populations.

CONTENTS:

Prescription Assistance for the Uninsured
Executive Summary

Background and Need

Objectives

West Virginia Rx Performance to Date
Implementation Strategy

Role of a Charitable Clinic Pharmacy
Assessing Impact

The Success of West Virginia Rx

CoeNOONMhWN =

Prescription Assistance for the Uninsured

Many people who have no prescription drug coverage cannot afford their
medications. They rely heavily on drug manufacturers' patient assistance programs
(PAPs) for free medication. Each manufacturer has its own patient eligibility guidelines
for PAPs." Nearly all PAPs require the medical provider to send a patient-specific
application form to the manufacturer.?

! Chisholm MA, Reinhardt BO, Vollenweider LJ et al. Medicalion assistance programs for uninsured and indigent patients. Am J
Health-Syst Pharm 2000; 57:1121-36.

% McIntosh B, Richardson K. ACU comprehensive pharmaceutical services resource series: comprehensive pharmacy services
www.clinicians.org {accessed 2001 Nov 1).
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Safety net providers, which include free clinics, federally qualified health centers and
disproportionate-share hospitals, frequently deal with the complex PAP application
process because of their high volume of uninsured andfor poor patients. If any type of
health care provider either chooses not to assist patients in PAP enrollment because of
the amount of detail and time required for most PAP applications, or it simply does not
have the capacity, they may bear some of the financial responsibility for the patients’
medications. If they are unable to do so for any reason (capacity, staffing,
administrative costs, ef cefera then the patient is left to figure out how to obtain their
medications without assistance.

The traditional method of accessing patient assistance consists of completing patient
application forms by hand and mailing or faxing them to the manufacturer. West
Virginia Rx has developed and streamlined this process. Technological advances now
allow systems to talk more efficiently with one another.® Manual application methods for
patient assistance are costly, time-consuming and outdated.* ®* The computerized,
paperless system for patient assistance has allowed West Virginia Rx to grow rapidly

and provide eligible patients in need of medication an easy way to connect to them.
Executive Summary

In March 2008, Governor Joe Manchin launched West Virginia Rx, a statewide
program to provide prescription drugs at no cost tc the nearly 400,000 West Virginians
who are uninsured and/or underinsured due to the overwhelming need. Operating as a
public/private partnership, the program streamlines the dispensing of brand name
medications donated by major pharmaceutical manufacturers to West Virginia citizens
who are at or below 200% of the Federal Poverty Level. The West Virginia Rx program
operates as a statewide, charitable, mail order pharmacy. It is centrally located at West

Virginia Health Right, the state’s oldest and largest free clinic, in partnership with

2 Climsal phamacy damonstiatan projecta. sy, dinicinne orgiddamonl indigerigrug. piml {scoessed 2007 Jan 1).
Dacane BE Chaperan J. Program for procummment ef diugs fee nigigent patienis. Am J Hosp Pharm, 105] 51 669-71

Bapust Marmarial Haspital. indigan carm gnig procurement program 1aige relum on invesirnen juntifes saary outlay. Formulary.
2000, 35:918-21
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Beckley Health Right as its eligibility center. The project also serves as a clearinghouse

“point of entry” to assist people in finding a medical home for their primary care needs.

Governor Joe Manchin recognized the ongoing dilemma for the hundreds of
thousands of West Virginians who have no way to pay for health insurance and
prescription drugs, who pay out-of-pocket for their health care needs and do not qualify
for Medicaid. Understanding that free clinics across West Virginia already had bulk
replenishment relationships with major drug manufacturers and experience with
individual prescription assistance programs, Governor Manchin called upon the West
Virginia Free Clinic system to help. This resufted in the expansion of West Virginia
Health Right's comprehensive pharmaceutical program to a statewide, charitable, mail
order pharmacy. West Virginia Health Right and Beckley Health Right were selected by
Governor Manchin to implement and administer this creative initiative that is replicable
and cost-efficient. The overarching goal of West Virginia Rx is to improve the health

status of uninsured West Virginians statewide.
Background and Need

In 2003, more than 14 million American adults with such chronic conditions as
diabetes, asthma and depression could not afford all of their prescribed medications.®
In 2007, a congressionally mandated report from the Government Accountability Office
found that the “usual and customary” prices for 122 of the most-prescribed medications
increased 14 percent from January 2004 to January 2007, far outpacing the inflation

rate.’”

In 2008, there were 400,000 West Virginia residents between ages 18 to 65 who
were uninsured with no prescription drug coverage at some point during the year. The
individuals in this population are hard working men and women who struggle to make
ends meet. Eighty-three percent (83%) of people who access services at WV Health
Right are employed. The working poor cannot afford to get sick and, when they do,
they cannot afford their prescribed medicines. For many, the choice is to wait until they

® Reed, M (May 2005). Issue Bref: Findings from HSC. An update on Americans' access to prescription drugs.
Qenter for Siudying Health System Change.
Daly, R. {December 7, 2007). Health Care Economics. Prescription drug prices far outpace U S inflation rate
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are symptomatic and use the emergency room for care and treatment, resulting in
millions of dollars of uncompensated care and cost-shift to those with insurance. West
Virginia Rx is designed to reverse this trend by keeping people connected to their
medications and providing for a medical home so that the emergency room is not used
to access primary care.

Lack of drug insurance can have adverse effects. A 2003 survey found that uninsured
adults (51%) are twice as likely as insured adults (25%) to say that they or a family
member cut pills, did not fill a prescription, or skipped medical treatment in the past year
because of cost.®

Working people in the 21st century, living in one of the most productive nations
history has ever recorded, should not be discouraged from or fear treating an illness
because of the price of medication. That is what makes the introduction of the West

Virginia program so worthwhile and meaningful.
Objectives

Improving health status, reducing health disparity, increasing access to treatment for
chronic diseases, and reducing uncompensated care are the primary objectives of the
West Virginia program. A 2003 study by the National Institutes of Medicine revealed
many reasons why uninsured individuals have a worse health status than their insured
counterparts but the number one cause is their inability to fill a prescription because of
cost.® In addition, difficulty in accessing health care services, lack of a regular health
care provider, poor preventative care and screenings, and a lack of understanding of
the treatment options available to them at low cost curtails people from seeking
treatment even for serious conditions. Nearly all pharmaceutical manufacturers offer
prescription assistance programs that provide free brand-name drugs to people who
cannot afford to pay for them. These programs require considerable personnel time
and clerical work on behalf of physicians’ offices and other health care providers to help

% US Census Bureau, Income, Poverly, and Health Insurance Coverage in the United Stafes: 2004, August 2005, pp
16 and 60, at hitp:/iwww.census.gov/prod/2005pubs/p80-229. pdf
® Groman, Rachel MPH {2004) The Cost of Lack of Health insurance. American College of Physicians. White Paper,

pp 10.
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patients apply for the assistance. One study reported in 2007 that the annual cost for a
clinic to assist a patient in obtaining drugs through prescription assistance programs
ranged from $10.42 for a drug requiring one application per year to $46.30 for a drug
requiring four applications per year.'® One Montana clinic found it took 45 to 60 minutes
to process each prescription assistance program drug request at a cost of $11 per hour
of medical assistant time, a cost that could be overwhelming for some smailer clinics."”’
These are expenses for which health care providers are not compensated, and the time

staff members spend on such paperwork is time they are not spending on patient care.

To alleviate these costs, the West Virginia project has been designed as an online
system, streamlining the data entry requirements of the phammaceutical companies in
less than two minutes and processing the application and eligibility requirements within
two days of receipt. Medications are shipped immediately after that from the WV Health
Right pharmacy. There is no delay of processing ‘paperwork’ to a drug manufacturer
and waiting three to four weeks before the medication reaches the patient.

West Virginia Rx to Date

To illustrate the importance of this prescription drug project, the following are offered:

1. In the past 10 years, the average cost of a prescription jumped from $28 to $64 '
2. In 2008, 47.9 percent of the state's population who were at or below 200% of the
federal poverty level had no health insurance or prescription drug coverage. ®
3. Of the 497,000 uninsured West Virginians, nearly three quarters (72.8%) went
without health coverage for more than six months or longer during 2008. Also,
the same percentage of uninsured residents does not have prescription drug

coverage.'

The implementation of West Virginia has decreased the number of low-income,
uninsured working people who go without needed medications. This enables the

'° Clay,P, Vaught, E , Glaros, A, Magnum, S , Hansen, D, and Lindsey, C (July/August 2007) Journa! of Managed Care
Pharmacy. Costs to physician offices of pmviding medications to medially indigent patients via pharmaceutical manufacturer
areacripllon Assmluncn orngrarms

Taylor, B. [snusryFebumy 2004), Health Affairs. Giveaway drugs: good intentions, bad design.
"2 C Borger &t al | "Hasfth Spanding Frojectare Through 2015: Changes on the Horizon,” Health Affsirs, Web Exclusive, February
22, 2008, p.W70, ml Fiity Swwew. oms Bha pow/NengnadeaihExpenaReala Meign alHealthAccountsProjected asp#TopOfPage
" West Virginians Withou! Haalth Insursnce (March 2009) Famiies U5SA waww familiesusa.org
" West Virginians Withiout Mealh Irsuranoe (March 2008 Familes USA www Temiliesusa.org.
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uninsured working paoor to have a better quality of life by addressing health concerns in
a timely manner, while reducing emergency room visits. West Virginia will help people

live longer, more productive lives by providing them the means to maintain and improve
their health.

Implementation Strategy: Existing Resources Result in Lower Costs

Fortunately, most states and many communities across the country have free clinics
which already have developed creative ways to keep costs low and put services
together in one place. They exist to help patients who otherwise would fall through the

cracks of the health care system, primarily the working poor.
Free clinics are ideal resources for this function, because:

1. A free clinic is experienced at determining patients’ eligibility for drug
manufacturer prescription assistance programs and completes the necessary
paperwork to access needed medications.

2. Most have relationships with hospitals for providing patients with care at no cost.

3. They have the ability to keep people connected with their medications, as well as

connected with preventive care, which ultimately reduces risk factors for chronic
disease.

Another resource that can help keep pharmaceutical costs down is generic drugs.
Many people do not realize that these lower-cost alternatives to the brand name drugs
prescribed for them are available. Nor do they know where to get them. Helping those
patients identify and obtain generic versions of drugs whenever possible is ancther
means of maintaining their health and holding costs down. This is an ongoing process
within West Virginia and has enabled quick access through various-type programs

offered by many retail outlets such as Wal-Mart, K-Mart, Kroger, Target, Rite Aid, et
cetera.
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The Role of a Charitable Pharmacy

A charitable pharmacy combines and leverages the resources of its community: free
clinics, volunteers, hospital charity care, donated brand name drugs from

manufacturers, coupled with links to state agency resources.

The charitable pharmacy’s goals include:

» Keeping patients connected to their medications;

» Reducing hospital utilization by the uninsured poor;

» Providing prescribers and hospitals with a truly cost-effective way to help their
patients receive the medications they could not otherwise afford; and

= Provide medically vulnerable and uninsured with information to navigate the

health care system, assist them in obtaining the medicine they need and help
them find a medical home.

Over the past decade, the use of central pharmacies has grown in the private sector
as companies operating pharmacy chains have sought ways to reduce labor costs,
improve staff productivity and allow pharmacists to spend more time attending to patient
relationships rather than processing orders.

At the beginning of the 21 century, chain pharmacies became concerned about
such statistics as this: Between 1993 and 2000, the prescription processing workload
for pharmacists increased by thirty-two percent (32%)."® In 2002, an article in Drug
Store News stated: “The concept of filling or processing prescriptions from a central
location — a groundbreaking idea as recently as three years ago — now has become a
viable and almost preferred solution for retailers as they attempt to find ways to handle
the ever-increasing workload behind the pharmacy counter.” That article cited seven
chains, including Kroger and Discount Drug Mart that were in the early stages of using
central location pharmacies with apparently favorable results.'®

'® The Pharmacist Workforce: A Study of the Supply and Demand for Pharmacists Washington, DC: Bureau of Health Professions,
Health Resources and Services Administration, U S Department of Health and Human Services; 2001 Available at:
hitp:#bhpr.hrsa.gowhesthwaorkforondphamece: rimil

" Tosh, M. (March 4, 2002, Canteal il incmasingly pushes productivity envelope Drug Stors News. Available at
hitp./findarticles.comipfariicieam|_m33fdia 3 24/al_H3586459/.
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Such experiences demonstrated the efficiency of central-fill pharmacies in
commercial operations. However, more recently, non-profit central-fill pharmacies have
taken advantage of such efficiency and gone further to provide high-quality, charitable
phamaceutical care to uninsured people while reducing health disparities, improving
health outcomes and reducing the cost of health care overall.

Assessing Financial Impact and Return on Investment for West Virginia Rx

Hospitals, free clinics, health centers, community support agencies, individual
physicians and other healthcare providers utilize West Virginia Rx to secure prescription
drugs for uninsured and underinsured patients. As a point of entry, West Virginia Rx

serves many diverse communities and patient populations across the state.

Governor Joe Manchin understands that health care providers, state agencies, non-
profit community support agencies, and the pharmaceutical industry have divergent
interests when it comes to administering patient assistance. By partnering with a free
clinic, any fiscal interests and diversion issues are removed from the funding equation

so that stakeholders can concentrate on the beneficiary population.

Regardless if the patient receives care through private pay, sliding scale fee, hospital
charity care, or from a free clinic, West Virginia Rx is able to identify the impact of the
donated medications through its delivery systems. This tracks and measures the
magnitude of the effort and resources delivered to patient care and the value of that

care overall

Planning pharmaceutical services to meet the needs for a variety of organizations
requires a common understanding of the costs and values of medication and related
services. West Virginia Rx participates in bulk replenishment or IPAP (Institutional
Patient Assistance Programs) or through individual PAP (Patient Assistance Programs)
programs. The project does not purchase medications or receive donations. All
pharmaceuticals dispensed to uninsured West Virginians are donated by major drug
manufacturers. Each stakeholder involved in the transactions to medically vulnerable

West Virginian Rx is interested in attributing the highest value to the medications to
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show a return on investment for its efforts. Accounting for the labor, professional

services, and other support required to make West Virginia Rx work is a challenge.

Many health care clinicians or institutions that provide health care services do not set
aside specific individuals, allocate time, or account for volunteer efforts but there is a
value to each of these areas. Regardless of where the stream of medications originates
(Individual PAP or Institutional PAP) the charitable effort requires varying degrees of
professional, clerical and management time to administer. It is the overarching goal of
West Virginia Rx to remove the paperwork and financial burden of entities providing
care to indigent patients through a streamlined eligibility process, increasing the time
available for direct patient care.

Because pharmaceutical pricing varies widely across providers, cost and value
comparisons between types of health care providers and across classes of service are
difficult. Therefore, West Virginia Rx uses Average Wholesale Price (AWP), the only
consistent publicly available cost benchmark, to place a value on the medications
dispensed to patients who would otherwise need to purchase them as out-of-pocket
costs. West Virginia Rx measures cost and value as essential to ensure an in depth
understanding for return on invested dollars to support the continuation of the program.

The following measures are used to assess the program.

Patient Focused Measurement

¢ Periodic patient surveys to assess:
1. If patients feel they have obtained needed medications that they otherwise
would not be able to afford;
2. If they have utilized the emergency room or been admitted since being able to
access their medication; and

3. If the system is user-friendly and easy to understand.
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Cost-Avoidance Measurement

¢ Annual provider surveys to assess:

1. Dollar value of medication dispensed as samples by doctors or hospitals to

patients. This represents expanded access to pharmaceuticals because
West Virginia Rx is now providing drugs to eligible patients, thus freeing up
samples to go to other uninsured patients who do not qualify for West Virginia
Rx.

both the cost avoidance amount that West Virginia Rx has returned by
supplying these medications, that would otherwise cost the institution and the
dollar amount of free drug provided to the patients;

Patient volume by time frame; and

Referrals to medical homes.

Patient Adherence

» Patient adherence is monitored through a physical inventory of prescriptions that

have been ordered, dispensed, mailed, and received by patient.

1.

Monitoring refills identifies patients who are, or are not receiving their
medications. When patients do not call for refils or pick up their
prescriptions, it can be a good indicator that they are not receiving or
complying with drug therapy.

Monitoring ER usage, admissions, and readmissions is an indicated
association between medication adherence and outcomes. Those that are
less adherent may be more likely to have greater adverse ocutcomes leading
to more hospital admissions.

Uncompensated care costs are monitored yearly for those patients who report
having utilized the hospital for emergency or primary care, or who have been
hospitalized prior to enrollment with West Virginia Rx
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The following principles are used to assess financial impact.

Financial Impact Assessment

L J
e
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Maintains regular prescription records in accordance with West Virginia Board of
Pharmacy regulations. These records form the basis of business, regulatory and
charitable assessments for the project. These records include patient eligibility
profiles, costs, charges and other resource accounting (waste and disposal of
expired and otherwise unusable medications).

Maintains regular business records to ensure that costs of the program are
appropriate and regularly reported to funders, and to ensure that program integrity is
maintained.

Secured professional phamnacy resources to ensure the appropriate handling and
dispensing of medications. A Pharmacist-in-Charge provides program oversight and
ensures that appropriate resources are used for positive pharmaceutical care
outcomes.

Includes in its reports program costs such as staff time, rent, utilities, supplies and
other services. These costs valued at real local market cost. An effort is also made
to identify real and avoided costs, including volunteer time.

Reports medication value as prescriptions delivered to patients. Prescriptions filled,
and indicators of scope and volume. The focus remains on patients treated rather
than on intermediate program achievements.

Reports medications value which is a reasonable representation of the value based

on the prescription price that would have been paid by the patient at retail.

Success of West Virginia Rx

West Virginia free pharmaceutical program for West Virginians without prescription

drug coverage has grown rapidly. Governor Joe Manchin called for its creation in his
January 2008 State of the State address to provide help for the nearly 400,000 West
Virginians who were unable to afford the costs of their medications. The program began
on March 27, 2008, and filled its first prescription on April 15, 2008,
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In March 2009, West Virginia Rx began using a toll-free number, 1-877-388-WVRx
(877-355-9879), which made access to the program easier for residents across the

state. The development helped accelerate participation in the program.
To qualify for West Virginia Rx, a person must:

¢ Be a West Virginia resident;

» Have a yearly income that is 200 percent or less of the Federal Poverty Level
(e.g., $21,660 for one person, $44,100 for a family of four); and

= Have no prescription drug coverage or government assistance (including not
having Medicaid, Medicare Part D, or private insurance).

A participant must fill out an enroliment form; provide proof of income and pay a $30
annual fee, although the fee is waived when the participant cannot afford it. The $30
fee covers application processing and shipping of medications of all prescriptions for an
entire year. A person remains eligible for one year from the date of having the first

prescription filled. To continue in the program, the participant must re-qualify annually.

West Virginia lifts the paperwork and administrative burden associated with patient
assistance programs for physicians, clinics, and hospitals. Basic patient demographics
are completed online for each patient (2 minutes of data entry); West Virginia handles
the rest. This saves health care providers valuable staff time and reduces charity costs.
In addition, the West Virginia formulary is available for easy prescribing use. The
program also provides prescribers with patient assistance program software for their

staffs to use for prescription assistance programs and tracking medication refills.

West Virginia Rx has received no federal funding, but the state provided $140,000 to
get the program started. Since its beginning, funding for West Virginia also has come
from: the Claude Worthington Benedum Foundation, the Heinz Family Philanthropies,
the Greater Kanawha Valley Foundation, the West Virginia Attorney General's Office,
the Rite Aid Foundation, the CVS Foundation, Chesapeake Energy Corporation, and
Chesapeake Appalachia, LLC.
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The program currently operates with an annual budget of less than $250,000 by
leveraging the resources of West Virginia Health Right, the free clinic that houses the
West Virginia program and uses its pharmacy resources for the mail order component
of West Virginia. The average cost of providing medication is estimated to be $6 per
mailing. West Virginia is able to reach patients statewide through mail order deliveries.
In addition, the program helps put patients in contact with providers, linking them to
medical homes.

The phamaceutical manufacturers donating medications to West Virginia Rx
include: Abbott Laboratories, Inc.: Alcon Laboratories, Inc.; Astra-Zeneca
Pharmaceuticals, LP; Johnson & Johnson Family of Companies; King Pharmaceuticals;
Eli Lilly & Company; Merck & Company, Inc.; Novartis Pharmaceuticals Corporation;
and Sanofi-Aventis.
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(Speaker Thompson presides)
AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
Angust 12, 2009
12:00 - 1:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room
1. Approval of Jaly 16, 2009, minnfes
2. Co Reports/Requests:

Parks, Recreatior and Natural Resources Subcommittee (Senator Fanning, Chair;
Delegate Eldridge, Chair) Requests expense relmbursement for site visitations to Pipestem Resort State
Part, Bluestone State Park, Pinnacle Rock State Park and Camp Creek State Park on August 30, 31 and
September I, 2009. - John Homburg

MOVE that expense reimbursement be approved for site visitations for the Parks,
Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee members.

Judiciary Subcommittee A (Senator Snyder, Chair; Delegate Brown, Chair) Requests
expense reimbursement of round trip air fair, transportation to and from the airport, meals and
miscellaneous expenses, not to exceed 3550, for Micha Sherr from the University of
Pennsylvania. - Rita Pauley

MOVE that expense reimbursement be approved for Micha Shen, not to exceed
$550.

3. onthl rly Re Distrib :

Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund '

4, DHHR Report Distribution on Coal Slurry
5. Monthiy/Quarterly Reports Distribution: Robert Ferguson, Cabinet Secretary

PEIA
BRIM
CHIP
Real Estate Report

6. Monthlv/Quarterly Report from Department of Health and Hum
Resources: Martha Walker, Cabinet Secretary

Mediceid Report

LT APPSR ST —



10.

11.

12.

13.

Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council: Shana Phares,
Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate

Inyvestment Management Board Distribution; Craig Slaughter

Workers’ Compensation: Jane Cline, Insurance Commissioner

Board of Treasury Report Distribution
Other Business

Scheduled Interim Dates: September 14-16 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
October 13-15 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
November 17-19 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
December 7-9 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
January 10-12 (Sunday, Monday, and Tuesday)

Adjournment



